
REGULAR MEETING 1N CITY COUNCIL CONVENED: 
AUGUST 23, 2021 ABSENT ADJOURNED: 
TIME: 8:00 PM LOCATION: CITY HALL, 140 MAIN STREET, 2~ FLOOR 

~.. ~~~ ~~.~1, 
~eW~ 4 x 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ~~~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ OO 

This meeting of the City Council will be held in City Council Chambers on Monday, August 23, 2021 at 8:00 
PM. PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITED. This meeting will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast 
Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34) or you can view the meeting using the link under the Meeting Videos 
tab on the city website (www.marlborou~h_ma•gov). 

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, July 19, 2021. 

2. PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of a small cell wireless 
facility to be located on the existing Pole within the public right of way at 123 Boston Post Road West, 
Pole #7, Order No. 21-1008355. 

a) Tolling Agreement between Verizon Wireless and the City of Marlborough to extend time 
limitations to September 28, 2021 for approval of small cell wireless facility, 123 Boston Post 
Road West, Pole #7. 

3. PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of a small cell wireless 
facility to be located on the existing Pole within the public right of way at 493 Boston Post Road West, 
Pole #1, Order No. 21-1008356. 

a) Tolling Agreement between Verizon Wireless and the City of Marlborough to extend time 
limitations to September 28, 2021 for approval of small cell wireless facility, 493 Boston Post 
Road West, Pole #1. 

4. PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of a small cell wireless 
facility to be located on replacement Pole within the public right of way at 11 Atkinson Drive, Pole #22 
(Pole located on Ames Street), Order Noe 21-1008357. 

a) Tolling Agreement between Verizon Wireless and the City of Marlborough to extend time 
limitations to September 28, 2021 for approval of small cell wireless facility, 11 Atkinson Drive, 
Pole #22a 

PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Special Permit from Attorney Christopher Flood, on behalf 
of Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales, Inc., to create a second mobile home park by dividing an
existing permitted mobile home park at 181 Boston Post Road East, Order No. 21-1008354. 

6. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $5,000.00 from BayPath Elder 
Services awarded to the Council on Aging to assist with the transportation needs for Marlborough 
Seniors. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode 
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the 
chamber. Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping 
purposes. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 AUGUST 23, 2021 

7. Communication from the Mayor, re: Gift Acceptance in the amount of $10,000.00 from the late Paul & 
Marie Winske to the Council on Aging to assist seniors that participate in Senior Center activities. 

8. Communication from the Mayor, re: Appointment of Linda Warren to the Council on Aging Board for 
a 3-year term from date of Council confirmation. 

9. Communication from the Mayor, re: Notification of Mayoral appointment of Kevin McLaughlin to the 
Cultural Council fora 3-year term effective September 1, 2021 pursuant to MGL Chapter 10 §58. 

10. Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Amendment to the City Code, Chapter 67 § 11(A) 
amending "Tax Collector; appointment, terms and duties" and Chapter 125 §6 "Salary Schedule" along 
with a Proposed Job Description pursuant to Chapter 125 §5 for the position of Tax Collector/Assistant 
Director of Finance. 

11. Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Amendment to the City Code, Chapter 7, Article IV 
"Department of Public Works" by adding a new §31(D) relative to the position of Assistant 
Commissioners, along with a Proposed Job Description pursuant to Chapter 125 §5 for the position of 
Assistant Commissioner of Facilities. 

12. Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Amendment to the City Code, Chapter 125 §6 "Salary 
Schedule" to amend the salaries for the Police and Fire Chiefs to be effective July 1, 2021. 

13. Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Request for Special License for Temporary 
Charitable Purposes Sales — FEMARA, Inc., pursuant to MGL Chapter 101 § 12A. 

14. Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of 
a small cell wireless facility to be located on Pole #19 within the layout of Boston Post Road West 
(Route 20), in proper legal form, Order No. 21-1008294B. 

15. Communication from Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Application for Special Permit to build a 
multifamily residential project in the Business District to be known as Walcott Heritage Farms, 339 
Boston Post Road East (McGee Farm), in proper legal form, Order No. 20/21-1007995. 

16. Communication from Code Enforcement Officer Ethan Lippitt, re: Request for Approval of a Free-
Standing Sign, Local Roots, 910 Boston Post Road East, within the Wayside District. 

17. Communication from Code Enforcement Officer Ethan Lippitt, re: Request for Approval of two (2) Flat 
Roof Signs, Val's Plaza, 561 Boston Post Road East, within the Wayside District. 

18. Petition from Massachusetts Electric and Verizon New England, to install a new jointly owned Pole 
#15-5 and permission for NGRID to install three (3) S0K (120/208) transformers and underground riser-
perm connection to customer at 121 Bolton Street. 

19. Petition from Massachusetts Electric and Verizon New England, to install a new jointly owned Pole 
# 15-15 at 181 Cedar Hill Street. 

20. Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to replace direct buried cable with cable in conduit using 
directional drill method on Ferrecchia Drive. 

21. Communication from Diane Nelligan of One Energy, Inc., re: Request for expedited processing of 
request from MA Electric and Verizon for the installation of a jointly owned pole, transformers, and 
underground riser-perm connection at 121 Bolton Street. 

22. Communication from Attorney Robert Buckley, re: Revised language on the Proposed. Zoning 
Amendment to Chapter 650 of the Code, to add a new section to create the "Commercial Village 
Housing Overlay District", Order No. 21-1008293B. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 AUGUST 23, 2021 

23. Communication from FEMARA, Inc., re: Request for grant of exemption from the Massachusetts 
Transient Vendor Law as allowed by MGL Chapter 101, §12A for their convention being held in 
Marlborough from September 10 -12, 2021. 

24. Communication from Central MA Mosquito Control Project, re: Personnel will be in the community 
responding to residents' concerns about mosquitos on various dates in August & September 2021. 

25. Communication from Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company, each d/b/a 
National Grid re: Approval of Deferral of major storm threshold amounts for calendar year 2020, DPU 
file # 21-75. 

26. Communication from Commonwealth of Massachusetts Division of Banks, re: Public comment period 
on a proposed license application filled by Marlboro Services, Inc., d/b/a Brasil Remessa, to operate a 
check casher location at 38 Main Street pursuant to MGL Chapter 169A §3. 

27. Communication from a resident in opposition of the Application for Special Permit to build a 
multifamily residential project in the Business District to be known as Walcott Heritage Farms, 339 
Boston Post Road East (McGee Farm), Order No. 20/21-1007995. 

28. Communication from a resident of Forest Street, in support of the Proposed Zoning Amendment to 
Chapter 650 of the Code, to add a new section to create the "Commercial Village Housing Overlay 
District", Order No. 21-1008293. 

29. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees: 
a) Conservation Commission, July 1, 2021. 
b) Cultural Council, June 30, 2021. 
c) Traffic Commission, May 26, 2021. 

30. CLAIMS: 
a) David Ringland, 77 Lincoln Street, Hudson, pothole or other road defect. 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 

31. ORDERED: That the City Council President establish a City Council Re-Precincting Committee 
consisting of three members to review the 2020 census data provided by the Secretary of State's office 
and report back to the City Council by October 4, 2021. .......Submitted by President Ossing 



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 AUGUST 23, 2021 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

From Personnel Committee 

32. Order No. 21-1008336: Appointment of William Fowler to the Planning Board fora 5-year term 
to expire on February 2, 2026. 

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to APPROVE. Motion made by Councilor 
Doucette to recommend approval of the appointment, seconded by Chair. Approved 3-0. 

33. Order No. 21-1008337: Appointment of Marcia Waldman to the Cultural Council fora 3-year 
term from date of Council confirmation. 

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to APPROVE. Motion made by Councilor 
Doucette to recommend approval of the appointment, seconded by Chair. Approved 3-0. 

34. Order No. 21-1008338: Reappointment of William Dunbar to the Conservation Commission for 
3-year term to expire on February 2, 2024. 

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to APPROVE. Motion made by Councilor 
Doucette to recommend approval of the appointment, seconded by Chair. Approved 3-0. 

From Public Services Committee 

35. Order No. 21-1008276A: Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to install a new Pole #45-2 within 
the public right of way approximately 103' west of Pole 25-1 on Forest Street. 

Recommendation of the Public Services Committee is to APPROVE. Motion made by Councilor 
Perlman, seconded by Chair, to recommend approval. Approved 3-0. 

36. Order No. 21-1008292A: Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to insta11280' of 4-5" conduit from 
manhole #10 to pole #93 on Donald Lynch Boulevard near Bigelow Street. 

Recommendation of the Public Services Committee is to APPROVE. Motion made by Councilor 
Perlman, seconded by Chair, to recommend approval. Approved 3-0. 

37. Order No. 21-1008294B: Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of small cell wireless 
facility to be located on the existing Pole within the layout of the public right of way at 237 Boston 
Post Road West (Route 20), Pole #19. 

Recommendation of the Public Services Committee is to APPROVE. Motion made by Councilor 
Perlman, seconded by Chair, to recommend approval of the decision and the petition by Verizon 
Wireless for a small cell wireless installation on Pole #19 within the layout of Boston Post Road West. 
Vote 3-0. 

From Urban Affairs Committee 

38. Order No. 20/21-10079950: Application for Special Permit to build a multifamily residential 
project in the Business District to be known as Walcott Heritage Farms, 339 Boston Post Road 
East (McGee Farm). 

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to DENY. Councilor Wagner moved to deny 
the Special Permit; the motion was seconded. Councilor Doucette asked for a Roll Call. Wagner-yes, 
Landers-present, Navin-yes, Doucette-yes, Robey-no. Motion to DENY carried 3-1. 



Councilors-at-Large 
Mark A. Oram 
Michael H. Ossing 
Samantha Perlman 
Kathleen D. Robey 

Council President 
Michael H. Ossing 

Ward Councilors 
Ward 1 — Laura J. Wagner 
Ward 2 — David Doucette 

4,; ~ ~ m I ~,~ ~kard 3 — J. Christian Dumais 
{ ~':~' c^ L ~^ ̀ ~ r=;'~~~i-~'~'.:: Robert J. Tunnera 

~1 ~~ , . . ~ F_ Ward' ̀~ ~~~ohn J. Irish 
Ward 6 — Sean A. Navin 

a~d•7 .Donald R. Landers_ Sr. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, JULY 19, 2021 

Council Vice-President 
Kathleen D. Robey 

The regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, July 19, 2021 at 8:00 PM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, 
Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Perlman & Robey. Meeting adjourned at 9:43 PM. 

Motion by Councilor Tunnera, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, June 21, 2021, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the CONTINUED PUBLIC HE~LRING on the Application for Special Permit 
from Attorney Michael Brangwynne, on behalf of Raising Cane's Restaurants, LLC, to 
construct and operate a restaurant with two drive-thru service lanes on the site at, 141 
Boston Post Road West, Order No. 21-1008307B, all were heard who wish to be heard, 
hearing closed at 8:26 PM, adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Special Permit from 
Edgewood Entertainment, LLC, to operate indoor golf simulators and a bar area in the 
existing building at 229 Boston Post Road West, Order No. 21-1008328, all were heard 
who wish to be heard, hearing closed at 8:46 PM, adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Proposed Zoning Amendment to the Code of 
the City of Marlborough, Chapter 650, §5 and § 18(36) by adding "Hobby Vehicle Storage" 
as a warehousing use in the Limited Industrial District, Order No. 21-1008344, all were 
heard who wish to be heard, hearing closed at 8:52 PM, adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

1-1



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 NLY 19, 2021 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Special Permit from Attorney 
Brian Falk, on behalf of Dasilva Landscaping, Inc., to construct and operate a landscaper's 
yard at the Airport Industrial Park, 685 Farm Road, Unit 17, Order No. 21-1008345, all 
were heard who wish to be heard, hearing closed at 8:59 PM, adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Special Permit from Attorney 
Brian Falk, on behalf of Lourival Masonry, LLC, to construct and operate a contractor's 
yard at the Airport Industrial Park, 685 Farm Road, Unit 18, Order No. 21-1008346, all 
were heard who wish to be heard, hearing closed at 9:07 PM, adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Councilor Robey, re: Proposed Zoning Amendment 
to Chapter 650 to add a new Section 61 "Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing 
Projects", Order No. 21-1008274B, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules requested to remove from the Urban Affairs Committee, Order No. 
21-1008274, the Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

ORDERED: THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED 
FOR ITS OWN CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 
THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 
650, NOW ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

By inserting a new Section 650-61 entitled "Temporary Moratorium for Multi-
Family Housing Projects" as follows: 

Section 650-61. Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects 

1-2



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 JULY 19, 2021 

A. Purpose 

Section 18 of chapter 358 of the Acts of 2020 adds a new section 3A to the Zoning 
Act (Chapter 40A of the General Laws) applicable to MBTA communities, including 
the city of Marlborough, providing that each MBTA community "shall have a zoning 
ordinance or by-law that provides for at least 1 district of reasonable size in which 
multi-family housing is permitted as of right." The Massachusetts Department of 
Housing and Community Development is required to promulgate guidelines to 
determine if an MBTA community is in compliance with section 3A, and the 
Department intends to issue more detailed guidelines on compliance criteria. These 
new requirements raise complex and novel zoning, planning, legal, and public 
infrastructure issues. Detailed guidelines will be informative to the city and its 
planning and zoning processes for siting multi-family residential uses. There is 
significant continued interest in the development of land and buildings for multi-
family residential uses within the city which require consideration of how such 
development corresponds to various public infrastructure impacts. This section will 
allow the city time to undertake any necessary planning or zoning process to address 
the potential impacts of housing in the city and consider the Department's 
forthcoming detailed guidelines (once issued) and whether to amend its Zoning 
Ordinance. 

B. Temporary Moratorium 

(1) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Zoning Ordinance to the contrary, 
no special permit or site plan approval shall be issued for construction of multi-
family housing projects for the period commencing on the first publication of 
notice of the public hearing on this zoning ordinance amendment and ending 90 
days from the date of approval of this zoning amendment by the City Council. 
This moratorium shall apply to any use of land for a building with 3 or more 
residential dwelling units or 2 or more buildings on the same lot with more than 
1 residential dwelling unit in each building, in all zoning districts in the city. In 
no case shall the City accept an application for special permit or site plan 
approval for said housing project during this period. 

(2) The provisions of this section shall not apply to an application for a special 
permit or site plan approval filed with the City Clerk, or granted, prior to the 
date of the first publication of notice of the public hearing on this zoning 
ordinance amendment. 

(3) Notwithstanding this section, the Building Commissioner may authorize 
submittal of such an application pertaining to existing housing deemed by the 
Building Commissioner to constitute blight, a dilapidated building, a hazard or 
a nuisance, as defined by section 485-2 of the City Code; provided, however, 
that the Building Commissioner make any such authorization expressly 
conditional on the City Council's subsequent decision to process the 
application. 

APPROVED. 

First Reading, suspended; Second Reading, adopted; Passage to Enroll, adopted; 
Passage to Ordain; adopted. No objection to passage in one evening. 

1-3



IN CITY COL7NCIL 4 JULY 19, 2021 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Councilor Robey, re: Proposed Canopy, Chick-fil-
A, 36 Apex Drive within the HRIVIUOD, receipt of a letter indicating a plan change to 
install electric heaters, Order No. 21-1008317, MOVED TO REPORTS OF 
COMMITTEE and FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Dumais, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Appointment of John Valade as Principal Assessor fora 3-year term from 
date of Council confirmation, referred to the PERSONNEL COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Planning Board, re: Negative Recommendation 
on the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 of the Code, by adding a new section 
to create the "Commercial Village Housing Overlay District", Order No. 21-1008293A, 
FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules requested to allow for a communication from Councilor Robey to 
be entered into the record — granted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

ORDERED: That the City Solicitor is authorized to request on behalf of the City Council an 
advisory opinion from the Executive Office of Housing & Economic Development relative 
to guidance on what the voting threshold would be and if the land referenced in the 
proposed Commercial Village Housing Overlay District is an eligible project under MGL 
Chapter 40, § 1 A, APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the WITHDRAWL WITHOUT PREJUDICE of the Application for 
Special Permit of Global Montello Group Corp., to construct and operate adrive-thru 
facility to serve the current Alltown Convenience Store on the site, 656 Boston Post Road 
East, Order No. 21-1008215B, APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the WITHDRAWL WITHOUT PREJiJDICE of the Application for Site 
Plan Review from WoHo, to construct amixed-use prof ect within the Marlborough Village 
District, 28 South Bolton Street, Order No. 21-1008277B, APPROVED; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Application for Site Plan Review from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of 
Global Montello Group Corp., to add a patio with seating next to its newly renovated 
convenience store within the Wayside District, 656 Boston Post Road East, referred to 
URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE; adopted. 

1-4



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 JULY 19, 2021 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY, AUGUST 23, 2021 as DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Application for Special Permit from Attorney 
Christopher Flood, on behalf of Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales, Inc., to create a 
second mobile home park by dividing an existing permitted mobile home park at 181 
Boston Post Road East, referred to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE; 
adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY AUGUST 23, 2021 as the 
DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation 
of a small cell wireless facility to be located on the existing Pole within the public right of 
way at 123 Boston Post Road West, Pole #7, referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES 
COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY AUGUST 23, 2021 as the 
DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation 
of a small cell wireless facility to be located on the existing Pole within the public right of 
way at 493 Boston Post Road West, Pole #l, referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES 
COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY AUGUST 23, 2021 as the 
DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation 
of a small cell wireless facility to be located on the existing Pole within the public right of 
way at 11 Atkinson Drive, Pole #22 (Pole located on Ames Street), referred to the PUBLIC 
SERVICES COMMITTEE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Communications from various residents in opposition of the Application 
for Special Permit to build a multifamily residential project in the Business District to be 
known as Walcott Heritage Farms, 339 Boston Post Road East (McGee Farm), Order No. 
20-1007995, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE; 
adopted. 

a) School Committee, May 25, 2021 & June 8, 2021. 
b) Conservation Commission, June 3, 2021 & June 17, 2021. 
c) Historical Commission, April 15, 2021 & May 20, 2021. 
d) Traffic Commission, Apri128, 2021. 
e) Zoning Board of Appeals, May 18, 2021. 

Motion by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the following CLAIM, refer to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

a) Bernadette Grant, 71 Roundtop Road, pothole or other road defect. 
b) Jason Lane, 36 Lanewood Avenue, Framingham, pothole or other road defect. 
c) Paulo Rego, 18 Church Street, pothole or other road defect. 

1-5



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 NLY 19, 2021 

Reports of Committees: 

Councilor Dumais reported the following out of the Personnel Committee: 

City Council Personnel Committee 
Wednesday, July 14, 2021 

Council Chambers 
Minutes and Report 

The Personnel Committee convened its meeting at 7:30 PM in the City Council Chamber, 2°d floor, 
City Hall, 140 Main Street. 

Personnel Committee voting members present in the Chamber were Chair Dumais, Councilors 
Doucette and Landers. 

Other councilors present were Councilors Wagner, Perlman, Oram, Robey, Tunnera, Irish, and 
Ossing. 

Mayor Vigeant was present in the Chamber. 

1) 6-21-21 — Order No. 21-1008336: Appointment of William Fowler to the Planning 
Board for a five (5) year term to expire on February 2, 2026. 

Motion made by Councilor Doucette to recommend approval of the appointment, 
seconded by Chair. Approved 3-0. 

2) 6-21-21 — Order No. 21-1008337: Appointment of Marcia Waldman to the Cultural 
Council for a three (3) year term from the date of Council confirmation. 

Motion made by Councilor Doucette to recommend approval of the appointment, 
seconded by Chair. Approved 3-0. 

3) 6-21-21 — Order No. 21-1008338: Reappointment of William Dunbar to the 
Conservation Commission for a three (3) year term to expire on February 2, 2024. 

Motion made by Councilor Doucette to recommend approval of the appointment, 
seconded by Chair. Approved 3-0. 

Motion made and seconded to adjourn; Meeting adjourned at 7:59 PM. 

Councilor Irish reported the following out of the Finance Committee: 

City Council Finance Committee 
Wednesday, July 14, 2021 

Council Chambers 
Minutes and Report 

The Finance Committee convened its meeting at 7:00 PM in the City Council Chamber, 2°d floor, 
City Hall, 140 Main Street. 

Finance voting members present were Chair Irish, Councilors Dumais, Perlman, Oram and 
Tunnera. 

Other councilors present were Councilors Wagner, Doucette, Robey, Landers, and Ossing. 

Mayor Vigeant was present in the Chamber. IT Director Gibbs was present to address the new 
permitting software. 

1-6



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 JULY 19, 2021 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

Order No. 21-1008325: Communication from Mayor Vigeant with request for Transfer in 
the amount of $213,852.00 which moves funds from PEG Fund to IT Equipment to fund an 
upgrade of our current permitting software "ACCELA" to new software "OpenGov" —Refer 
to Finance Committee. 

Motion made by Councilor Dumais, seconded by Chair, to recommend approval of the 
transfer. Approved 5-0. 

Chair Irish will request a suspension of the rules to approve the transfer on July 19, 2021. 

Motion made by Councilor Oram, seconded by Chair, to adjourn; Meeting adjourned at 7:28 PM. 

Councilor Landers reported the following out of the Public Services Committee: 

City Council Public Services Committee 
Wednesday, July 14, 2021 

Council Chambers 
Minutes and Report 

The Public Services Committee convened its meeting at 6:30 PM in the City Council Chamber, 
2°a floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street. 

Public Services Committee members present were Chair Landers, Councilor Perlman and 
Councilor Irish. 

Other councilors present were Councilors Robey, Ossing and Wagner. 

Al Galvin addressed the petitions submitted by Mass Electric. Daniel Klasnick, Counsel for 
Verizon Wireless, addressed the small cell wireless facility. 

1. 4-26-21 — Order No. 21-1008276: Petition by Mass Electric to install a new pole #45/2 
within the public right of way approximately 103' west of Pole 25-1 on Forest Street. 

Comment from City Engineer DiPersio: 
The application indicates that the location of the proposed pole is to be approximately 26 
feet from the centerline of the roadway. It is unclear based on this distance from the 
centerline that the proposed location is intended to be within, or behind the existing 
sidewalk (note that the other existing poles in the area are behind the sidewalk). 
The new pole must be located behind the sidewalk and not within the sidewalk, and no 
excavation of the sidewalk will be allowed. 
As long as the new pole is to be located behind the sidewalk, I have no other objections to 
the proposal. 

Motion made by Councilor Perlman, seconded by Chair, to recommend approval. 
Vote: 3-0. 

2. 5-10-21 — Order No. 21-1008292: Petition of Mass Electric to install 280' of 4-5" 
conduit for manhole 10 to pole #93 on Donald J. Lynch Blvd near Bigelow Street. 

1-7



1N CITY COUNCIL JULY 19, 2021 

Reports of Corrunittee Continued: 

Comment from City Engineer DiPersio: 
- This work must be completed before the City commences with resurfacing work on that 

portion of Donald Lynch Boulevard. The proposed location is not within the section of 
Donald Lynch Boulevard which will be resurfaced this year. 
The work will require a road opening permit from the DPW Engineering Division. The 
exact location of the proposed conduit shall be approved of in the field as part of the 
permitting, and pavement and line painting repair requirements will be set forth in the 
permit. 

- I have no other objections to the proposal. 

Motion made by Councilor Perlman, seconded by Chair, to recommend approval. 
Vote: 3-0. 

3. 5-10-21 — Order No. 21-1008294: Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of a 
small cell wireless facility to be located on Pole #19 within the layout of Boston Post 
Road West (Route 20). 

Atty. Klasnick submitted renderings of the installation and photographs of installations in 
other communities in Massachusetts. Due to the FCC shot clock timeline of 60 days to 
review the petition, Atty. Klasnick offered a draft Tolling agreement to extend the time in 
which to act on the petition. Solicitor Grossfield reviewed the language and by email dated 
July 14, 2021 confirmed it to be in proper legal form, further recommending the following 
motion for tonight's meeting: Move to authorize the Chair of this committee to sign the 
tolling agreement. 

Councilor Robey reported the following out of the Urban Affairs Committee: 

City Council Urban Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, June 29, 2021 

Council Chambers 
Minutes and Report 

Urban Affairs & Housing Committee members present were Chairman Katie Robey, Councilor 
Landers, Councilor Wagner, Councilor Doucette, and Councilor Navin. As all committee 
members were participating in Council Chambers, no Roll Call votes were required. 

Other Councilors present in Chambers were Councilor Ossing and Councilor Perlman. 

Others attending this meeting are included with each order's information. 

Order No. 21-1008317: Request for approval of a Canopy for the drive-thru at Chick-fil-A, 
36 Apex Drive within the Hospitality and Recreation Mimed Use Overlay Zoning District. 

Donna Brown, permit manager, Michael Lawson, franchise owner, City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, 
and Building Commissioner Htway were present. Ms. Brown continued review of Chick-fil-A's 
plans to add canopies to the building, a new one near the menu board to cover both lanes of cars 
and replacing existing one at pick-up area. The canopies are designed to provide coverage for the 
employees who work outside taking orders and would provide heat in winter and fans in summer. 
Ms. Brown explained that the heaters would not be propane but would be using natural gas. She 
reviewed the clearance bars, stating there are currently two at the entrance to the drive-thru which 
are at a height to prevent cars from hitting the proposed canopies. They are also replacing existing 

lights with LED. 

1-8



IN CITY COUNCIL 9 NLY 19, 2021 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

There was lengthy discussion by committee on use of natural gas and its impact on the environment 
vs using electric heaters with several members expressing desire for electric heaters. Ms. Brown 
stated that Chick-fil-A does use electric heaters in its stores where natural gas is not available. 

Councilor Navin moved to approve the canopy design amended to use electric heaters 
provided we receive a letter from corporate office by July 19th Council meeting that they 
agree; motion was seconded. Councilor Landers requested a roll call vote: Landers-present, 
Navin-yes, Wagner-yes, Doucette-yes, Robey-yes. The motion carried 4-0. 

Note-if there is no letter by July 19~', this would remain in committee, otherwise there would be a 
request to Suspend Rules to vote on this at the July 19~' Council meeting. 

Order No. 21-1008215: Application for Special Permit from Attorney Falk on behalf of 
Global Montello Group Corp., to construct and operate adrive-thru facility to serve the 
current Alltown Convenience Store, 656 Boston Post Road East. 

The Chair read a letter from Attorney Falk requesting leave to withdraw without prejudice its 
application for a Special Permit to construct and operate adrive-thru facility to serve the current 
Alltown Convenience Store, 656 Boston Post Road East. The letter will be on the Council agenda 
for July 19th meeting; time for action was extended until August 24, 2021. 

Councilor Doucette moved to recommend approval of the request to withdraw without 
prejudice; motion was seconded. The motion carried 5-0. 

The chair will ask for Suspension of Rules to vote on this at the July 19~` Council meeting. 

Order No. 21-1008277: Application for Site Plan review from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf 
of WoHo, to construct amixed-use project within the Marlborough Village District, 28 South 
Bolton Street. 

The Chair read a letter from Attorney Falk giving notice that WoHo formally requests to withdraw 
without prejudice its application for site plan approval for property at 28 South Bolton Street. At 
the advice of Solicitor Grossfield, no action was taken by the committee. The letter from Attorney 
Falk will be on the July 19th meeting where it can be accepted and placed on file. 

Order No. 20-1007995: Special Permit Application from Attorney Falk on behalf of WP 
Marlborough MA Owner, LLC Waypoint Residential, to build a multifamily residential 
project in the Business District to be known as Volaris Marlborough, consisting of 188 units 
in 4 buildings to be located at 339 Boston Post Road East. (The public hearing was to be held 
June 8, 2020 but was continued to July 20, 2020 and time for action was extended until August 
24, 2021.) 

1-9



IN CITY COUNCIL 10 NLY 19, 2021 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

Attorney Brian Falk, Thomas Moran, Senior Development Manager Waypoint Real Estate, and 
City Solicitor Jason Grossfield were present. Attorney Falk gave a short presentation where he 
reminded committee members that the project was changed in scope to meet the suggestions of 
Council with site reduced to 3 buildings and 140 units. He also stated that the Mayor's office 
should be receiving a letter from MADOT indicating they would not approve a traffic light for Rt. 
20 at this development's proposed driveway. Members had a copy of the draft notice of decision 
that had been discussed and amended at the January 26, 2021 meeting. Further discussion on the 
special permit had been held up in committee to give time for a response from DOT. Now that we 
had the response, the chair expressed a desire to finalize this as we were on sLuilmer schedule and 
sense was the deadline of August 24th would not be extended again. Discussion was held on need 
to get more data on traffic as study was done during COVID and questions on the data for traffic 
warrant. Attorney Falk reviewed the nine data points and none of them were met. Discussion was 
also held on whether we should update the information on comments at the public hearing. 
Solicitor Grossfield advised that the document should only contain the data from the public 
hearing. 

Councilor Wagner moved to deny the Special Permit; the motion was seconded. Councilor 
Doucette asked for a Roll Call. Wagner-yes, Landers-present, Navin-yes, Doucette-yes, 
Robey-no. Motion to deny carried 3-1. 

Chair will ask for Suspension of Rules at the July 19th Council meeting to refer to Solicitor to be 
put in proper form. 

It was moved and seconded to adjourn; vote was 5-0. The meeting adjourned at 9:44 PM. 

1-10



IN CITY COUNCIL 11 JULY 19, 2021 

Motion. by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules — granted. 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $213,852.00 which moves funds from 
PEG Fund to IT Equipment to fund an upgrade of our current permitting software "Accela" 
to "OpenGov", APPROVED; adopted. 

CInOF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGETTRRNSFERS-

DEPT. IT fISCRLYEAR: 2021 

FROM RCCOUNT, TO ACCOUNT, 
A~ilable Available 
Balance Amount Org Code Object Rccou~f Description; Rmount Org Code. Object Account Description, Balance 

$280,1 ,14 $213,852.00 11000099 41150 Receip(sResen~d~PEGFunds $213,852.00 ~19300~6 58618 ITEquipmenf $0.00 

Reason. Use PEG finds for ~Il~~afured citizen se~ces 

$213,852.00 Tolal $213,852.00 Total 

President Ossing called a recess at 9:32 PM and returned to open meeting at 9:34 PM. 

Motion by Councilor Irish, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

ORDERED: That the Tolling Agreement from Verizon Wireless, as signed by Public Services 
Committee Chair Landers for the installation of a small cell wireless facility to be located 
on Pole #19 within the layout of Boston Post Road West (Route 20), Order No. 21-
1008294, FILE; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Landers, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED: That the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of small cell wireless facility 
to be located on the existing Pole within the layout of the public right of way at 237 Boston 
Post Road West (Route 20), Pole #19, Order No. 21-1008294, referred to the LEGAL 
DEPARTMENT TO BE PLACED IN PROPER FORM; adopted. 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

ORDERED: That the Request for Approval of a Canopy for the Drive-thru at Chick-fil-A, 36 Apex 
Drive within the Hospitality and Recreation Mixed Use Overlay District (HRMUOD) as 
amended to include the installation of electric heaters as outlined in the plans submitted, 
APPROVED; adopted. 

1-11



IN CITY COUNCIL 12 NLY 19, 2021 

Motion by Councilor Robey, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

Suspension of the Rules requested — granted. 

ORDERED: That the request of Urban Affairs Chair Robey to forward the proposed decision 
for Special Permit as submitted by Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of WP Marlborough MA 
Owner, LLC, to build a multifamily residential project in the Business District to be known 
as Walcott Heritage Farms, at 339 Boston Post Road East (McGee Farm), Order No. 20/21-
1007995, referred to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT TO BE PLACED IN PROPER 
FORM; adopted. 

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to DENY the Special Permit by a roll 
call vote of 3-1-1 (In favor, Councilors Wagner, Doucette & Navin; opposed, Councilor 
Robey, voting present Councilor Landers). 

Motion by Councilor Tunnera, seconded by the Chair to adopt the following: 

ORDERED There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith 
adjourned at 9:43 PM; adopted. 

1-12



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass., JULY 19, 2021 
~• r ~ ~ 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY AUGUST 23, 2Q21 as the DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of a small cell 
wireless facility to be located on the existing Pole within the public right of way at 123 Boston 
Post Road West, Pole #7, be and is herewith referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 21-1008355 

2



{fit"  l.'f C-'  ♦ .. 

`. . . ... li E { 
r '4r~ 

TOLLING AGREEMENT 

V 

This Tolling Agreement is made and entered into this day of 2021 
("Effective Date") by and between Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless and the City of 
Marlborough, Massachusetts. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless has filed an application on July 14, 2021 
under G.L. c. 166, §22 and Chapter 473, Article III of the City of Marlborough General Code for 
the location of a small cell wireless antenna and the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures 
on an existing utility pole located adjacent to 123 Boston Post Road West, Marlborough, 
Massachusetts; 

WHEREAS, the City has undertaken to schedule the application for review with the Public 
Services Committee; 

WHEREAS, the City and Verizon Wireless working cooperatively are agreeable to allowing 
additional time to complete the review of the application in an orderly manner; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. The time period within which the City must issue a written order approving or rejecting the 
application shall be extended through September 28, 2021 (the "Extension Date"). 

2. If the City fails to act on the application by the Extension Date, this Agreement shall not be 
construed to waive or otherwise impair the rights of the parties with respect to: (a) any claim that 
such failure to act is an "unreasonable delay" under 47 U.S.C. 332(c)(7)(B) or otherwise, and (b) 
the City to rebut such claims. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and caused this Agreement to 
be effective as of the Effective Date. 

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Si nature: ~C~~+~' ~Cl, Si nature: ~ ~ 

Print Name: Daniel D. Klasnick Print Name: 

Title: Counsel for Verizon Wireless Title: 

Date: August 17, 2021 Date: 

Verizon Wireless Siie Name: Marlborough SC30 

2a



~P~vn°R°°a IN CITY COUNCIL 
--

~ ~ -~ ` 4 o~ ̂ : ^', ' ~ ~i 

y'6s° ~~ AG~̀ JULY 19 2021 Marlborough, Mass., 

ORDERED: 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY AUGUST 23, 2021 as the DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of a small cell 
wireless facility to be located on the existing Pole within the public right of way at 493 Boston 
Post Road West, Pole #1, be and is herewith referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 21-1008356 

3



, . . _ .., { 

TOLLING AGREEMENT 
e'1~ j 

, '`1 ~' ~ O 

This Tolling Agreement is made and entered into this day of 2021 
("Effective Date") by and between Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless and the City of 
Marlborough, Massachusetts. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless has filed an application on July 14, 2021 
under G.L. c. 166, §22 and Chapter 473, Article III of the City of Marlborough General Code for 
the location of a small cell wireless antenna and the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures 
on an existing utility pole located adjacent to 493 Boston Post Road West (Pole on Boundary 
Street), Marlborough, Massachusetts; 

WHEREAS, the City has undertaken to schedule the application for review with the Public 
Services Committee; 

WHEREAS, the City and Verizon Wireless working cooperatively are agreeable to allowing 
additional time to complete the review of the application in an orderly manner; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. The time period within which the City must issue a written order approving or rejecting the 
application shall be extended through September 28, 2021 (the "Extension Date"). 

2. If the City fails to act on the application by the Extension Date, this Agreement shall not be 
construed to waive or otherwise impair the rights of the parties with respect to: (a) any claim that 
such failure to act is an "unreasonable delay" under 47 U.S.C. 332(c)(7)(B) or otherwise, and (b) 
the City to rebut such claims. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and caused this Agreement to 
be effective as of the Effective Date. 

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

Si filature: ~~'~'' 

City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Signature: 

Print Name: Daniel D. Klasnick Print Name: 

Title: Counsel for Verizon Wireless Title: 

Date: August 17, 2021 Date: 

Verizon Wireless Site Name: Marlborough SC33 

3a



P~yBOROG IN CITY COUNCIL ~"~/ Q~ 
,~ 3 d... ~ 

~~ ~ o 
~ a o~y;  y ~, 

~6so.Y A~~ 

Marlborough, Mass., JULY 19, 2021 
••t 1 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY AUGUST 23, 2021 as the DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING, on the Petition of Verizon Wireless for the installation of a small cell 
wireless facility to be located on replacement Pole within the public right of way at 11 Atkinson 
Drive, Pole #22 (Pole located on Ames Street), be and is herewith referred to the PUBLIC 
SERVICES COMMITTEE. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 21-1008357 

4



TOLLING AGREEMENT `' ` '' V~ _ 

This Tolling Agreement is made and entered into this day o~ 021 
("Effective Date") by and between Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless and the City of 
Marlborough, Massachusetts. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless has filed an application on July 14, 2021 
under G.L. c. 166, §22 and Chapter 473, Article III of the City of Marlborough General Code for 
the location of a small cell wireless antenna and the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures 
on a replaced utility pole located adjacent to 11 Atkinson Drive (Pole on Ames Street), 
Marlborough, Massachusetts; 

WHEREAS, the City has undertaken to schedule the application for review with the Public 
Services Committee; 

WHEREAS, the City and Verizon Wireless working cooperatively are agreeable to allowing 
additional time to complete the review of the application in an orderly manner; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. The time period within which the City must issue a written order approving or rejecting the 
application shall be extended through September 28, 2021 (the "Extension Date"). 

2. If the City fails to act on the application by the Extension Date, this Agreement shall not be 
construed to waive or otherwise impair the rights of the parties with respect to: (a) any claim that 
such failure to act is an "unreasonable delay" under 47 U.S.C. 332(c)(7)(B) or otherwise, and (b) 
the City to rebut such claims. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and caused this Agreement to 
be effective as of the Effective Date. 

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless City of Maa-lbarough,lViassachusetts 

1 ~~~ 
Signature: G~'~*~'~'' ICJ, 1~~~ Signature: 

Print Name: Daniel D. Klasnick Print Name: 

Title: Counsel for Verizon Wireless Title: 

Date: August 17, 2021 Date: 

Verizon Wireless Site Name: Marlborough SC35 

4a



~~vIIOROG¢ IN CITY COUNCIL ~ ~_' 1~' 
: _ _ d 

'F =" ;_. k 
~~ ~ c 

- Fm 

y~ss° "~K Rc\~ Marlborough, Mass., JULY 19, 2021 

ORDERED: 

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY, AUGUST 23, 2021 as DATE FOR 
PUBLIC HEAKING, on the Application for Special Permit from Attorney Christopher Flood, on 
behalf of Post Road Mobile Home Park and Sales, Inc., to create a second mobile home park by 
dividing an existing permitted mobile home park at 181 Boston Post Road East, be and is herewith 
referred to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE & ADVERTISE. 

Ninety days after public hearing is 11/21/21 which falls on a Sunday, therefore 
11/22/21 would be considered the 90th day. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 21-1008354 

5



(!y ~~~ifJ 
J EXECUTNE AIDE 

140 Main Street ~~ 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ~" ~"c~z ~~p~aoz 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 EXECUTNE SECRETARY 

www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

August 19, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Grant Acceptance for Transportation 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors, 

Enclosed for your acceptance is a grant in the amount of $5,000.00 from BayPath Elder Services 
for the Council on Aging transportation program. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank BayPath Elder Services for their continued support. 

I will be available to answer any questions. 

Mayor 

Enclosure 

6-1



July 30, 2021 

( ~!`~aG~ 
J 

40 New Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

~r~z'cia ~~o~X. 

Telephone (508) 485-6492 Facsimile (508) 460-3726 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Mayor Arthur Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: BayPath CARES ACT Title IIIB Funding for Transportation 

Dear Mayor Vigeant, 

am please to submit to you a grant in the amount of $5000.00 from BayPath Elder 
Services. This funding will be used to assist in the transportation needs of our seniors 
resulting from the COVID 19 Pandemic. We intend to use the funds to meet some of the 
medical transportation needs. At this time, our FISH volunteer transportation program 
has not returned. This program was of a great assistance to the seniors in Marlborough 
by providing rides to medical appointments. 

would like to thank BayPath Elder Services for this important grant. I am available 
should you or any City Councilor have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Patricia A. Pope ~, 

Executive Director 

i ln. ~~ I'.,1. ~~.. . .. .,.. .._I ..... i..l...: , ..i ,iC:' rtit!i. ;~:i;!.q :;[~i4F!i Si~% 1~~,fi4L'ii. (;`i~`.- .. ..~_... . ~ '7iif ~ ~~ iii fly LN,; ~ : .. ......... ... .._. ....._. :ti .,: .. :: ~ ;.,,.; 

6-2



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE O~ GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Council on Aging 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: 

NAME OF GRANT: Transportation 

GRANTOR: BayPath Elder Services 

GRANT AMOUNT: $5,000.00

GRANT PERIOD; August 1.2021 - June 30, 2022 

DATE: 

Patricia A. Pope 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ provide medical and other transportation services 
ITEMS FUNDED transportation cost, driver and fuel expenses 

30-J u I-21 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED; NO

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? NO

IF MATCHING 1S NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: As soon as possible 

DEPARTMENT HEAD;MUST;SUBMfT THIS FORM,'A COPY OF. THEGRANT APPROVAL, AND A,COVER 
LETTER.TO,THE MAYOR 8'OFFICE REQUESTING THAT,THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL ~'! 

6-3



Title iIIB Transportation Gran# 

Memorandum of Understanding 

Between 

BayPath Elder Services, Inc. (BPES} and 

Crty of Marlborough Council on Aging (Marlborough COA) 

Title IIIB, federal funding through the Older Americans Act, is granted to meet the needs in 
the community, and adapting services and programs to support older adults and caregivers. 
The Administration on Community Living (ACL) and Executive Office of Elder Affairs (EOEA) 
have provided guidance that expenditures under Title III programs allow flexibility for 
providers to meet the needs of older adults and their caregivers within the shifting COViD-19 
environment. The impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the already-challenged transportation 
network for older adults is a current issue seeking to be addressed. To that end, BPES is 
providing to the Marlborough C0A Title IIIB funding for transportation related expenses, 
based on the terms presented below. 

Term of Agreement: 
• This MOU shall commence on or about August 1, 2021 and remain in effect until June 

30, 2022 or when funding is exhausted, whichever is sooner. 
• No local match or monthly accounting required. At the end of the Fiscal Year 

2022(June 30, 2022) or when the funds run out, whichever comes first, a full 
accounting on how the monies were spent will be required. 

• The funding is limited to transportation related expenses as stated in the submitted 
Letter of Interest. Any changes in use of the funding must be approved by BPES staff 
prior to implementation, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

Scope of Service: 
• $5000.00 to increase the number of rides provided by the COA mini-bus by adding to 

driver time/fuel costs, 

Authority 
Each person executing this agreement an behalf of BPES and Marlborough COA is an officer 
of that organization or authorized signatory, and that he or she is duly authorized to execute, 
acknawiedge, and deliver this agreement (a copy of a resolution to that effect will be supplied 
to either party upon request). 

6-4



Entire Agreement 
This instrument contains the entire and exclusive agreement between the parties and 
supersedes and terminates all prior or contemporaneous arrangement, understandings and 
agreements, whether oral or written. This MOU may not be amended or modified, except in 
writing, by consent of both parties. 

Governing Law and Severability 
This MOU shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of The 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. If any provision of this MOU shall be determined to be 
invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, such provision shall, insofar as possible, be 
construed or applied in such manner as will permit enforcement; otherwise, this MOU shall be 
construed as if such provision had never been made part thereof. 

Signed: 

For BayPath Elder Services, Inc 

Na e 

,~C~ L v ~ w~ ~ I ~- G 
Title 

~ z 
Date 

For of Marlborough Council on Aging 

ame 

Title 

7~3~ ~.z1 
Date 

6-5



~~..rC! '!'_; s

~(/ / ~ . ~ ; ~ '' :~ i:i y ~ 
MAYOR 

~~J"at~lcia ~~~~za~~cG a 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01252 ~~ z ~~~~ 

508.460.3770 Fa~c 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

August 19, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Gift Acceptance for Council on Aging Programming 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors, 

Enclosed for your acceptance is a gift in the amount of $10,000.00 from the late Paul Winske 
and his wife Marie to be allocated for Senior Center activities. 

We are grateful to the Winskes for their generosity, and I would like to take this opportunity to 
express my condolences to the Winske family as Paul, a longstanding member of our 
community, has recently passed away. 

cerely, 

Arthur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 

7-1



• _ „(~ 

/ ~~L~~ 

~G(,~Gl,Y~(i !J7?i <<~~~~(%!1~ ~ ~d7Z~.Qx ~~~C~J7,~.6x 
v 

40 New Street ~lxrcr."~~- ~~o~x• 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
Telephone (508) 485-6492 Facsimile (508) 460-3726 

August 6, 2021 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Donation from Paul (and Marie) Winske 

Dear Mr. Mayor, 

The Council on Aging/Senior Center has received an extremely generous donation from 
Paul Winske and his beloved wife, Marie. Mr. Winske has requested that the donation 
be used to assist seniors that participate in Senior Center activities. 

Mr. Winske is a revered member of the Center and we are extremely grateful to him for 
this very generous donation. We will place a leaf on the Giving Tree located in the 
lobby of the Senior Center to commemorate this donation. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 

. ~ ~~ 

~~ 
Patricia A. Poe ~~ p 
Executive Director. 

7-2



Paul Winske 
19 Catherine Drive 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

August 3, 2021 

Trish Pope 
Maribarough Senior Center 
40 New Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Trish, 

Please accept this donation on behalf of myself and my beloved wife Marie. The Senior 
Center has been so good to me and I wanted to do something in return. I would like fhe 
money to be used to help seniors and I know that the money will be put to good use. 

Sincerely, 

Paul Winske 

7-3



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Council on Aging/Senior Centel DATE: 6-Aug-21 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Patricia A. Poge 

NAME OF GRANT: D0C1atI0n 

GRANTOR: Pau! Winske 

GRANT AMOUNT: $10,000.00 

GRANT PERIOD: until funds are expended 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Funds will be used to assist seniors 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: NO 

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? NO 

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL. as soon as possible 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST;SUBIVIIT THIS FORM; ACOPY QF,THE GRANT,QPPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE, SUBMITTED T0`CITY_COUNCIL `' 

7-4



THE PAUL E WINSKE TRUST 
PAUL E WiNSKE TRUSTEE 
JEFFTEY F GOGAN POA 

 
 

Pay to the 
Order of 

Main Street 
BANK 

MARLBOROllGH, MA 01752 
BankMain/Slr~,e,etcom 

k '0T ~~` C.S~h''~'f` ~vn~.t —i~~Jl~ 

~:  

117 
(~ ~ ~ / 

<J ~ 

53-7075/1713 

m
Date ipFH oCK (~MFIOK 

~ r~~ ma~~ 
`~ Dollars ~ 

.-.~ ~_irC(c__.~ ~ 

0 17 

7-5



f ji!'"~s 

~ /~~ ~ ~ ~ t t}f~ ~3 ~.:~ i e i"k+iZf//~[~2Cl/J~ ~ `~l~GJC~BGI//2t 

~(/ J E:! ..,r ~r [ ;i:^ ~ e ~`~r, MAYOR v

~~ ii i ~ 
~ ~ ~ ,~ t 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

August 19, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Appointment of Linda Warren to the Council on Aging 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

19 A I ~7.~~ ~~~~ ill. ~~~Z~~ 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

~,CG72 ~ ~O,CUJ2- 
0 

EXECUTNE SECRETARY 

I am pleased to submit for your approval the appointment of Linda Warren to the Council on 

Aging for athree-year term from her date of approval. 

Ms. Warren is a retired nurse and has been a Marlborough resident for over 40 years. She is a 
past president of Massachusetts Chapter of the American Diabetes Association, a past volunteer 
and employee of the Chamber of Commerce, and area Shine Counselor, as well as an active 
member of the Marlborough Junior Woman's Club. 

Ms. Warren enjoys helping seniors and has expressed an interest in serving on the COA board. 

I've enclosed her resume for your review. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

Sinc y, t 

r 

Art ur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosure 

8-1



Linda Warren 

107A Collins Drive 

Marlborough MA 

01752 

Personal History 

have lived in Marlborough for 43 years. I have two grown children and two grandchildren, all of whom 
attended Marlborough schools and live in Marlborough. 

Active member of First Church in Marlborough. 

Pre-retirement History 

Achieved a B5N and worked as a visiting nurse and diabetes educator. Finished my professional career 

working at Abbott Diabetes Care for 2Q years. 

Served as President and Chairman of the Board for the Massachusetts Chapter of the American Diabetes 

Association. 

Charter member and Chair of the National Certification Board for Diabetes Educators for three years. 

Served as a consultant to the National Diabetes Education Program for two years. 

Was involved innumerous local theater and choral groups overthe years. 

Post-retirement History 

Employed part time at The Paper Store for three years. 

Volunteered as a SHfNE counselor for four years at three Senior Centers (Hudson, Northborough, 
Marlborough}. 

8-2



CANDIDATE FOR COUNCIL ON AGING 

Name: /`~(/~/~ ~ ~(1 Email: ,~Q,~ I ~ ~ (~, ~ (=C~~ 

Address: ~~'~ ~ ~ ~ ~f /l~5 ~{~s~i ~ ~ f G~,V~-~~~~ 

Home Phone: Cell Phone ~(~ ~5 '~r~~ ~~ ~~~ 

How did/do you hear about the COA: ~(`Cp;~~ ~~5~~ 

Have you given your time previously as a Volunteer.'Yes No 

If yes, in what capacity: 0 Gt ~ ~~ ~' ~'~- ~ r1~. 

r ~ 

Why do you want to become a board member? What would you like to get out of the 
experience? ~ ; ,., ~ti ~ ( _ _ 

What interests, activities or hobbies do you enjoy? 

~~ ~- s~,l~ 
~ ~~ ~ 
Education/training, hobbies or other skills: ~R ~P S,r ,~ Nd(~ 

What other organizations do you belong to?~~~(( 

Are you willing to attend atraining/information session for board members? ~ 

Ire you willing to undergo a CORI background check? 

What are your current interests in the COA? I U~.~~~ V'~Ct,tY~- ~'1 U~-2_ C~1b(I~ 

~~ 

Any addition information or comments? 

~' ~ , , 
f ~ /~/ Sponsor: _ -~ ~i.=f L~ r~ c -~---1  ~``t~~' ~--~~.- Date: 

;~ 

8-3



E~ "C~ & ` 1 s. ~j 

,~. ~d{ ,~~Q,~ —„~~,~, :n , ,.. , ,3'~:.ti::~~ MAYOR 

// i 

~ / ~ ~/ ~ 
/ I 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

August 19, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

~' ~a~ixccicc ~~~C ~na~~ 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

~" ~"~~v ~ ~p~am 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

RE: Appointment Notification of Kevin McLaughlin to the Cultural Cauncil 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

I am pleased to notify you that we plan to appoint Kevin McLaughlin to the Cultural Council for 
a three-year term effective September 1, 2021. Recently, we mistakenly sent down a member for 
your approval. Pursuant to MGL. Ch. 10, Sec 58, the local cultural council members are Mayoral 
appointments and do not require Council approval. 

Mr. McLaughlin is a recent graduate of the Isenberg School at UMass Amherst and a 
Marlborough High School graduate who was deeply involved in the arts and humanities. 

Mr. McLaughlin has expressed an interest to serve and looks forward to promoting cultural 
opportunities in our community. 

Since 

ur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

9



ii i 

/ s ! / // ! 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 F~ 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

August 19, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Amended Job Description for City Collector 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

EXECUTNE AIDE 

~~,Lr//2 ~ ~C6GY/2 
v O 

E~iECUTNE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for your review and approval is an amended job description for a City Collector/ 
Assistant Finance Director. 

With recent departures in the Collector's office, it is an optimal time to make necessary changes 
to help retain and promote within our Finance Department. This change was one of the 
recommendations that the Collins Center provided during our succession planning earlier this 
yeax. 

Per state law, MGL c. 44, s. 33A, we ask to expedite your approval prior to October lst to have 
this position operative for three months during the calendar year in which it is passed. Finance 
Director Patrick Jones and I will be available at a future meeting to answer any questions. 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

Sinc 

rt r G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 

10-1



July 12, 2021 

~~~~ 

~J/Lf~ a47+~(,~//G ~~~~ S~;~z~~ 
140 MAIN STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
TELEPHONE (508) 460-3731, FACSIMILE (508) 481-5180 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant, 

I am writing to you regarding the attached job description for the City Collector / Assistant 
Finance Director. As a result of succession planning within Finance Department, it has been 
determined that there are no clearly defined pathways from a clerical position to a department 
head within the division. 

With the update to this position, under the direction of the Finance Director, the City Collector / 
Assistant Finance Director will be responsible for maintaining and improving the efficiency and 
effectiveness of all areas of the Finance Department (Treasury / Collectors / Assessors). This 
position is responsible for collection of all taxes due to the City. This senior level position 
performs complex duties requiring a high level of initiative and independent judgment in the 
planning, administration and execution of the department's programs and services in accordance 
with applicable Massachusetts General Laws, City policies, City Codes and relevant state, 
federal and local regulations. 

It is my belief that this significant change to the City Collector's position is the beginning of 
structural reorganization which will enable the City to implement a process in which an 
individual will be able to move, grow and advance within city government. Currently there are 
large gaps in skill sets and knowledge base preventing employees to advance from a clerical 
position to a senior management level. By making this change, I believe this position will help 
bridge some of the gaps that currently exist. 

I am very excited to be moving forward with this position within my department. This position 
is fully funded within the current Fiscal Year 2022 budget under the line item of the Collector 
and it will be paid at the same budgeted salary rates, but will be utilizing the non-union 7 Step 
Salary schedule. Thank you for your time and consideration. Please feel free to reach out with 
any questions you may have. 

S' ~ rely, ~ 

Pa k J es 

Cc: Ms. Christine Purple 

The Ciry of Mazlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability in employment or the provision of services. 

10-2



Pending City Council Approval 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CITY COLLECTOR/ASSISTANT FINANCE DIRECTOR 

DEFINITION 
Under the direction of the Finance Director, the City Collector/Assistant Finance Director is responsible 
for maintaining and improving the efficiency and effectiveness of all areas of the Finance Department 
(Treasury/Collectors/Assessors). This position is responsible for collection of all taxes due to the City. This 
senior level position performs complex responsible duties requiring a high level of initiative and 
independent judgment in the planning, administration and execution of the department's programs and 
services in accordance with applicable Massachusetts General Laws, City policies, City Codes and relevant 
state, federal and local regulations. 

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS 
The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various type of work that maybe performed. 
The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical 
assignment to the position. 

• Oversees and Processes Revenue Collection; 

• Responsible for effective collaboration between the Assessors and Collectors Departments; 

• Manages all aspects of Tax Title; 

• Oversees and maintains as well as prepares preliminary budgets within the Finance 

Department (Treasury/Collectors/Assessors); 

• Direct supervision of the Collector's office staff and day to day operations as well as oversite 
of other Finance department operations and personnel; 

• Prepares and issues tax refunds for Real Estate, Personal Property, Water and Excise on a 
monthly and end of fiscal year basis; 

• Maintains relationships with outside vendors on a regular basis; 

• At times, may need to assist with payroll functions within the Treasury Department; 

• Provides assistance with customer service inquiries; 
• Collects and processes account receivable payments; 
• Collects and processes all municipal tax bills which include Real Estate, Personal Property, 

Water and Excise; 
• Researches tax status of license and permit applicants; 

• Maintains records and permanent files of all accounts as required by the State for all bills and 
abatement/exemptions; 

• Maintains oversight of long-term Finance Department issues; 

• Files reports as required; 

• Processes Treasurer turn-ins daily; 
• Monitors Real Estate/Personal Property, Water and Excise accounts for overpayments or 

shortages, refunds annually 

• Notifies taxpayers on Real Estate/Personal Property bills of any missed payments; 

• Performs other related duties as required. 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED 
Works under the direction of the Comptroller/Treasurer/Finance Director in accordance with applicable 
Massachusetts General Laws, City policies, City Codes and relevant state, federal and local regulations, 
and standards. The City Collector/Assistant Finance Director establishes short-range plans and objectives, 
departmental performance standards and assumes direct accountability for department results. 
Employee consults with the supervisor only where clarification, interpretation, or exception to policy may 

Remised 07.15.2021 1 
Comptroller/Treasurer's Office City Collector/Assistant Finance Director 

10-3



be required or as requested by the supervisor. The employee exercises control in the development of 
departmental policies, goals, objectives and budgets and is expected to resolve all conflicts which arise 
and coordinate with others as necessary. 

SUPERVISION EXERCISED 
The City Collector/Assistant Finance Director is accountable for the direction and success of programs 
accomplished through others. Responsible for analyzing program objectives, determining the various 
departmental work operations needed to achieve them, estimating the financial and staff resources 
required, allocating the available funds and staff, reporting periodically on the achievement and status of 
the program objective; and recommending new goals. The manager typically formulates or recommends 
program goals and develops plans for achieving short and long-range objectives; operating guidelines and 
work operations; coordinates program efforts within the unit and with other departments; reviews work 
in terms of accomplishment of program objectives and progress reports, approves standards establishing 
quality and quantity of work; and assists or oversees the personnel function, including or effectively 
recommending hiring, training, and disciplining of employees. 

JUDGMENT 
Guidelines, which may be in the form of administrative or organizational policies, general principles, 
legislation or directives that pertain to a specific department or functional area, only provide limited 
guidance for performing the work. Extensive judgment and ingenuity are required to develop new or 

adapt existing methods and approaches for accomplishing objectives or to deal with new or unusual 

requirements within the limits of the guidelines or policies. The employee is recognized as the functional 
area's authority in interpreting the guidelines, in determining how they should be applied, and in 
developing operating policies, 

COMPLEXITY 
The work consists of employing many different concepts, theories, principles, techniques and practices 
relating to an administrative field. Assignments typically concern such matters as studying trends in the 
field for application to the work, assessing services and recommending improvements. 

NATURE AND PURPOSE OF CONTACTS 
Relationships involve constant interaction with local, state, and federal government officials, community 
leaders, and any other individuals to protect and promote the organization's overall interest. The position 
requires a high degree of diplomacy and judgment and must be able to work effectively with, and 
influence, all types of persons. Duties require awell-developed sense of strategy and timing in 
representing the organization effectively in critical and important situations that may influence the well-
being ofthe organization. 

CONFIDENTIALITY 
The employee has regular access at the departmental level to a variety of sensitive and confidential 
information. 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE 
Bachelor's degree in business administration, accounting or finance; or related field with certification as 
a municipal Treasurer/Collector preferred and five to seven years of related experience; or any equivalent 
combination of education, training, certification, and experience. Must be currently certified by the Mass 
Collectors and Treasurers Association or be able to obtain certification within four years of appointment. 
Must be able to be bonded. MUNIS experience preferred. 

Remised 07.15.2021 2 
Comptroller/Treasurer's Office City Collector/Assistant Finance Director 

10-4



KNOWLEDGE, ABILITY, AND SKILLS 
Knowledge: Knowledge of general accounting, bookkeeping, accounts payable/receivable, payroll, 
municipal finance law (as it related to municipal collection) and bank reconciliation; knowledge of 
applicable tax/accounting and CAMA software programs preferred. 

Abilities: Ability to multi-task and manage conflict. Ability to communicate effectively both orally and in 
writing. Ability to understand and explain various types of correspondence, reports and media in order 
to explain and/ or train others. Ability to maintain good public relations and to maintain effective 
collaborative working relationships with City departments, department heads, fellow employees, officials 
and the general public and to respond in a courteous and professional manner. Ability to meet deadlines. 
Ability to work independently. 

Skills: Public relations and strong communication skills, computer skills including spreadsheet 
applications; problem solving skills. 

WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The work is performed in an office environment. 

PHYSICAL, MOTOR, AND VISUAL SKILLS 
Physical Skills: The work involves physical skills typical of an office environment, including sitting, 
standing, walking and stooping. May be required to lift objects such as files, boxes of papers, office 
supplies, and office equipment weighing up to thirty (30) pounds. 

Motor Skills: The work may require motor skills for activities such as moving objects, using office 
equipment, including but not limited to telephones, personal computers, handheld technology, and other 
office equipment. 

Visual Skills: Visual demands require routinely reading documents for general understanding and 
analytical purposes and frequent computer usage. 

Revised 07.15.2021 3 
Comptroller/Treasurer's Offce City Collector/Assistant Finance Director 

10-5



C~):7~7~1:~~1~~i 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT 
THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER 
AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By amending Section 67-11(A), entitled "Tax Collector; appointment, term and duties.", 
by inserting the following sentences at the end of the existing paragraph: Alternatively, 
the Mayor may, subject to confirmation of the City Council, appoint a City 
Collector/Assistant Finance Director for a term of two years to expire the day following 
hislher approval by the City Council. The City Collector/Assistant Finance Director shall 
assist in the overs~ht of financial management operations and shall perform all duties of 
the Tax Collector and City Collector as delineated b~ Code. 

II. By amending Chapter 125, entitled "Personnel", by addin to the salary schedule 
referenced in Section 125-6, the following: 

Position Ste 1 Ste 2 Ste 3 Ste 4 Ste 5 Ste 6 Ste 7 
Start 6 months of 1 year of 2 years of 3 years of 4 years of 5 years of 

service service service service service service 

City 
Collector/Assistant $79,668.17 $81,261.53 $82,886.76 $84,544.50 $86,23539 $87,960.10 $89,618.17 
Finance Director 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 21-XX~~ 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

10-7



~• ~ ~ 
~. .. 

' ~ ~; i ~ r f ~ ~ ~/tuo~ ~ vp~ea~zG ~C! -, 3 ~~~~~ ~/~,%r ~ , .r-~ 
MAYOR 

,~ 
L7/ii ~ 

! // ~ / 
i 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.maxlb orough-ma. gov 

August 19, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

A f I ~ I ~~«~~ ~l'~~2~~~ 

RE: Request to add new position - Assistant Commissioner of Facilities 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

~" ~.a~z ~ ~p~tr~z 

EXECUTNE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for your review and approval is an amendment to Chapter 7, Article IV creating Assistant 
Commissioners which allows the City to add a new position for an Assistant Commissioner of 
Facilities updating our current supervisory structure. The position will oversee all City buildings 
and facilities promoting efficiency and longevity. This position will report directly to Commissioner 
Divoll and will work directly with our School Superintendent and be funded through the City and 
school budgets. This additional position will fall under the same salary table in place for the two 
current Assistant Commissioners and is included in the FY22 operating budget. A job description 
and salary table are enclosed for your review. 

In 2014, we had combined our DPW and Facilities Departments back to alleviate some overlap and 
bring cohesiveness to overall operations. The City has numerous ongoing projects and it's 
imperative to have the right person in place to prioritize and oversee the workload. 

Per state law, MGL c. 44, s. 33A, we ask to expedite your review and approval by October 1St to have 
this position operative for three months during the calendar year in which it is passed. 

Commissioner Sean Divoll and I will be available to answer any questions at a future meeting. 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

Si erely, ~ 

Ar r igean 

Mayor 

Enclosures 

11-1



City of Ma~~lbo~ough 
Department of Public Wor~~s 

135 NEIL STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

TEL. 508-624-6910 

*TDD 508-460-3610 

August 13, 2021 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 

City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

SCAN VI. DIVOLL. P.~. 
CONI~IISSIONCR 

This letter serves as a request for the City to create the position of Assistant Commissioner of Facilities. 

While developing the FY2022 budget and looking at strengths, weaknesses, needs, and opportunities it 

became clear that a dedicated manager charged with maintaining and improving municipal buildings 

with respect to safety, security, cleanliness, comfortability, and energy efficiency would serve the City 
well. 

The City's portfolio includes over 40 buildings many of which are mission critical such as City Hall, school 
buildings, fire stations, the police station, and the DPW facility. In total, Facilities tales care of 
approximately 1.3 million square feet of floor space replete with all manner of complex mechanical, 

electrical, and building management systems. 

In addition to maintenance, many large capital projects are either under construction or are in the 
planning and design phase. See below: 

e Library construction (2021) 
• West side fire station planning and design (on going) 

• HVAC overhaul projects at Jaworek and Kane Schools (2021/2022) 
• MSBA school improvement projects (in development) 
• Various citywide projects (over 100 identified) 

As contemplated, the Assistant Commissioner of Facilities would be the official in charge of every aspect 

of planning, budgeting, and managing ongoing maintenance and improvement of all public buildings. A 

few highlights of the essential functions of the position include: 

Directs and manages the operations of the Public Facilities Division including administrative, 
supervisory, and technical work related to operations, maintenance, repair, and capital 
improvement of all public buildings. 

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. CfiRISTOPHE2 S. LAFRENIERE THOMAS DIPER3I0, JR. P.E., P.L.S. 
ASST. COMMISSTONER, OPERATIONS ASST. COMMfSSIONER, UTILITIES CITY ENGINEER 

11-2



Mayor Vigeant 
August 13, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 

• Plans, develops, and manages the Public Facilities operating budget. 
• Plans, develops, and manages amulti-year capital improvement plan and budget; oversees 

execution of approved projects and implements a priority system. 
• Ensures the prioritization and scheduling of all work relative to public buildings and facilities 

from program planning through timely project completion; oversees all aspects of the 
maintenance and construction of public buildings and properties; ascertains that the finished 
product meets and performs as designed. Plans, directs, and supervises the cleanliness, 
orderliness, maintenance, and repair of public buildings. 

• Performs inspections of all areas of buildings and sites, for the purpose of suggested 
improvements or notification of deficiencies. 

• Reviews and inspects various construction projects for compliance with approved plans and 
specifications; monitors and manages large building construction projects. 

• Ensures projects satisfy, as necessary, the latest requirements for energy management, energy 
reduction, sustainability, and works closely with the Conservation/Sustainability Officer with 
Green Community initiatives. 

The position is fully funded in the FY2022 budget under the line item Public Facilities Director and is 
split within the DPW and School budgets under Property & Building Maintenance and Maintenance 
Schools. Commensurate with the responsibilities of the position and with an eye toward parity and 
symmetry within the DPW, the position is funded at the same pay scale as the Department's existing 
Assistant Commissioner positions. See enclosure for the salary table. 

thank you for your review and consideration. Please feel free to contact me with any questions you 
may have. 

Very truly yours, 

~~~ 

Sean M. Divoll, P.E. 
Commissioner 

Enclosure 

cc. Christine Purple, Human Resources Director 

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. CHRISTOPHER S. LAFRENIERE THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E., P.L.S. 

ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS ASST. COMMISSIONER, UTILITIES CITY ENGINEER 

11-3



Pending City Council Approval 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER OF FACILITIES 

Zi~j`~C~P►Rll•.~ZiI.~ 
The Assistant Commissioner of Facilities develops and oversees programs to ensure the proper planning, 
implementation, and supervising of timely and appropriate capital improvement and maintenance of all 
City and School buildings in the context of promoting efficiency and longevity of these community 
assets. 

ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS 
(The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of 
work that maybe performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from 
the position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.) 

• Directs and manages the operations of the Public Facilities Division including administrative, 
supervisory, and technical work related to operations, maintenance, repair, and capital 
improvement of all public buildings. 

• Plans, develops, and manages the Public Facilities operating budget 
• Plans, develops, and manages amulti-year capital improvement plan and budget; oversees 

execution of approved projects and implements a priority system. 
• Ensures the prioritization and scheduling of all work relative to public buildings and facilities 

from program planning through timely project completion; oversees all aspects of the 
maintenance and construction of public buildings and properties; ascertains that the finished 
product meets and performs as designed. Plans, directs, and supervises the cleanliness, 
orderliness, maintenance, and repair of public buildings. 

• Performs inspections of all areas of buildings and sites, for the purpose of suggested 
improvements or notification of deficiencies. 

• Reviews and inspects various construction projects for compliance with approved plans and 
specifications; monitors and manages large building construction projects. 

• Ensures projects satisfy, as necessary, the latest requirements for energy management, energy 
reduction, sustainability, and works closely with the Conservation/Sustainability Officer with 
Green Community initiatives. 

• Establishes priorities and work schedules for staff in accordance with the organization's goals; 
provides training opportunities for staff. 

• Works with the Chief Procurement Officer to ensure timely completion of projects and smooth 
department operations; and that all contracted services meet the City's needs in a timely and 
cost-effective manner. 

• Ensures that proper public procurement is followed under state bidding laws including Chapter 
306, Chapter 30-39M and Chapter 149. This includes preparing estimates, specifications and bid 
documents for all projects, as well as conducting pre-bid conferences. 

• Answers questions and furnishes information to the public and to city employees concerning 
various building projects, rules, and regulations; receives complaints and responds to complaints 
appropriately including taking initiative to see that problems in certain situations are resolved. 

• Makes appropriate recommendations to city staff as necessary to improve building operations; 
assists city officials, boards, commissions and agencies providing required information. 

• Performs varied and responsible functions requiring comprehensive knowledge of the building 
trades, building systems, and building automation, such as utilities [fire protection, lighting, 
plumbing, elevator systems], mechanical, electrical, plumbing, generators, and HVAC. Exercises 

Revised 07.12.2021 1 
~P~1/ Assistant Commissioner- Facilities 

11-4



Pending City Council Approval 

independent judgment in responding to inquiries, in dealing with the public, and in 
administering building maintenance functions. 

• Processes department vouchers for payment of bills; maintains detailed and accurate 
department budget accounts and related records for various capital projects. 

• Composes routine correspondence, memoranda, and public notices. Processes department 
payroll and maintains related records. 

o Ensures the accuracy of department files and materials. 
~~ Conducts independent research and prepares detailed, technical reports as required. 
• Develops and maintains a computerized maintenance and management system (CMMS). 
• Monitors and applies as necessary for all grant opportunities relative to construction, 

maintenance, and preservation of public buildings including MHC and MSBA programs. 
• Oversees compliance with all worker safety regulations including OSHA, AHERA, and all other 

relevant laws and regulations. 
• Performs other related duties as assigned or as situation dictates 

SUPERVISON 
Performs complex and highly responsible duties requiring a very high level of initiative and independent 
judgment in the planning, administration and execution of the department's programs and services, and 
in the direction of personnel; incumbent is required to work independently in formulating decisions 
regarding policies, procedures, operations and plans. 

Supervision Received: Works under the day-to-day supervision of and reports to the Commissioner of 
Public Works. Building needs and priorities may be communicated from time to time by the Mayor and 
the Superintendent of Schools. Establishes a work plan and priorities using established guidelines and 
procedures; only unusual cases are referred to the Commissioner. The employee is expected to 
recognize instances which are out of the ordinary and which do not fall within existing instructions; the 
employee is then expected to seek advice and further instructions. 

Supervision Given: Employee exercises department level supervision over departmental personnel. This 
includes management, coordination, and execution of the day to day operations, maintenance and 
repair of all building and site systems. In addition, the employee is responsible for overseeing the 
performance of various persons who may work for the City on a contractual basis including architects, 
engineers, and persons working on various trade work (carpenters, electricians, plumbers, etc.). 

JUDGMENT 
Guidelines, which may be in the form of administrative or organizational policies, general principles, 
legislation, or directives that pertain to a specific department or functional area, only provide limited 
guidance for performing the work. Extensive judgment and ingenuity are required to develop new or 
adapt existing methods and approaches for accomplishing objectives or to deal with new or unusual 
requirements within the limits of the guidelines or policies. The employee is recognized as the functional 
area's authority in interpreting the guidelines, in determining how they should be applied, and in 
developing operating policies. 

COMPLEXITY 
The work consists of employing many different concepts, theories, principles, techniques and practices 
relating to an administrative field. Assignments typically concern such matters as studying trends in the 
field for application to the work, assessing services and recommending improvements. 

Revised 07.12.2021 Z 
DPW Assistant Commissioner- Facilities 

11-5



Pending City Council Approval 

NATURE AND PURPOSE OF CONTACTS 
Relationships involve constant interaction with local, state, and federal government officials, community 
leaders, and any other individuals to protect and promote the organization's overall interest. The 
position requires a high degree of diplomacy and judgment and must be able to work effectively with, 

and influence, all types of persons. Duties require swell-developed sense of strategy and timing in 
representing the organization effectively in critical and important situations that may influence the well-
being of the organization. 

CONFIDENTIALITY 
Employee has access to confidential personnel records pertaining to this department and its employees 
as well as other information pertaining to the construction of public building projects which may include 

legal and litigation files. 

JOB ENVIRONMENT 
Work is performed under typical office conditions, with regular interruptions from the public and other 
city employees. In addition, the employee may be required to work outdoors under inclement weather 
conditions and may be exposed to toxic or caustic chemicals, fumes or airborne particles, explosives, 
radiation, and other hazards commonly found at construction sites. Employee must also be available to 
attend evening meetings after normal business hours. Employee is on call at all times, including nights, 

weekends and holidays and may be called upon to respond to after-hours emergencies such as fire, 

flooding, severe weather, including snow and ice removal, power outages and other situations as 

needed. 

Errors could result in delay and confusion in the provision of service, personal injury, and damage to 
buildings/property, legal repercussions, monetary loss, and negative public relations for the city. 

RECOMMENDED MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
Education, Training and Experience: Bachelor's Degree in Engineering, Business Administration or 

related field or any equivalent combination of education, training and experience which provides the 
required knowledge, skill, and ability to perform the essential functions of the job. 

Special Requirements: Over ten (10) years' experience in facilities management (at least five (5) of which 
shall be supervisory experience); Certified Facility Administrator (CFA) and Mass. Certified Public 
Purchasing Official (MCPPO) desirable; Supplemental courses, training and/or education in a related 
field are highly desirable; Must possess a valid Class D State Driver's License. 

KNOWLEDGE, ABILITY AND SKILL 
Knowledge: Thorough working knowledge of building construction techniques and practices. Working 

knowledge of city government. Working knowledge of various construction trades; appropriate building 

construction code regulations including ADA and AAB requirements; working knowledge of state 

procurement laws with application to public construction projects including the designer selection 
process. Working knowledge of building systems such as HVAC, utilities, life safety, security alarms, and 

waste disposal. Working knowledge of energy management and energy conservation projects. 

Ability: Ability to manage and direct the activities of large-scale building construction projects. Ability to 
meet and deal with the public effectively and appropriately. Ability to handle problems and 
emergencies effectively. Ability to give and follow written and oral instructions. Ability to communicate 
clearly, both orally and in writing, including making public presentations. Ability to operate a computer. 
Ability to maintain confidential information. Ability to maintain, manage and organize complex records. 

Revised 07.12.2021 3 
DPW Assistant Commissioner- Facilities 

11-6



Pending City Council Approval 

Ability to deal appropriately with city employees, city officials, and building tradespersons, architects, 
and engineers. Ability to make basic arithmetical computations and tabulations in a timely and accurate 
manner. Ability to meet construction and maintenance deadlines. 

Skill: Operates computer and general office equipment, including a calculator, copier, fax machine, e-
mail, measuring equipment, hand tools, light trucks, power tools, and telephone. Must be familiar with 
building automation systems and web-based work order programs. Superior customer service and 
communication skills. Excellent organizational skills. Excellent data processing skill in the use of 
personal computers and pertinent office software including word processing and spreadsheet 
applications. Keeps records current regarding status of mechanical systems, inspections, and equipment 
data. Create and follow a preventive maintenance plan for all city equipment and facilities. 

PHYSICAL AND MENTAL REQUIREMENTS 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations maybe made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the position's essential functions. 

Minimal physical effort generally required in performing duties under typical office conditions. 
Employee may be frequently exposed to outdoor weather conditions including extreme cold, hot 
temperatures, loud noises and vibrations from large construction equipment or systems. Position 

requires the ability to access construction work sites including the ability to climb significant heights and 

depths. The employee is frequently required to use hands to finger, handle, or feel objects, tools, or 
controls; and reach with hand and arms. The employee is frequently required to stand, stoop, crouch, 
kneel, crawl, balance, climb, sit, talk, push, pull and hear. Normal vision requirements. Employee is 
occasionally required to lift up to 75 pounds. 

Revised 07.12.2021 4 
DPW Assistant Commissioner- Facilities 

11-7



ORDERED: 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT 
THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER 
AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By amending Chapter 7, Article IV, entitled "Department of Public Works", by inserting 
the following new section 7-31(D): 

Section 7-31(D). Assistant Commissioners. 

There shall be an Assistant Commissioner of Operations, an Assistant Commissioner of 
Utilities, and an Assistant Commissioner of Facilities, who shall perform their respective 
duties under the supervision of the Commissioner of Public Works. Each position shall 
be appointed by the Commissioner of Public Works, and the term of office shall be 
coterminous with the term of the Commissioner. These positions shall be compensated in 
accordance with the Salary Ordinance for the position of Assistant Commissioner - DPW. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 21-XXX 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

11-8



os/i9/2ozi 
6876rgui 

EFF. DATE 

06/20/2021 
BIWEEKLY TRANSITION 

STEP/LEVEL PERCENT HOURLY RATE DAILY RATE 

00 0.0000 46.9178 375.3423 
O1 0.0000 48.7946 390.3572 
02 0.0000 50.7466 405.9728 
03 0.0000 52.7766 422.2127 

09:38 CITY OF MARLBOROUGH P 1 
SALARY TABLES pmgrstep 

GRADS/ HRS/ HRS/ DAYS/ HRS/ DAYS/ USE 
GROUP/BU RANK DESCRIPTION PAY BASIS FREQUENCY CALL PfiRIODS DAY PERIOD PERIOD YfiAR YEAR PCT 

CNOA NON-AFFILI ACDP ASST COMM DPW A ANNUAL B BIWEEKLY 11 26.0000 8.00 80.00 10.00 2080.00 260.00 N 

PERIOD SALARY ANNUAL SALARY 

3,753.42 97,589.00 
3,903.57 101,492.87 
4,059.73 105,552.92 
4,222.13 109,775.29 

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rauf Guimaraes ** 

11-9



p r ~~~ 

._ ~ 
. (~.r ~ i E T ~~ i ,~ 4 y 

.~ f  ~ M~ 
n H ~~ 

f~ f 5 :: h ( //~ 
e ~~ J  . ~. ..~ 

MAYOR o
L(~~~ r~aS~ ~ ~'i 1~ ~~~ ~ ~J 

~~~~ ~ CCU`J•'GCGG7i c//~~lU' P/Ir//2CU/CC! 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street ~;~ 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ~" ~,r,~z ~~p~a~t 

508.4603770 Fay 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
www.marlb orough-ma.gov 

August 19, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Request to Amend Salary Ordinance 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

Enclosed for your review and approval is an amended salary schedule for our Police and Fire 
Chiefs. 

We recently conducted salary surveys for Police and Fire Chiefs in several comparable 
municipalities and found that we were below average for similar size communities. To stay 
competitive, I am requesting to increase the cap to $200,000 for both positions effective July 1, 
2021. 

Pursuant to MGL c. 44, s. 33A, we ask to expedite your review and approval by October 1St 

I will be available to answer any questions at a future meeting. 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

Enclosure 

12-1



ORDERED: 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT 
THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER 
AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER 125, ENTITLED "PERSONNEL," AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By adding to the salary schedule referenced in Section 125-6, the following: 

Position Ste 1 Ste 2 Ste 3 Ste 4 Ste 5 Ste 6 Ste 7 
Start 6 months of 

service 
1 year of service 2 years of 

service 
3 years of 
service 

4 yeazs of 
service 

5 years of 
service 

Chief of Police $200,000.00 

Fire Chief $200,000.00 

II. This ordinance shall supersede and replace any existing rate for said position (if applicable) 
in the current salary schedule. 

III. The effective date of these amendments shall be July 1, 2021. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 21-XX~~ 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

12-2



Part I ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT 

Title VII CITIES, TOWNS AND DISTRICTS 

Chapter 44 1VIUNICIPAL FINANCE 

Section 33A SALARY PROVISIONS IN BUDGET; REQUIREMENTS AND 

LIMITATIONS 

Section 33A. The annual budget shall include sums sufficient to pay the 

salaries of officers and employees fixed by law or by ordinance. 

Notwithstanding any contrary provision of any city charter, no ordinance 

providing for an increase in the salaries or wages of municipal officers or 

employees shall be enacted except by a tWo thirds vote of the city council, nor 

unless it is to be operative for more than three months during the calendar 

year in which it is passed. No new position shall be created or increase in rate 

made by ordinance, vote or appointment during the financial year subsequent 

to the submission of the annual budget unless provision therefor has been 

made by means of a supplemental appropriation. No ordinance, vote or 

appointment creating a new position in any year in which a municipal election 

is held shall be valid and effective unless said ordinance, vote or appointment 

is operative for more than three months during said municipal election year. 

12-3



Chief Salary Results (03-2021) Final 

PoPice 

Community Min Max Current Gross 

MARLBOROUGH $ 175,932.93 PC recieves a $500 clothing allowance; 

Arlington $177,000.00 $202,400.00 

Andover $109,362.00 $145,386.00 $188,094.00 
EMS:$1,500; 25% Quinn; holiday pay and 

logevity 

Beverly $151,221.72 
includes salary, education, holidays, 

uniform, wellness and logevity 

included ~ increase since 2001 per 
Billerica $240,011.80 personnel by-law; $1,200 uniform; $300 

cleaning; longevity ($58,890) 

Base plus Quinn Bi11:25% JD & includes 
Braintree $130,883.48 $156,916.76 $196,145.95 clothing/cleaning allowance (do not have 

amount) 

Chelmsford $119,664.85 $145,814.44 $189,900.00 Uniform:$900; Quinn 20%; longevity 6% 

Everett $222,161.68 

Lexington $116,007.00 $146,139.00 $181,504.00 base $151,253, Quinn: $30,251 

Natick $125,000.00 $165,000.00 $201,647.23 

Bachelors 20%; Masters 25%;7/1/2021 

Shrewsbury $101,547.73 $142,166.82 $152,900.48 3.5~; Clothing: $1750; cellular phone 

stipend:$1,000 

Watertown $147,893.00 $200,417.00 
FY2022 Base 147893 Quinn 36973 (masters) 

holiday 13685; dfib:1865 

Westfield $169,744.00 FY21 

Acting Police Chief: 159,527.20; holiday 
Westford $192,260.20 pay:3045; Quinn Bi11:26,588; 

accreditation:1,500; longevity: 1,600 

Superior Union Benefits: accred $1,800; 

Woburn $140,353.80 $185,890.65 
sargeanttraining:$600; FBI $150; 

inservice$300; Red Cross $350; Quinn: 

$35,088.45; Longevity $7,248.40 

Average $191,021.34 

Westford Police Chief retired in December 2020 - $224,165 per HR Department 

Min Max Current Comments 

$ 168,000.00 FC $1,000 clothing allowance 

$169,000.00 

$109,362.00 $145,386.00 $168,394.00 Individual contracts (10 steps and incentive) 

$140,000.00 $140,000.00 
includes salary, education, holidays, uniform, wellness 

and logevity 

$170,125.00 
includes salary, education, holidays, uniform, wellness 
and logevity 

Receive stipends, differentials, 5% of base salary for 

$130,883.48 $156,916.76 $164,762.60 Associates degree in G; longevity and 3 weeks 

buyback(not included in current) 

$119,664.85 $145,814.44 $145,704.65 longevity 6~ 

holiday:13,829; Ed:$2,800; Longevity:$2,100; 

$157,086.00 $189,625.00 Defib:$1,000; Haz:$7,210; Med Exp:$7,210; Clothing: 

$1,600; Certification: $4,000 

$116,007.00 $146,139.00 $159,801.00 base:$145,656; EMT:$8,145; EMD:$6,000 

$125,000.00 $165,000.00 $161,160.00 

$101,547.73 $142,166.82 $145,968.61 
department head salrary schedule; education incentives 

same as firefighters; uniform allowance 

$161,271.00 $188,224.00 
FY2022 Base:161,271 Educaiton 7,207; holiday 11,613; 
EMT/DFIB: 8,133 

Includes:l longevity: $10,115.47; $400 per pay period for 
$174,554.12 EMT status; 2% of base completion of the MFFA Chief Fire 

Officer Management Training 

$153426.70; Education Incentive: 15041.83; additional 

$184,818.38 Eductation Incentive: 3,100; EMT Stipend: 3,760.46; 

Holiday Pay: 6,889.39; Longevity 2,600 

Fire Union Benefits: Education:$2514; 

$143,312.93 $162,707.93 Longevity:$5,982.56; EMT$3,500; CDL:$25O; Training 
inst:$1,100 Red cross: $250; Supervisory:$5,798.44 

$166,060.38 

P:\Job Descriptions\Chief Salary Results 03-2021 

12-4



City of Marlborough 
~_ ~ ~, 5 s~ ~, ̀ ~ JASON D. GROSSFIELD 

Legal Department ~ ~ 4~ ~ T ~ ~~ ~ ; ~ i ~ ~ ~ITY SOLICITOR 

140M~itvSTxEET t>3~~` ~~° t n,'''•,_: s'~_~~1"' 
yA~ONM. PIQUES 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 ASSI NT CITY SOLICITOR 

TEL (508) 460-3771 F.~ (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) ~~~3~~~b~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ` ~~ 
HEATHER H. GUTIERREZ 

LEGAL(C~MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV PARALEGAL 

August 10, 2021 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Request for Special License for Temporary Charitable Purpose Sales — FEMARA, Inc. 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

As requested, I am writing to provide additional information regarding the authority to 
review the above-referenced request of anon-profit entity, FEMARA, Inc., to obtain a "non-
profit exemption to the Massachusetts Transient Vendor Law as authorized by" MGL c. 101, s. 
12A. In my opinion, approval of this special license request is within the purview of the City 
Council and Mayor. 

MGL c. 101, s. 12A provides that the appropriate city board or officer as designated by 
ordinance may grant to any charitable organization a special license to conduct a temporary 
business in which transient vendors participating in such sales will not be subject to normal 
transient vendor regulations. The time period may not exceed four days and the temporary 
business must be for a charitable purpose. In my opinion, there is not a city ordinance 
designating a board or officer for this specific purpose, and therefore, the power rests with the 
Mayor and City Council pursuant to City Ord. 1-6(A) which reserves licensing power to the 
Mayor and City Council when no other provision is made by ordinance. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

C:riy ~ohcrtor 

13



City of Ma~lbo~ough ,¢_~ 
„ ~ ~, ~, ~ r  ~I~~OND. GROSSFIELD 

Legal Department , ~ # ;~,` ~ ~ ! ` " '~ ~`~ r ki ;'*-~jTY SOLICITOR 
.i 

14O MAIN STREET JASONM. PIQUES 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 ~~y~~ ~,~;~; } ~ ~ A~SIy~NT CITY SOLICITOR 

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAx (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL(~MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 
HEAT PE~R

~HLEGA 
ERREZ 

August 11, 2021 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: City Council Order No. 21-1008294: Small Cell Wireless Facilities Petition of Cellco 
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, 219-237 Boston Post Road West, Marlborough 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

I provide this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed decision on the 
above-referenced petition submitted on behalf of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless. The 
Petition asks the Council to grant a location on an existing utility pole located adjacent to 219-
237 Boston Post Road West in Marlborough, which pole is designated as National Grid pole #19. 

I have reviewed the proposed draft decision and find that it is proper legal form for the 

Council's vote. Please contact this office if you have any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully, 

d 
Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Thomas DiPersio, Jr., City Engineer 
Krista I. Holmi, Chief Procurement Officer 
Daniel D. Klasnick, Esq. 

14-1



IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: Marlborough, Mass. 
PAGE 1 

That the City Council for the City of Marlborough, pursuant to M.G.L. c.166, §22 and 
Chapter 473, Article III of the City of Marlborough General Code entitled "Small Cell Wireless 
Facilities Within Public Rights-of-Way," does hereby approve the petition of Cellco Partnership 
d/b/a Verizon Wireless ("Verizon Wireless") dated May 3, 2021, filed with the City Clerk on 
May 3, 2021, to grant a location on an e~cisting utility pole located in the layout of State Highway 
Route 20 (Boston Post Road West) adjacent to 219-237 Boston Post Road West in Marlborough, 
which pole is designated as National Grid pole #19, in order for Verizon Wireless to deploy a 
small cell facility thereon by constructing and maintaining telecommunications wires and 
appurtenances, including a pole top canister antenna, remote radio heads and associated wires, 
cables, fiber demarc box, electric meter and associated equipment (the "Small Cell Facility"), all 
as depicted on plans submitted with Verizon Wireless' petition and in photo simulations 
submitted to the City Council and Public Services Committee, which plans are attached hereto 
and incorporated herein; subject, however, to the following conditions, which conditions shall be 
binding upon Verizon Wireless, its successors and/or assigns: 

1. The Small Cell Facility shall be of such material and construction, and all work shall 
be done in such manner, as to be satisfactory to the City Council and the Engineering 
Division of the City's Department of Public Works (the "City Engineering Division"). 

2. Verizon Wireless shall indemnify and hold hannless the City against all damages, 
injuries, costs, expenses, and any and all claims, demands and liabilities whatsoever 
of every name and nature, both in law and equity, allegedly caused by the acts or 
neglect of Verizon Wireless, its employees, agents and servants in any manner arising 
out of the rights and privileges granted herein to Verizon Wireless for its Small Cell 
Facility. 

3. Verizon Wireless shall comply with the requirements of existing City ordinances, 
including but not limited to Chapter 473, Article III, entitled "Small Cell Wireless 
Facilities Within Public Rights-of-Way," as may be applicable, and such 
requirements as may hereafter be adopted governing the construction and 
maintenance of the Small Cell Facility. 

4. Verizon Wireless shall not install its Small Cell Facility on double poles. If National 
Grid pole #19 becomes a double pole in the future, Verizon Wireless shall remove its 
Small Cell Facility to a single pole as expeditiously as possible within the guidelines 
then prescribed by National Grid, but in any event no later than December 31st of the 
year in which National Grid pole #19 becomes a double pole; provided, however, that 
if Verizon Wireless is unable to comply with the December 31st deadline for reasons 
fairly attributable to National Grid, Verizon Wireless shall submit to the City Council 
a letter, to be received by the City Council prior to such deadline, requesting that the 
Council extend the deadline to a specified date in the subsequent year and providing 
good cause in support of such request. 

14-2



IN CITY COUNCIL 

t' 1 1 Marlborough, Mass.. 
PAGE 2 

5. All cutting of and/or digging into City streets and/or sidewalks by or on behalf of 
Verizon Wireless in conjunction with its Sma11 Cell Facility is prohibited, as is all 
underground installation associated with the Small Ce11 Facility; provided, however, 
that the grounding rod proposed to be installed as part of the Small Cell Facility is 
permitted as long as 1) Verizon Wireless installs the rod immediately adjacent to 
National Grid pole #19 so as to cause minimal disturbance to the surface of the street 
or sidewalk, and 2) Verizon Wireless restores the street or sidewalk surface to its pre-
disturbance condition to the satisfaction of the City Engineering Division. 

6. The Small Cell Facility shall be color-coordinated so as to best minimize tl~e visual 
impact of the Facility. 

7. The Small Cell Facility's remote radio heads and associated wires, cables, fiber 
demarc box, electric meter and associated equipment shall be mounted on the side of 
National Grid pole #19 facing away from the roadway. 

8. Any future modification of the Small Cell Facility by Verizon Wireless shall require 
further City Council Approval. 

9. Any future road reconstruction or repair project by the City and/or the 
Commonwealth requiring the relocation of National Grid pole #19 shall result in 
Verizon Wireless moving their Small Cell Facility to another pole in a timely fashion 
after having been notified by the City Engineering Division about the road project; 
provided, however, that any such relocation sha11 require further City Council 
approval. 

10. Prior to the commencement of construction and/or installation of the Small Cell 
Facility, Verizon Wireless shall provide the City Engineering Division with a written 
construction andlor installation schedule satisfactory to the Division. 

11. Prior to the commencement of construction and/or installation of the Small Cell 
Facility, Verizon Wireless shall provide the Ciiy's Chief Procurement Officer (the 
"City CPO") with a bond from a surety authorized to do business in Massachusetts 
and satisfactory to the City CPO in an amount equal to the cost of removal of the 
Small Cell Facility from National Grid pole #19 and for the repair andlor restoration 
of the public way, in the vicinity of National Grid pole # 19, to the condition the 
public way was in as of the date of this order, said amount to be determined by the 
City Engineering Division. The amount of the bond sha11 be the total of the estimate 
by the Division plus an annual increase of 3% for the ~~perating life of the Small Cell 
Facility. Verizon Wireless shall notify the City CPO and the Division of any 
cancellation of, or change in the terms or conditions in, the bond. 

14-3



IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: Marlborough, Mass. 
PAGE 3 

12. Each year on July 1st, Verizon Wireless shall submit an affidavit that the Small Cell 
Facility remains in use and that the Small Cell Facility remains covered by liability 
insurance naming the City as an additional insured. 

13. Each year on July lst, Verizon Wireless shall pay to the City of Marlborough an
annual recertification fee of $250.00 for each year that the Small Cell Facility remains 
in use. 

14. If the Small Cell Facility is no longer in use, it shall be removed by Verizon Wireless, 
at its expense, within 60 days. If the Small Cell Facility is not removed by Verizon 
Wireless within 60 days of it no longer being in use, Verizon Wireless shall pay a fine 
of $100.00 per day until such installation is removed by Verizon Wireless. 

15. Failure by Verizon Wireless to comply with any of the above conditions to the 
satisfaction of the City Council or, as applicable, the City Engineering Division or the 
City CPO shall result in the City Council's review of Verizon Wireless' petition 
wanted herein. 

Be and is herewith APPROVED. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 21-1008294 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

14-4



MARLBORO_SC31_MA-391559 nationalgrid ~` r~9l~T
TOTALLY COMMITTEQ 

UTILITY POLE #19 N~~C lN6INFF111M0 tlllVlt[f~ LLC. 

237 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST 
MARLBDROUGH, MA 01752 

verizon~ 
118 FIANDERB ROAD 
WE9TBORO, MA 01581 

(608) JJ0.7730 

1~ ~ 5 ~ MARLBORO 8C91 MA•99155B 
UTILITY POLE M19 

297 BOSTON PO6T ROAD WEST 
MARLBOROUGH, hU1~1762 

PRw~~ ~~E[ [WwCm ! ~/ REVISIONS 
YOUNfEP i0 U➢IIIY FOIL SEf EVSInC 

SN[R lL-Z !lN fiJltil~Ep U/Y /l9 
DflM~S MO 5~1[Ef IE-J fOR 

/.MENIU I[OUlR4G DCTNtS 

~ 
~ ~~urni wano~ourzn ~rMv.noa 

~'.a 
~~~ 

o ew~m ~Muo me ~~ ~ 
c wm~~ .auuo ova c~'~ 

nnxn Q~ 
w e~as~ Mu~..~ ,~0~ 

nn a~ie oea:nimon ev ~Oy

p~ ~ P ~~~p 

_\Q~ 
Q\ R 

Y! 

TNIe DOCI1h141If IS iNE DE816N 
PHOPENTY~IIULOPYPIGMT OF NB`C 

~'~ - 
Q _ ~/j 

EItgNEERIII~ cFPViCEe.LLC.MIo Foft 
THE FXClU8NH U9E BYTHE TITLE 

CUENf. DUP:ICATblI OR USENITXOUT 
TN[E%P~E86 NTITflIl CO!lBENf OF 

THE CpFATOP 18 Y1RICTLY PPOHIDREO. 

r,.

~ - 

1 

TNElE eMN1 
LeU.F. 

ATMRRNTfEDM 

ALLOTHEfl PRkREU BItEB ME 
OEEMEO'NOT TO eCAIE' 

n,~,~,,, ~~„ 
CIXIEN Of t]trsflNO U/P /14 

u iaa~swa (~z-so'-~ea~~~ 

, , LOCATION PLAN/AERIAL IMAGE 
~F,~,A 

lE•1 ' ~ 
_ L E 1 W 71.69I~1Y (TI'-35'-40.171 

14-5



~ UTILITY POLE PHOTO EXISTING CONDITIONSlSCHEMATIC RENDERING 
~~2 sulE Nls 

NIIIR~I::ld1 SItYl N RI 
PDSlIpN/PJfAtC %MPOSED 
NIIOYN YIUI? KR W lULII 
A 1tAY 90 N Ipf OflplipE 

OIeY4N ~ta~'FA C S~nY(5~ (Y 
iM3W~. BIVFRFIS, BRY,6, 
9¢01oVff Pvhul 5U1'PctrtS cP ~„~ ~~c~~ 
M%.Ii1~WICEH /ND PMiED 
IARIR V' NC1213 DIC0UflfOlm 

lDGlf~ ON 1NE OI61Nl VRIfT 
IOIG 

~BE~.d~.1~IHI.~ 

PbIIRVI/IUf~T[ FNNSm 
F➢IFPIEI(f MN /SSDMIED 
IbU1115 /9 11 0 1¢15 N 511CN A 
YAY W A9 t0 NOf ff1FmFAE 
Y1111 IXBIYq Yno IN~9 flC. 
qt MY 011101 M6C 
MRMQWIGO NN PM11➢ 

DGwIlD OII~TE fk(a 
~fllm 

IX61410 N~ll'I D01[. 

VflOMI5E0 'fJVlIpINA' 

PflOPOSED VAPVDIF MT NIfO11U 
YWM BMLItET 615E I556181Y 

pn~m m imnv row 
wm~ a-sroicm auwiam s/m ~ 

40UHNq CWME ATOP AS 9WM! 'r —

xP urnuuu 
civuwKc 

O~SNp PPoIIM! PONfli KViFS, 
ON OUSTNO fJ1014UW9 

TO BE flMCl~TEO AS SIgAN 

IX6M'0 CMOSStFN 
(/YPf (FQLGIlLU) 

vpocosm xs~n'owun 

1' WNILUY 
CIL4WlCE 

PPOPOSm 0.05 mNWR 

PAOPOSm 1/YI SUPFPiIEIf 
Af.141 fMtD IIWfm UP 

TU PFOPOSEO 'GIIIFNN4' W 
PROPOSED U-GLL4t~ 

IOP OF PROPOSm CJMQW~/ 
HICH6! MPII FIVNCE 1~. 

EIEV.~~6.l6~₹ IfA 300.681 AlIS V 

Qp' PftOPOSm W(RIf11,1 
rT~.3S3~I L 3'/0.3]₹ WSI~~ 

rtw or u~rxo uzn snee 

WSIINO PAIN4f/ Wtl1E PF10GiNX1 
10:60'~7LC~77F6C'F7015CT~ 

dISIMC OOMII CUY M[PE 
~rz¢aa:a.r~r7~~ag~F~sa 9 

drsn~ ao»v cvY 
puava~ ecwxa vaey 

I'-0' 14DIU4 MWNb E1U7fIN0 
s[COIIPSkf 1'tYhFA NVIE (TTI 

[a~rsrrrc IOC x1xE 

_ . J  , fltsnfw' SELW/MRY NiRE 

drsnna sma~r wyn ~:ia~ ~~et- rrurs~au:a~ N 
EA157MIJ CQUNVM4:I/APYS N1RE F 

Y 

l:HSIIAI! 4CWY4MGIM.WS MM'i." n 
c7 

_ eannv¢ cavuuxrwnows xuvr 

R]SMO 4'PVNI/NM.IIl0;l4 MIAf 

EIIFMC iIHf1P NLVE 
- - ~c~rraz~fJs~ps~-7os'~~ 

6LLVNtl2E0 S1EEl 40VYIVM 
d4cxEf Ai4dBLY M1IH ~' ~ vvnnr vac miwo 

IDiWIW11C0 AND MTM3 W 
ovmoon rvnnrn canrm 
ARICHm To IIINIIY POtE 

~~ i 
P~IIOP0~6N~YST111A1I0M miU111 

PROPOSED IWN l6N 
49(IfN MIN LWFJI 

PROPoSE6 IIINM NFIEiI 
YWNIFD TO UNIY PoIE 

(uc~m ro oc ws~uco rcn 
IOd11/IWIY COYP/!M) 

~- p+SINC FlO£A PFFtIlF 

PftOPOSFD RBFA Gf1VJf0 

`PROPosm RUFA 

`PflOPUSm itOfA OEY410 

BOIIOY 0( PROPOSm EOVIPl97f OMCKEf 
—~T~4i'~IDlZS16:013 N75LT~ 

BOlI04 Of PIIOPOSm LOID CEVIEA 

90f104 Oi PIIOP~Sm 4E1FA 

LEGEND
PROPOSm cftaulro WIgE ~~ EX6/AVC unUlY 

f10FA WIIOI£/NYPEN ~~- ~~ X19 

/G i'OhEfi 

OC PoWER PROPOSm ORWND A0~ ~ 
(WN. 0' B~DN OflI➢E 

— - - — ~ GPWN~ t J6' FAW PIXl) 
CR0 

-------- ~ 1I1'I SUPEHfL'1( 5,'0114 G$E ElLY.~0.00't AGG JlSO 

.. ~ i ~ n i Teti T~T 
z UTILITY POLE ELEVATION PROPOSED CONDITIONS 

I.f..R 
~tE l••e 

~ I C 
L ~ ~ 

TOTALLY COMMITTEQ 

b  ua.c exaNeeniuo ~e~v~cu, uc. 

verizonJ 
110 FLANDERS ROAD 
WE8T80R0, A1A 01581 

(508~930~7~70 

MARLBORO 8C71_MA-397559 
UTILITY POLE NiB 

23% 808TON PST ROAD WE6T 

Lu MARLBOROUOfi,MA 01752 
bl 

REVISIONS 

ZZZ waim~ounrtawnr.w 

OLIMI {W!p 

tbNl~ nMtlO 

REV OME OE8CWP7ION 

TNI9 OOCUI,1EIRi9 THE OEelO11 
PflOPENTY AND GOPYflI~HT OF NB C 

EIIOIItEERINO BEHVICE9, LLG,NID ~OII 
THE F.XCL~FIVE 118E 9Y 1HE TRLE 

CIIENT.OUPUCAT1011 OR U6E NIiHOUT 
THE E%PREBB WARTEN C0:16F11T OF 

TIIE CII U+ 'ro11106T111CRV PR~NIBITE~. 

TNPBC 11NrW111cS MEFORIMiTEU70 
0E FULL BI36 Ai 11111' 

ALt O7HER PflU7fEU 82E4 AflE 
OEEA7E0'llOT TO SOLE' 

III LE-~ 

14-6



~ ,~M 

S~~i Y ~ ~ 
F- ~- 

~z~ ~~~ 

Nei ~ 

m m 

..~_ G'15ALC 
Mru 

_~~ 

~~r QIN:CAtEs D;REGIpN OF WI~CNNI 1AAii1C) 

ANTENNA ORIENTATION PLAN 
~~a sole: i,ra 

PROPO9ED 
WIIFlINA 

]-SPOILED WLV. SIEEL YWNR4C 
OVME (ARKN TO BNCKEf W SfICCf 

!L[d161NCE %RII WNUf/CNRFA'5 
MNffEN SPEGi1GilONS) 

MSIIpH IINIfEAS41E OF BNMI¢f MY 
W CONfACf %11N MIIIY VOLE 

GWAOf fottNAldA NLY. 
SfFFI. B/LIRA PLATE 

\WWffiE MT NII~IlN YWM 
BWLNR A1T/dIEU iD MNY PIXE 

s/e•r rxv. sowxe nuo 
1Ng11-BOLT (IDICIII /5 PlLUNN 

(IYP AT (2) LOG 

MLV. 91EEE1 PULE W/31fA, 
Nd1NU WAGIFA, tLpt WMl1EA 

NID SgYAC HVf (11'P) 
f. AMY WkIf11LT PEWWEI@I15 
(V' INfI NIU AZNUM SP6YMA710N3 
11'IM V~MIXI N1N6L43 flF FNGettflt 

~m~ umun rote ey wt rwe of cormxucnai. 
rxnwosm rxov~ccunin 

(/n(/ry {Yy(' R.J NWM SIWL OE W5f/LlLO YI 

~ CANTENNA MOUNT DETAIL 
SUCH A WAY 10 EHSUflE PWVE 

~~~ of ~~~~ 
6CA.E IIf9 ~.}~, ~~ ~~~~~~R NOi 

LE-0
~ C

lOP OF OROPOSFD 

Q Oi P~H,~[yO~PO~Y~y➢~ 

,,_Z.* Y 

~'-_ 
Y-10' 

rov or uiwry c~xe 
~~ 

e• 
J_ _ ¢ n~au-eou~ 

TOTALLY COMMITTHQ 

y b N~IC [NOIN[fl11NO tERVICG~IIC. 

~, .,.,,ww ¢ Q 

IX~l ~ ~ ~ 

f-' ~" 

P ~Ha~r cm,wa ,, n' l ~' a' ~' 
U/P /19 

Z Z ~ verizon~ ~ 
~ m d 718 f1AN0ERS R0AD 

VYESTBORO, MA OISBi 
IXISNk (SOG) 770.7]70 

PIIOPOsm 6LLV. Slm. MOV1111N0 ORK1ctT 
TD IgUSE PRH Itl~15, POMEA SUPPLY. 

~ry,We 
EX6R5C 

U11tM IrotE (k1ECIRo MflFll FtaN Iwi 
S110NN fOft Cl/All'() 

~ 0! 
NEDiV/ 

~~ (OIgGiLS 081ECflg1 OF VFNMUfNt 1MFiIC) 

~ ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT ORIENTATION PLAN 
Lea ~~ E ~~ifi MARLBORO SC91 MA.991559 

L171LIN POLE M18 
2~7 906TON POGT ROAD WC-6T 

Lu 
+n 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

xv(~a wc~~ 
f/IlU/Y /VL 

WIUNE OF PROP65m P7AFA SUPPLY 
ISWMED TO %ATE UREGiN. TO llWNM140 

&VLNE7 (CONNN EWWVFNf SFEC1i1G710NS 
WRH ~'ERZON N1f14L4) (IfE]I 6I ERZ 

CLLV. SfEEO.. WUNIWO &9ACIQT WfIN OIIIOOOR 
POMDEA CMTND ATt/LHE0 l0 UIMPY PdE (IIF11 1) 

PflOPOSm UPPEA PE)M1E PMq NFM (PAM 
UNff (CONf1R4 FWYYFHf SPEgF1G11pN9 

M11N YERQON MiRElEES (Rk]~ 4J 

ANi SOVMION (6~WP11[D 
WtN YWNNM BR~CN[~ 

FNPoSTD IOAER ImglC IWIo NFAu (XNQ 
UWf YWME➢ lD M1E WIEIYUt TO MWNNIO 

BRMIIET (C0.4M4 EOVPIIINf SPFfJfIG1KM19 
MIIH ~FJC[OM MiPF1fSS) (IIEY J) 

ue ocr ocscxrnari wnart (~ 

uanmrro aucxn ~zsr 

z urrw ww uNrt +ozst 
3 LOW[A PPoI IttIR 27At 

4 gPIF%ER 7.E4 

6 I`pMEN SVi'RY fD,l4 

Is~Y teo ~iesl 

J'-t'3 

WNNE 01' PIlOPOSm OPIE%EX NWMW 
TO PIAIE Yfl[LPfl TO IIOUIffINQ BRlCNCT 

~ 

(coxnnu cw
ttna H xw¢rss 

u 
e/e'~~ie' wxc auV. smz 

Sg4PE HFM TIPU-BdS (YAl11 
HIX IMS ANO lOG( WAAIEB) 

(ITI' AT (1j tLGipNS) (SUPPII:~ 
wni uourrtuw muncm ~ y

Il11tIfY MLE AOg1N10/4lC6 
~nrt a~u•.~/~• amm wisan fn'r 

AT (fI ~f'AMII» (MMI:U 
r+or auxN cvam. 

,~ ~«~~ m 

ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT MOUNTING BRACKET DETAIL 
LE-0 

SWEIrt6 

REVISIONS 

__ 

eLl~nr u .._.. 

4V.ln1 

e oumx 

awlm 

FEV 61TF OESCffIP110!~ 

TH19 DOCUMENT 19 THE OEe1GN 
PNOPERTY AHOCOPYRH3NTOFNB~C 

EIIOINEEpINR SERVICE& «C. AND F00. 
THE FXCLUSNE U5E 9YTNETITLE 

CLIENT. W PIICATION OR USE N7TXOVT 
THE EJlPXE99 NRITfEN CONSENTUF 

THECPEATOq 198TRICTLY PgOHI81TfD. 

Tnese on~vnuae nne romm~neo ro
BE NLL91iE AT 11`11' 

AIL OiNEP PflIN7ED8QE9AflE 
UEENEO'ryOf TOeLALE' 

LE-3 

14-7



i 

• ' I~ 

~ 1 

~ TYPICAL CANTENNA SP 
~E~ ~JtE llie 

SMALL CELL CANTENNA 
44EMpN5: t/.OYI ~ 15.{'3H 
WEIaM: yot Ia5 
WMii11Yt ~mli of 1 

ECIFICATIONS 

REMOTE RADIO HEAD REMOTE RADIO HEAD 
W~FNSIWS~ 11~'iH ~ fl~'SW r 11.9'f0 ~~p~ ~aou~ . o.e':w . s.e•so 
ME1G~R~ tOL6! lH4 WF1CMi 11.13 V9 auvmrn rare. or ~ aw+mm rorN. or i 

~ 2~ TYPICAL REMOTE RADIO HEAD (RRH) UNIT DIMENSIONS 
Lv~ 

'# j 

~~ ~ 
~~ y fl „~~ 

~ a
1 f~ 

DIPLEXER 
auv~or~s: ~.e•:x x za•aw . aa•:o 
M41I%IT 7.a tBs 
auvmni roru or ~ 

~~~ TYPICAL DIPLEXER DIMENSIONS 
~E~ BV1E Ills 

PWp
Ei ` ~~~ w

11~E10U TOTALLY COMMITTED: 
u-dwro ov rttawc 
92E l0 /CC011Y0pA7E ~E~ 
1 lY SlYfllflk]f L6W/L NNCENO1N!lIUNO!l11VIW~lLC, 

ON FOIE ~ruuw~u 

PNOPOSEU I~z I 
wvmnnf 4r+ut ~ucs 
ROUIFD MIWV U-GLLVIU 

PPOP09E0 YRAlllb 
CViIWN YdIM 

Y flll 

„"" - 
PRWnsm/tnslWo 

- ~'~'~~~~ .,~ 
4NH 

~N 
CONPNlY 11E WSy verizonJ O 1111 

IXISIAV/PM~.wsm Ensrup avr ~ r______________ _____ ___ ______.~stcavaixr roxnv umYs) 118 FLANDERS ROAD 

N 1 II ~~'p~ r ~~~' Y)
WESTBDRO~MA 01581 

Iil illl 

~ 

(fi0t) 370J770 

n nu 

~.'_'_'_ 
AI 1111 

~+rrvm avw __" 
_ errsruarYmarosm netn 

""..~ ."_" .~~rmuar t &CN~uar uvt'(sI 
IIII ~ (~N Sarc~wrrcucYf 

PROMSm FlBfN 
k 111' 

TfANlHllax Bo%/OEHN~ ill 

~ rnorosm Fletn 

~~~~ r  ~~ L

~~~~ nu 

r  "If

C ~ 

~ ~~ F~ ~~~ 

MARLBORO 6C911v1A.781858 
U11l.IN FOLe ut e 

(rnw.o¢ ~-~~w 
~T~ ~~ ~ 

N I~u 
X ~ LO'AEA 237 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST 

~~„ ~~''J 
III PROPOSED PoW UM 

Lu MARLBOROUDH, MA 01752 
h~ III bl 

— vpOPOSW UPPFA PRN UNrt 

~~~ ￼cs ~ _ = 
111 _ 

,,,""~°~„F,m~~,,,.,', 
'~'I~ 

ijii - u 1 n~ - — S' `r~".R 
wi~ur~rn"°" 

REVISIONS 
Hale ax~uE orr~ 

iii 4ii 
ii 

~~ i i~~~I~ raromm 

II• ,1 I~~~~___~~~I~ 

PdALt ~VRLY 

~ PPaPOSm Ac 
~mn 

~ unsiw~vnuo. eu 

vxorosm nern eue'o~ ro ----- s m m ouurEm m neervim ~~n~ ~ 
mw uNm ~rnw[ rth' w nn u-awno r raarosw xunan ~ ~,~w~ ,.wo 

IENf:ffl F%C~9 4'I 
— rxaor spw~ o rwr 

i /soul ~e ~eao~wxr 
SUflCE 011 Oft 

~ w~H~ ~nvm uY 

. ems,. .«R.,.~.~ o.o r~xarosm np ~rowKw~ :a u cuam ewxen 
PEV OA7E uE6CitlPlgN 0Y ~Etu WULiILI~ ¢ I 

~•"p ~•~ ~,~ vaaosm /: ~rro eowm 
b/~ONWN~ W9flt (!f P) 

PROP65m W1N ldD CIXfE11 KRH 
~ Wh'IE !61 TP NVN CB M1M ]44 

7P BPJ1lCN CI0.dNf BREVfFRS O ~I~ W  ~~ ~ 
(I fO:i 61XlOF. NINEYIQIQ 

~ epq~~ 
TNI9 OOCU!AEltf 19 THE DEelaq 

fliOPEPIY MlUCOPYpIONTaF Ntl~C 
---- —~ 

~~ 5~~' T 'y~~d~~~~~~~ I /~COMR EpOWI 
Eh~I11EFpp108fiRVM6B, llC, AYO FON 

THE EXCW9NE IISE BYTHE TITLE PROPOSED YflG NVN MIIN HYPA55 ~~ pyy~ ~~n q00 ~ 
CIIENT.OUpUCATION OR UBE NiTHOUT ~~ j ~ 
1HE [XPNE06KMITTEN CON9EIITOF 

caouNo 
THfi CgEAlOp 189TRICRY nNONIBIlEO. 

~~~~K~~~„ ~~~.~, 
LEGEND ~.> ra~a~ wcanim ncNr seu. oorueemns ox 

Nl COtWE0Ipt5 E/pl SIDE Oi ENQOSURE NOUSPIO •-•— TN!![OR~NAI101 MEFOIIAUTTEO TO 
~~ ~~~~~ P~ 9E FULL 9RE AT IIYIP 

). OOIXIdNATF. AHi NpMEq N _C^^ ~S:~N!g YAPYq 
CgIWR P[GUIfldEN19 N1IN YEFQON KIPEIE59 ~ b p~p~ 

ALL OTNER PRpITED BQEB ME 
OEEAIEO Y10T T08CAlE' 

.WO EIEC~RIO OOVPNIV 
---- ~ OL' PU'AEA 

— - - — ~ GflOUNG 

-------- - i/s•i siwcnncx saws ae~c 

4 FIBER/ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE DIAGRAM 
LH 

~A~E.IIIa ~ g L E 4 

14-8



7a We 611a. Mean'na of Lailer Coeuon 7yyral 
Aoa:wlan awnms 

fiend TYM 
D'oivw Belgium 5hna'• 

A B C 

uw.mn.wn~ iwi«~ ~ao~x~ iooi.x 

UWnlny~~N~dl J101e~ !'Alwl ]'AI~~I 

Nwl %V awl WJI~x 

t'a/Ilr~r'mY I,NA hvl i.0<01~~~ 

6g10UYpa~ b b Gw~Mnq E~R~ 1INvc/pe~M 

•• iN wLrm I~~U~A4 ~n1C w MOmn~nn~ Nm+n n fyure~ Ql.i 
Mrnvyi (IH6. LN A6mnUu w W daW.t~ IrontM Yam.•an er yrl4 
..r~~o.~,n. rn.b~. ~n.n ro~.u.a~~.~. ar.«..u. i..i 
~nlu:eM Uyo1 TML nnamMn bay tla~r<~ 4fuen p~ ueo-ul~ A 

n ~Hn~. Rm Yin uae• b n ~ NT n ~ u~en~ v~ Baer an u <uua w 
LL~ RLtan~. Te'C:tJcM' h V~ ~V~ N~1 klWe~lopY~w hambe 
ncray.l 

STATIONARY OPERATIONS 

RIGHT 1ANE CtOSEU 
FOUR LANE 

' UNDlVIDEO ROADWAY . , 

A
~9 

~. POb nV~i( 
c10-2 

e 
O ~ Al UEGL4l11N0 Of 1/➢ER 

e 
O 

~~l< 

Y O

O ~~ L 
I,'~ 

I 
~-u 

I ~0• A „~ 
SxMm Y

WSO-5R ago ~ ~Om 

WIO-1 1 ~ r r 
C

A - uairinic ~rm~wiw 

O- SPECVL ~4Mi ~'G utlll 
(f45H IM ARpO'N) 

p - xe' luaiJ eon¢ an 
MASTIC ORW (XEfl) 

a - NYIPN /TO~~N,~E ~p

O 00-691000/1600/16 780 65{ 10 ~5 ~ ~kE ~ 
—' - (YWIY~NO LU~OEl1NE5) 

IIOT TO SCN£ 5-5 

~~ NR ~~ MVINCE C4WINfl1LH0 OMCCS 

(YPHI WMtldIiO 
S.Mi:K if.1 11EVISRNN 
CA/B C) 

lE1t~M 
pEy&E It~~c6t 'N 

as-~o soo/soo/soo nzo aos ao a 
~3~54 500/~D00/1000 660 493 t0 10 

~ WORK ZONE SAFETY TRAFFIC PLAN 
LE-0 

rrt5 

TeNe eH<. FormWas far DekrmhNp 
Toper Unptl~ 

6{w01S1 }~p~Urgn 6lMhN 

b rtNUY~~ L•\55~1l9 
~S nph arta~ L~Y9 

L ~ 1+ne4pA F M~1 
g •vbJiol olulM hN 

wwx~~..ons~.rr~+.w~m~a Ewa 
•wprbr v.MwnFp. orM ~~Cd{wideoer~:p 
~pMhnq 

Tide fiH.2 A1~aNno of Svmbok on Tvo!ulAoolcsUen daoi~mc 

rt M O~+alpan 

Mo~EeuE 

0 0 0 ~no-vaua~wmnm ~o~m~.~ 
urc..ni sq ~ 

H Q~np~Ne m~Lp a'Y1u w{gMb,W 

p~ CFrn~im0~~ 

Cnt~w~nYn 

L, un~+u,ww.m..iv.raaw. 

-p 

~e f4p~n 

tiy~J ~ x`.a..ina~.ya,m k~ 

Q L~nN~M~N ~Nrn4nObi~ 

~—YI lumnfk~ 

\~~\\ P {nfA4y~Vul NqutlG 
I~n0.Ydb~ Wp4mi pk~<I 

GMbw~MkN 

tl BOn Mevn l,[Mp4M 

jol 

0 ruw+n m+w 

~ r.mrv~+ry anaxan vvr~.+oia~ 

TiurY~.-unW ~Gr~~ rig 

Typl MnfcaM 

A Yhrc.NOkM 

vNrt M~a M 

Mbtro1.W 

~~ L~° , 
TOTALLY COMMITTEQ 

N~~c [NWNMINO ~iAVICFf, Llt. 

verizon~ 
118 FLANDER6 FOAD 
WEST8DR0, AtA O15B~ 

(5~8) 790.1990 

MARLBORO SC37 MA-391559 
umitt Pope aye 

237 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

1 REVISIONS 1 

~ c awrm urzw 

lNin~ 

~sM TO M ~[1u 

g ~. ,fl,~ 

REV MTE ~E6CflIPTNNJ 

iHl9 DOCUTAENT 19 7NE UEBIGN 
PgOPEflTV AHO CO WRgHT OF NBC 

lIl01NBlflIHO SlflVICEd, LLC, ANU FOq 
NI TNfi kXCLUeNE 118E BV THE TRLE 

CLIENT.OUPIICATION op U8E 151TNdIT 
THe EXPREeS 1MIREN CON8E11T OF 

iN! CIIUT011168TNIC1tY PRONIBIlEO. 

TNEBE ~PMMNOB ME fORMATIEO TO 
BE PUIISILC AT itll]` 

ALLOTNF.N PPIHlEOBQEB ME 
DEEA7E0'NOTT08G1LE' 

~ ~~ LE-5 

14-9



_ - . ._ , .. __ - ~ 

- ~~. 
_b~_ 

Site Name. Marlborough MA Photograph lnfo~mafion: — ~ -- -- -- -' 
SC31 397539 Boston Post Rd W ~ ~, ~ 
Wireless Communication Facility View from the East ~, ~~,_~ ,.,,, ~,~--m-
42.338489,-71.591241 5h~wingtheEn(stirt~5sts -~~y~-~~~~~ ~~y~,~~,~~~-; 

Marlborough. MA 01752 

14-10



..r 

~:'x '. 

=-;_ V 

Site Name. Marlborough MA Photograph Information: 
SC31 391559 Boston Post Rd W 
Wireless Communication Facility View from the East o ~ 
42.338489,-71.591241 Shsrtrn~.tne Pr~~t~~~~1 5it~ ~ ~j'~ r~ ~i.~ ~C)#Mli i ~~. 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

14-11



14-12



14-13



City of Ma~lbo~ough 
Legal Department 

140 Nla~rr STxEET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

T'EL (508) 460-3771 FAx (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 
LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA. GOV 

August 17, 2021 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: City Council Order No. 20-1007995 
Special Permit Decision, 339 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

JASOND., G~tOSSFIELD 
CI~'T+~ ~bJ.ICI'~Q~ 

r ~, i 

;; ~ `~ ~~EATHER H CU~'rERREZ 
PARALEGAL 

2~?1 3t ̀~~' ' ~ ~ ►~~ 35 

In accordance with Chapter 650-57C(13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I provide 
this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above-referenced 
special permit application as referred to this office by the City Council on July 19, 2021. Enclosed is 
a copy of the proposed decision. I certify that it is in proper legal form. 

I note the recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to deny the special permit. In 
the event the requested special permit is denied, I recommend the reasons and factual findings that 
are the basis for a denial be stated at the August 23, 2021 City Council Meeting, so a decision can be 
timely prepared to reflect same. 

Lastly, I have reviewed the quantum of vote necessary for the grant of this special permit 
under the recent amendments to MGL c. 40A, and in my opinion, the vote remains atwo-thirds (2/3) 
vote. MGL c. 40A, s. 9 was amended to reduce the required vote to a simple majority for certain 
special permits, including "multifamily housing that is located within 1/2 mile of a commuter rail 
station, subway station, ferry terminal or bus station" meeting certain affordability requirements. In 
my opinion, based upon the plain language of the statute, the proposed multifamily housing is not 
located within a '/z mile of the specific type of public transportation stations identified above. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully, 

Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Tin Hway, Building Commissioner 

15-1



2021 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
GRANT OF SPECIAL PERMIT 

In City Council 
Order No. # 20-1007995B 

Application of: 
WP Marlborough MA Owner, LLC (Waypoint Residential) 

Locus: 
339 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 
Parce135 of Assessor Map 72, and Parcels 24, 26, 26A, and 28 on Assessors Map 73 

DECISION 
The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application of WP 
Marlborough MA Owner, LLC, with a mailing address of 9 West Broad Street, Suite 800, 
Stamford, CT, as provided in the DECISION and subject to the Findings of Fact and Conditions 
contained therein. 

Decision date: , 2021 

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerlc of the City of 
Marlborough on the [ ] day of [ ], 2021. 

APPEALS 

Appeals, if any shall be made pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 17 
and shall be filed within twenty (20) days after the date of the filing of this Notice of Decision in 
the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Marlborough, MA. 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

15-2



2021 
PAGE 1 

ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 

Application of: 
WP Marlborough MA Owner, LLC (Waypoint Residential) 

Locus: 
339 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 
Parce135 of Assessor Map 72, and Parcels 24, 26, 26A, and 28 on Assessors Map 73 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 
ORDER NO.20-1Q07995B 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to WP Marlborough MA Owner, LLC (the "Applicant") to build and operate a 140-unit 
multifamily dwelling residential project at 339 Boston Post Road East, as provided in this 
Decision and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Applicant, WP Marlborough MA Owner, LLC, is a Connecticut limited 
liability company with an address of 9 West Broad Street, Suite 800, Stamford, CT 06902. 

2. The Applicant is the prospective owner of the property located at 339 Boston Post 
Road East, Marlborough, Massachusetts, being shown as Parcel 35 of Assessor Map 72, and 
Parcels 24, 26, 26A, and 28 on Assessors Map 73 (the "Site"). 

3. In accordance with Article V, Section 650-17 and Section 650-18(4), of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough (the "Zoning Ordinance"), the Applicant proposes 
to build and operate a 140-unit multifamily dwelling residential project at the Site, in three 
buildings, with 280 on-site parking spaces, open areas, walking paths, and residential amenities 
(the "Use"). 

4. The Site is located in the Business and Residence A-2 Zoning Districts. 

5. The Site has an area of 25.7 acres +/- as shown on the Plans referenced in 
paragraph 7 below. 

15-3



2021 
PAGE 2 

6. The Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough an Application for a Special Permit ("Application") for the Use. 

7. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, a Fiscal Impact Analysis dated January 3, 2019 by Fougere Planning & 
Development, Inc., a Transportation Impact Assessment dated January 12, 2019 by Vanasse & 
Associates, Inc., and the following plans: a detailed site plan entitled "Preliminary Site 
Development Plans for Walcott Heritage Farms" by Allen & Major Associates, Inc., comprised 
of Sheets 1 tluough 6 with the last revision date of December 16, 2020 (the "Plans"), attached 
hereto as "Attachment A." 

8. The Application was certified by the Building Commissioner of the City of 
Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, as having 
complied with Rule 7 of the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council for the 
issuance of a Special Permit. 

9. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of 
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council 
established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City of 
Marlborough caused notice of the same to advertised and determined that notice of the same was 
provided to abutters entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law. 

10. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, July 20, 2020. The public hearing 
was held at the Marlborough City Hall, 140 Main Street, and by remote access in accordance 
with Section 17(d) of Chapter 53 of the Acts of 2020 and "An Order Suspending Certain 
Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, § 20" issued by Governor Charles D. Balser 
on March 12, 2020. The public hearing was conducted by remote participation, allowing the City 
Council, members of the public, and the Applicant to participate in the hearing through real-time 
audio and video conferencing, telephone access, and live Internet streaming. The hearing was 
closed on July 20, 2020. 

11. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public 
hearing detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, and 
traffic. 

12. At the public hearing, ten members of the public spoke in opposition to the Use. 
Twenty-five members of the public submitted written comments in opposition to the Use. One 
member of the public submitted written comments in favor of the Use. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

15-4



2021 
PAGE 3 

B. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site is an appropriate use and 
in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough when subject to the appropriate terms and conditions as provided herein. The City 
Council makes these findings subject to the completion and adherence by the Applicant, its 
successors and/or assigns to the conditions more fully set forth herein. 

C. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 
Applicant a Special Permit to build and operate a 140-unit multifamily dwelling residential project 
as shown on the Plans filed, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions 
shall be binding on the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns: 

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction of all structures 
on the Site is to be in accordance with all applicable Building Codes and Zoning Regulations in 
effect in the City of Marlborough aid the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and shall be built 
according to the Plans as may be amended during Site Plan Review. 

2. Compliance with Applicable Laws. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns 
agrees to comply with all municipal, state, and federal rules, regulations, and ordinances as they 
may apply to the construction, maintenance, and operation of the Use. 

3. Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is further subject to detailed 
Site Plan Review by the Site Plan Review Committee in accordance with the City of 
Marlborough Site Plan Review Ordinance prior to the issuance of the building permit. Any 
additional changes, alterations, modifications or amendments, as required during the process of 
Site Plan Review, shall be further conditions attached to the building permit, and no occupancy 
permit shall be issued until the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, has complied with all 
conditions. Subsequent Site Plan Review shall be consistent with the conditions of this Special 
Permit and the Plans submitted, reviewed, and approved by the City Council as the Special 
Permit Granting Authority. 

4. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, briefs, 
and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the Application, and as amended 
or revised during the application/hearing process before the City Council and/or the City 
Council's Urban Affairs Committee, are herein incorporated into and become a part of this 
Special Permit and become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by 
the City Council. The final architectural design of the Site shall be reasonably consistent with the 
Plans submitted by the Applicant. The final exterior features of the Site, including landscaping, 
shall be maintained is good condition and shall be reasonably consistent with the Plans submitted 
and representations made to the City Council. 

5. Storm Water and Erosion Control Mana  ~ement. The Applicant, its successors 
and/or assigns, shall ensure that its site superintendent during construction of the project is 
competent in stormwater and erosion control management. The Applicant shall also hire an 
independent Erosion Control Expert, with credentials acceptable to the Engineering Division of 
the City's Department of Public Works and the City's Conservation Commission. This 

15-5



2021 
PAGE 4 

individuals) shall be responsible for checking the Site before, during, and after storm events 
including weekends and evenings when storms are predicted. This individuals) shall ensure that 
no untreated stormwater leaves the Site consistent with the State's and the City's stormwater 
regulations. This individuals) shall ensure compliance with the approved sequence of 
construction plan and the approved erasion control plan. The Applicant, its successors and/or 
assigns, shall grant this individuals) complete authority of the Site as it relates to stormwater and 
erosion controls. 

6. Lighting. Exterior lighting at the Site shall be downward facing and shielded to 
minimize impacts on neighboring properties, with a lighting plan for the Site to be reviewed and 
further conditioned during the Site Plan Review process. 

7. Affordable Units. Fifteen percent (15%) of the dwelling units at the Site shall be 
made available as rental units at affordable prices to renters (whose annual income does not 
exceed eighty percent (80%) of the Area median income adjusted for family size as determined 
by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development) in perpetuity or the longest period 
allowed by law (the "Affordable Housing Units"), in accordance with the provisions of Section 
650-26 of the Zoning Ordinance and this condition. The Affordable Housing Units shall comply 
with all requirements for inclusion in the Subsidized Housing Inventory ("SHI") of the 
Commonwealth of Mass. Department of Housing and Community Development ("DHCD"). 
Prior to obtaining a certificate of occupancy for any unit within the Use, the Applicant, its 
successors and/or assigns, in coordination with the City and its Community Development 
Authority, shall file all required submissions to DHCD for inclusion of the Affordable Housing 
Units on the SHI and shall diligently take all actions necessary to include the Affordable 
Housing Units on the SHI, including without limitation, preparing and executing a regulatory 
agreement and declaration of restrictive covenants and/ox any other restrictive instrument 
necessary to ensure compliance with said Zoning Ordinance and this condition, a marketing plan, 
and all other required documentation. All costs associated with complying with this condition, 
including but not limited to, the DHCD process, recording of all documents with the registry of 
deeds, and the marketing plan for the Affordable Units shall be borne by the Applicant, its 
successors and/or assigns. 

Site Access and Roadwa_~provements. 

a. The Use shall access Route 20 with a single driveway entrance located directly 
opposite Village Drive. The Applicant shall provide an emergency access 
driveway off of Route 20 on the western side of the Site, with an access or gating 
system approved during Site Plan Review. 

b. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall coordinate with the City and 
the Massachusetts Department of Transportation to ensure that development of 
the Use does not conflict with planned improvements to Route 20 in the vicinity 
of the Site. The final design and configuration of the Site's access driveways shall 
incorporate the latest design of the planned MassDOT improvements to Route 20 
and sha11 be approved by both MassDOT and the Engineering Division of the 
Department of Public Works. 

15-6



2021 
PAGE 5 

c. In addition to the planned improvements to Route 20, the Applicant shall, in 
coordination with MassDOT and the Engineering Division of the Department of 
Public Works, make the following traffic calming improvements in the vicinity of 
the Site: 

(i) A radar speed sign on the southern side of Route 20 to the west of 
Victoria Lane; 

(ii) A radar speed sign on the northern side of Route 20 to the east of 
Village Drive; and 

(iii) Rectangular rapid flashing beacons at the proposed crosswalks over 
Route 20 in the vicinity of the Site. 

d. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the Applicant, its successors and/or 
assigns, shall provide a payment to the City in the amount of $200,000 to be used 
by the City Council or its designee towards the study, design, and construction of 
a traffic signal at the intersection Route 20, Village Drive, and the Site's main 
entrance; provided however, that if the Massachusetts Department of 
Transportation does not authorize said traffic signal within three (3) years 
following the issuance of a final certificate of occupancy for the Use, then the 
funds may be used by the City Council or its designee for the study, design, and 
construction of comparable transportation safety improvements in the vicinity of 
the Site, for beautification improvements along Route 20 in the vicinity of the 
Site, or another project designed to improve transportation and aesthetics along 
Route 20 in the vicinity of the Site. 

9. Transportation Alternatives. 

a. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the Applicant, its successors and/or 
assigns, shall provide a payment to the City in the amount of $20,000 to be used 
by the City Council or its designee to study and/or fund shared transportation 
options, including but not limited to a shuttle service, to provide access between 
the Site and its neighboring residential properties and Downtown Marlborough. 

b. Prior to applying for a building permit for the Use, the Applicant, its successors 
and/or assigns, shall submit a request to the MetroWest Regional Transit 
Authority to add a bus stop in the vicinity of the Site and its neighboring 
residential properties. 

c. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the Applicant, its successors and/or 
assigns, shall provide a written summary of a program sponsored for the Site's 
residents to encourage shared trips and carpooling to reduce vehicle trips to and 
from the Site, and shall submit an annual report on this program to the Building 
Commissioner on or before January 30~h during each year that the Use remains in 
operation. 

15-7



2021 
PAGE 6 

10. Open Space. 

a. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall grant a conservation restriction 
to the City's Conservation Commission or its designee over areas of the Site 
identified as "CR Area 1 ", "CR Area 2", and "CR Area 3" (including any area 
outlined in red) shown on the plan attached as "Attachment B" (the "Restricted 
Land"). The form of the conservation restriction over the Restricted Land shall be 
approved by the City Solicitor and the City Conservation Officer prior to the 
issuance of a building permit. The Conservation Restriction must be approved by 
the Conservation Commission, the City Council, and finally signed by the Mayor 
before being approved by the State Secretary of Energy and Environmental 
Affairs. The conservation restriction must be granted and recorded prior to the 
issuance of a certificate of occupancy for any unit within the Use, or at a later 
time agreed to in writing by the City Conservation Officer. The Conservation 
Restriction will allow for the mowing and management of portions of CR Area 1 
to enhance wildlife habitat and meadows as approved by the Conservation 
Commission, and shall allow for the passive recreational use of CR Area 1 by the 
Site's residents. 

b. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the Applicant, its successors and/or 
assigns, shall provide a payment to the City in the amount of $20,000 to be used 
by the City Council or its designee to study and/or fund a recreational trail for 
pedestrians along the City-owned sewer land adjacent to the Site, to provide 
public access and connections between Route 20 and the Site's neighboring 
residential properties and Kane School. 

11. Sewer Pump Station Improvements. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the 
Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall provide a payment to the City for its Department 
of Public Works or its designee, not to exceed $35,000, to be used by the City for the installation 
of an in-line sewage grinder at the Boston Post Road pump station in the vicinity of the Site. 

12. Snow Removal. Snow removed from driveways, parking areas, and walkways at 
the Site may not be stored in a manner that creates a shortage of on-site parking for residents. If 
on-site snow storage creates a shortage of on-site parking for residents, the Applicant, its 
successors and/or assigns, shall have stockpiled snow removed from the Site. 

13. Other A~  provals. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall comply with 
an order of conditions from the City's Conservation Commission and a floodplain special permit 
fiom the City's Zoning Board of Appeals. 

14. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, at its 
expense shall record this Special Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after the City 
Clerk has certified that the twenty-day period for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with 
no appeal having been filed, and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner 
for a building permit. Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the 

15-8



zo21 
PAGE 7 

recorded Special Permit to the City Council's office, the Building Department, and the City 
Solicitor's office. 

Yea: - Nay: - Absent: 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 20-1007995B 

Adopted: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

2021 

City Clerk 

15-9



`~~~~ 1,II3I~IH~~►L.L~ 

15-10



LOCUS MAP 
HGf7O5bUE 

PRELIMINARY SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS FOR 
WALL OTT HERITAGE FARM S 

339 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

APPucArrr: 
WP MARLBOROUGH MA OWNER, LLC 
9 WEST BROAD STREET, SUfTE 800 
STANFORD, R 06902 
203.210.2700 

LAND SURVEYOR. SfTE ENGINEER 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: 
ALIEN & MA10R ASSOCIATES, ING 
100 COMMERCE WAY, SUITE 5 
WOBURN, MA 01801 
781.935.6889 

ARCHfiECT: 
PHIWPS ARCHfTECiURE 
5901 PEADiTREE DUNWOODY ROAD, SUfTE A450 
ATLANTA, GA 30328. 
770.394.1616 

MEQIANICAL ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING 
CONSULTANT: 
ENGR3 CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
100 NOR1H POINT CENTER EAST, SUffE 200 
ALPHAREffA, GA 30022 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT: 
GODDARD CONSULi1NG, LLC 
291 MAIN SiREEI' SUITE #8 
NORiHBOROUGH, MA 01532 
508.3933784 

GRAPMC SCAIE 

r~v.vn urn 

~ `un w n 

LIST OF DRAWINGS 
DRAWINGl1T1F SHEET NO. ISSUED REVISED 

CML DRAWINGS 
F~QfI1NG COlIOITIOP6 RM1 V•lol 01-IL7D70 ~-0}}~p 

LOGS RAN G001 ILIF7CID 

PPBPfwVlY4IE RAN GI01 IbIL'AM 

PRB.MPWCfUiVIYRMI U~ IYIF7m0 

lPBt9NNlYWDNNER/1~~ LI01 11~IF7~0 

IMLC/]1PE OETILS Lb01 IL1~7m0 

v1~1v

ISSUED FOR LOCAL MPROVAL: DE~AIBER 20, 2019 

ALLEN & Mr~J O R RESUBMISSION FOR LOCH. APPROVAL: JANUARY 31, zo2a 
VARIOUS REVISIONS: FEBRUARY 3, 2020 

DIC SAFE ASSOCIATES, INC. 
;.n a .r.~<~~.e .e,~e..d.s . ~..a .~..~r~•s 

.a.~. .e..i ~e.~~m.i .i..m.,p....u..~~~.. oe
"'.. 

vnwousaEv~oNz~enunmzo,2ozo 
REVISED PER QTY COMMENTS: MAY 18, 2020 

REVISED PFR QTY COMMEMS: JULY 8, 2020 i....i.,...m 
100 COMf1GCL WAY ISSUED TO CONSERVATION: AUGU1712, 202p 
woa s~~w ouoi REVISED PER CONSERVA71ON: AUGUST 26, 2@0 
+~, • n~u osw~s 
rez~ o~s.suc 

REVISED FOR SffE PLAN REVIEW COMMffTEE: SEPTEMBER 7 7, 2020 

~~ 
n.0 

w°.°•°. _ ~T•..°~ REVISED FOR URBAN AFFAIRS SUBMISSION: DECEMBER 16, 2020 
~emm.~r~~m.-onarc~or....c~mmnrnw.r Amurnwn~.o wrs~onw e - aro~wa.-a~_m~re - w nano.. 

15-11



~~~ 

7.~.1.~; ZezA 

d 

rf ~ 
e~.~.a~s„~„a. 

} L D  `~o"
iv„i 

~~w~ 

8 ~i x- 

LOCus Mar ~ IfGEND 
no, m s~+~ ~. .w.o r i o 

~y~_ roo N1 e 

~~ ::t .., rar sux (cU ~ ^~~., .~ .:am~.v 
~ ~ _'_~~ ne.x.~ gar ~ v. 

e 0  ~m.wr IT 

i t ~,,; Wig_ ~~ ~.+u 

ti..,> K.R, - - - 

w✓aN • . ~ y~~` 1 ~~-~~>>' ` ~' /~~.IT ~~-~ "T~:~̀':\ ~\3.1`~~•~'k 
~}?,~~.o.ea 

smut "wa 
r'rvvr~ 

` r  ~.~`°f'"~ f  ~ / a'  y`;\` ~~f_~.{~~' J .~'_- ,~ ' ..~•. "y./̀ L'~~ ~ . •3-~y ; Vin° ~ ~~ '_ 
' .~~-: 7 \ 1-~~, sr~. / "\ l~/J/f\  ~' - Sys ~ ~l~~ ~~ai?`~'~ '",~;n'~— ^ ~.. ~ 
` i" 'F~-''~_, X'= ~ "j ' y' ~ 1: {~ `c ~' ~~"rte 

'~,, r+;~•~. .' ,~~`.,~y ~ `~ydi'~~'~' ~~ / 

.~.,.. ): ..,%t  :F~ty - fit -. ~~~. ~ r~.~~ ~y...' '>K  ~: ~ -a 
~.K,~a 

~j 'lei v/ I1' ": " _s~ [~~~T ~~"~"''-=~' T f'~,5, s rid ___n'=, §~ ~~~1 o...uc

~ JJJy~, J  ' ta.; `7~m em~was
w

~N~:~ r r :' F'_=~.~" ~'Y, ~'~L^`~? i `i ~~.'$ai 
:~_' ~ /"`e'a'u n'~' 'woR'r ~~ m,c 

~! ,';,~~"%~ ~ r ~ _ ~, ;r; ~ ~~:,~ ~ ~, , 1" 'b ,',: ~ mom+ r u 

~°j 'Q~~ ~~ ry  ,. ~, _ rC- -.y~ ~`~ • - ~ '3~ ,~ ~j„~f %•~ ~ ̀ ice 13~ l : j ~„~ {~': ,~.n w~r~ 
~ —r' ^ ~ ~~; - f

t K.rgr~,~ ~ ~ ~~ yd:.,:,~2JS'~ '• . 
T~"K'"~,`. 1 " c: 

\-- 4 A' ~' ~i~ ~ ~ ..a' " , ,L~ r̀" rmn-.. ~~~; ~`'}I fir: 9 /- ~ ' ...r a 

e ~j ` ..,• ~~~ ~ ~ -[ '~ ~ „/',✓'.L 

'~.~;~~'.._ 
~y~,:'•~'~.~.~~~, Z'iE~~;~••"~_.. ~.`c ;r ~ .a,.a ..wu Aur mw 

-~-; ~;~'-~;; /•:~ -_ : ate; ~ ~..~ ;~ ~- "'"~~ • i w;r;aa, ~r~- —~—._,_, .a.~, '~ 

,:'i~\t~y~}:'~"~--~ ter"'^" ~F'r..,~-=~~%~'~~ + l~"'~ 
~I,...d.~~ -~7sl4 ~'~;~.`` 

_-~ .,., _: t~4?- ' t~,o°s ~G` ,, ~,;~' ~~;l---~=~;. .fl,-• ~~ •. S2c1t;?%;~ ~~~~ht,.m~. ~~,~,..n.n 
:b'%~ ~ a nau ii -`--~~, I,~~,. ~`~~.`~ ~ { ~~ji ••~ ~~ i//i 44~~ ~~.. l  ~, rr u< 

,~na rimer uc Wit' ~ ~ f :~ 1' j"';
r̀ t . r  ~ / y ~1 1 j ~Y 1̀ i ~//_~~ ' ~~~•~..u~• ~~ ~ J \ ~¢coru 

~ ~- er~, .;%, ~, 

%`~ ~..~. 

~}̀~~-. ~-.--"- -~~ ~f :*3 p . ~_ %/ ~ ~~ ~xsm w ws~omm~ cno o"' ~ ,..--.r ~r^~" ~:-'t.. 
~f  ~•''Y r ~ l:'i mmm~ww.w mtil~..n~A 

..~ ,' ~ :~~ ~. p: 
;;max o 

~"' 

~~:.` ~ Mil ,', CttAYMIC SCALC 
w~f vl ~ nruxrr[ ~ ~ 

.r / 

ror ~nncV[r u.~i m ~ ~rti~5.~ ~ ~.• ~ ~~ 

WP IMRlDOR011GN A4~ OWNED LLC 
9VYE5T BPOM SmFEf. SUrtE BW 
sruaww. aa~ 

339 BOSTON POST ROAD Fg57 
FunleoaaUG~t ~u 

OR 
vc_ 

FASTING COND1110N5 I V-~Q~ 

15-12



~~~p̀

~ ~~r~ 

~~4ad 

?tl~SW ioi 
~.iLY~i  Ytm.~:vM1C.IK 

WP MAPl8o11000H MA 0WgFI~ LLC 
9 wETf BNMD SiPEEf, SU11F a00 
STAMfOPD. R 06902 

MULTI~FAMiLY DEVELOPMENT 
339 BOSTON POST AOgp EpS~, 

MiRIBOROWI{ Mq 

~ ~~MYc '.."" 

10U15 R.w I C-001 

15-13



~ •\ 

~ p p~~ fi  1~i/~11m SM e

Ky ~~. A \~ 

' ~Si~ \ ta ic '  ~ ~ ~~O 

way y~ / ~ ~ ,`4 ~ ~ ~~~~`~ i~ `

~;~r ~ ~ . d ~ , 
,mac` 

/ ~' '• ~~ 
L=:- y ~

` vỳ t 

'~ ,-•' ` ~'_'-~ ?►~..; : L ._ . \ 1  %/rye( ''' 1:.:;
~ yam/  , ~• "~~va ~`\'• \~ i :.~ 

~1• ~f'~'r.:.. : i. 

.• ~ J.~ .. d ; " 

~ V _ ' .. - ..•i ~`~ te a` -~ T `~` ' Y?~. ~; h~.~l ~ ~h'. ) '.
~~,.. ~~ ` fit '~ vii ~' d ~~ ~~ ~' ~ 1

~ \J~S "/ '~_~ ~. b ,_ TAX MIW.73, LOi526&26A.._. . K~;  •`•, 
~ ~ ,- '`; UWD USnGE REWIREMENIS-BuSMar'B• `'~`~ •. 

r~~4! >. __. ~n .. a.. ~ 

DIG SaFE _ _....- f  t

i~ . 

qi~s ~il ~no1 

S~ sw2 

'Y 

ANO+ L. 

16T 

~m w m 

wm 
xi~ ~~ 

ta,aee /.~1 

~ a-
:y 

emu4 ~ ,. vo[-roc n H ~iul xu L mxu~is[ a ~ ~ 

~-E9-GFS~IC '~ M W W rlvo of 1M6 IN. 
f 1I3] ~ ~ ~V.. ,. . 

PNwNG SUMMARY4WR 

mrn ruem:o p  ~ (~u wn . i ~w.al~ - m v 

,\ 
~: , 

~ ~~~~ 

~~~~. 
._~' ~ .~ ~

~~ w 

,` ;~`~~~ ~;x

' \ .\l 
Y 

^~̀ N~: ,. 

%Jf~~ ~ I w"m¢°iro~°"w err'". I F 
~'~-~~. 

•axiamx P  a' ~ a•`~,
~ o'~c ~ me~~' ~ ~ ~~~ 

, 
~ 

( ~ e ... ; a .a r 
~ ~ . ;~ ..~. . . 

~ Z i~ loGlult M Cm1W1 MIrtmYV[ .~y y. ` \ 

. e '~  a" 
\~~''•~ 

~ M1VIMQ~~9gMM~W 

K a.r, ~~ ,~~ o .., 
~ 6o'u~amwcn 

'•••t' ~' 

e.'",~.,e~~.c~`"w+wo oY~""~""or' 

> TMm~ ^'+' "~+ ^~"^m c er now u 
R 

1°"~ Mi°'"'~ ~ v~~~ . ixc~ 
omw+' 

o~~. m. m,.. am+~. 

°"p°'"T0X "b" $401101' ~wmws zms~ ws 
mo..m • 
xxi rw. 

TAX MAP.72 L0T 35 &TAX MAP.7310T 78 
UWO USAGE REQUIItEMENiS-BUSINESS'S' 

',~~ -~ ~'' ~~ m r~ ~w ~r"wn~n r~w~e nooMR m ... ~wuiion~ 
y~~y ''••,n ••. wnc. w ,rrt omw imma 

,,,'~,~ ~ ", ~> ~ mw me a tiouc 
~IeI~kT uK ~oea, pul uw~a 

~~~, a~6MNAMr.Mc axm6 NN W00[TMS /M NAIW MItNWIpt

q~ arc n.ou rrw vmoma wm. wmc.~ awR a+ew 
"'4s a ~ ~ ' im =uu ~c ue~.um.r ""'anwo Kaw eos~cx roar roan wr. 

.. ~ ru ovum ima ry w.sa~ mur' . .. . 
..r~orom a .un~ . uw ~. . 

'~a.~. ioo 

Ilf im 

w '. 

a9~ ii. n~i-u.7 ~ nlxr vnau .. 
u ~.ma~~¢ wc. 6 maehT newelm. omiecr a w~ we w~ww 

,~ • IMUm ~ uW Two es~o gym, s

~`,, em~a D  m~~ ~m.mK M rw 
nmm~maro+v  ~ t ~ Im¢ q wl K. lii 

w~wuiRp~.~C ~bw~ ~rnm 

~~ ..a~wxnht ~a _ =—~~~ ~,> .~.e w. 
m~.~~ .~ m~+,x ..o oa ~ n... n....~ ~..~ ~ o. wee w. e ~a, won 

~n 

A ~ /' a'"" ""'~ 'O°~ "°' ~ W~ ~ ~~ ~ycx.¢~i CRAPIIIC SCALE 

4  _ a rm~i Do rm~.r/iw~i, yv.~v~n 
ow'uro~eea 

1 ~ . i.. 

i ...v - .o i~ 

~ \y

.~ m~'°""Y.w~`".~eo ~ me 

m nuunoaauex ru~aa++e~, uc 
s wesr ewnn smnr, sun eoo 
STAMfOI1D. R 06902 

MULTFFAMII.Y DEVELOPMEN! 
39 BOSTON POSE ROAD EPST 

MMU0RWGM. MA 

PPE11AV1NAY 3(IE ~,~0'
VIiU! 

15-14



g
"a 

t 

e 
~

Q
iE

 
S 

y4
E

 
~

~
~

 

q 
5 

d 
a 

~ 
C

j~
 

e 
v~ 

t=
~~ 

$
!~

 ~
° 

~
j~

-~
 

6~
 

E
P

y
~

€
~

~
 

~
~

8
~

o
~

 
~3 

~ 
S 

~
~

W, ~
';i4

~
~

 
s~

~
ije

~
gy~s~~ 

~
 

( 

m
q

f
~

~
9
' 

. [ 
`~R

 
~F g

~
 

~~ 

~~ ° 
~ 

~~~ ~ f m 
~ ~ ~ ~ 

~
 ~_~~ 

~5~9t~~~96~ 
- 

- 

z
 

I 
+ 

~ 
~ 

I 
I 

~ 
~
a
~
~
`
~
B
~
'
 ~
~
a
~
~
j
 

Ea~₹L~a~~~~~~ 
~
 
3
~
~
 

y 
~
 

~
 ~
 

S
~
h
F
 

II h 
E
y
~
~
 
B
~
~
T
@~
8₹~t 

~5
N ~
 

~
~
~
 

¢
~
 

~p ~
 ~[ 

vg y ~q ~ 
~ ~ ~~ 

~a
g ~

¢pRg~ §n 
9 

Sze 

~
~

 
.. 

;° ,'/' 
?s` 

15-15



DIG SAFE ~~ `\ '` • '\ 

/, nm m. ~ 

/' ~ ~ ~•~ 

mart ~w ae 
uu~ a ~ ~ 4':~~. 

hor]w-nu a•. Y. v ~ 

A 0 !' / • ~ '~ i %^ mo o m '  ~^ 

Ala ~ 'gin= 
j ~' 

~~~ .i 
M . - 

.~;~\ 
1 ~ 

F /' 

i 
k'` ~ -y  t a~uu wn 

~/ J
; 

'IWO~u1]M. ~ ~~. 
Y [ 

~ 
F 

r~ ;yr e 
~4 9 ^~a ~~ ft j ~~ 

•~ •ms s '„ r  ~`\ \~ l ~ ~4~ 

,• `~ 

uv"N 

' " ,_ ~1~: ~ ~ ~'"~. ; V ~~ NL ~ .~. ̀C^.. 

r  ~ti~ ~~v~ 

I mom. 

~ ~ 

~ a~~,'~. .,~.. 

y C~~Yd. "` i ,1~~1 ?, ~M.~~ 

I'~.w _ ") LEGEND 

~ - ~~~'~O ~O 
e 

•, , ~5~.~ STS
~, ~~w 

~O 
\` ',~,'q0  ~~ ,~ ,,~ A 

\ ~, ~s~. ST ::~~ ~, 
~ i. R•t~r :. ~nns T̀n. ` 

R 10"` 

V ~=~ :

`.., - .0 .aciwm~a

~ /~~ / ~ -~~\ -. \` ~~ 

.w s n~ me .w.~ ~w~.ti 

we o smav 
~i~ oo~sa:̀ .mm am~m'~"r n ~ i ri.n~ .raa~w°f. 

~. p+~ x.~ ~: i'.:~. ~~ 1 wimm~~coxm~nc v-ior'~ fro~. ~n ~ . ~.ro. .mmm c~wm 'wa% 

~. ~ 
~T \ ~~ J.~ 

~~ , ~~~~~\ ~ 

-:_~ ' ~' ~ ~~ '"ane
s""i"'o."' ~̀i~r mw r~u

.u°PfNv oì w~i s~ a ~~i m m ,~ °d'a'm s 
,'-~~-Jl.'~{ } ~~ N~: ~«m~. 

='`tee, '~ - '~ .~ "'~;~ t~ y I  ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ \:r 
~. m ,n,~ 

,~.~..e.m.~.~..o...µo~~.,~~.,.~a~.~ 

R•. ~~~ ~ ••ti..,,v, :~"~ P1.W11NG PALEf1E-7REFS, SHRUBS.hPEPENMMS 

~~ ~. y, ..;~ v ,,~~ 

':s ~7 

r~ ,.ate••. = ~~~ — i ~ ,•' ~~; . ° ,~,; x 
~ u  ~ ~,~~ ''n~~~ ~_~ r }.►~ \ ~ ~ / l'e~ i~ :+r' . :' ur  Panvnnmiws ~ 

..? e~ j  lj ... S ~~iu.' ,+ I ice + _Y. ~..r 
'\~_`✓i•i l`~" 

i  s ~/ • -; .. ~rw,~ .. 
a`` ~ '~d - 

~Y.y i' /~ 

~` -- y  ~ T..,... 

'.` { ~~ ~ 

,'~\~~ 4.. .\...,` ~"'tic,+ .. ,~y.•`~ " j~ %~ "~ . «5';; 

KEY O11411t1Y 90TANICAL NAVE COYYON N1ME AIIN. SRE SPAGNG COM4EM5 

OEgWWS SFNDE tAE6 
~~~ 

im aw x~unx v -a• v~ a 

sw a 

EVfACREEN TREES 

ip ~ Cmw f -Y M. 
yep i 4in12 Y.Y M. 

~~ Y'} ~ ~ 
~'-Y M. 

m im .~eo..c~c r_: M. a aax w 

SHPU85/ ORWtYINfaL GRISSES 

Nfl' OtYMf1Y BOLWIGL NuIE COMMON 1WAE WN. 511E SPACING COM1ENf5 

a ~n w~ l~ spm rar 

b m mo+wc~ P of nMn rn

r~ 
K

w 
m ~.u~u Y1uviorY wxsmm Y-u' „r. ror 

no v. ~a~ou.mrY P ~ 

no W P 

io ~r-a.• a. .. 

~q 

~ ~ 

S-v' M. 

a li OOCaDiI wYa sr' M. ai vu~x POf 

q 

vEno+nuus 
ItET 

to 

OWNIIiY 

" ~~ Ilo K. a~o~N M 

BOTM'IUL NAME COMMON NNAE MN. SIZE SPACING CONMENIS 

M 'NRnC S~Mf ~ 11 NOS sr~cm~m 

o np 'wru~u ror~Owtt I+ r• ae awmim 

4 

b 

np 

To ~ hu[ um' 

~ l~ N'0.G aK~m 

[ .wc¢ wn~ /~ N' O.0 AYCDIm 

..M ..lp 
lq 

. .. . . 
d' w'M 

~ - .. .. /I ' 2t' Ox" R~uUm 

p̂y~~ /1 S! 6C Sf/ttO~O 

~. W~ ~~ :.~ o~ a~ 

~~ ~ ~a .a i~.~ 
srouwl~' ~ w n~ nu~w.~iw~ ~ m sw(m,x v..u..i.Mw 

'ro m~ ~~

VA MMIBd1011GX MA OVMFI~ LLC 
9 WEST BPOID sm[F7~ SUf1E 900 
STOMfOAD. R 069@ 

MULhFAMILY DEVELOPMENT 
39 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST 

MnRlL00.WG11, AM 

vnEUMiw~m 
l-l0t l uNDSGPE PUN 

15-16



~—
I  ~noao ,: -. 1 
~+ ,n~ 

~_ ..n 

>uw omWa 

~iap i~~aauuWmN ~v  ~ uiD 
Kanrq v IYpullm, m 

wc+o-~c a+"' 

1G1~w1M1~0A1fA; ~.i PwtRa1GYM4f /.l 

a 

G 
yit 

i 

6 

R 

C 

d 

.~ ~[.wt rawom Ivm~ of aiorc aura. D°~ 

~✓ ~ m°wo~ .mn a 

~ ""~ 
' rw ~ mwir ~vcm 

m ~~o : ~ u
ww weu r mrmwus rm ..~ '~! ' wu~ wa • .mop on, ~n wart v n¢ r .e•.su rww 

SS`s ^ rnm~ c..o~ ~ v.r-vu nm .~.+n.c w~ ~ ~~ek 

~~~~ro~ ~~~~„~w~. 
~u~d~ '~ " . f. ~. za. umna va m~ 

. , ~ pyrs
<.:5ei:~.. w wrMwm muu 

rmi npm~u~.r .r 
ww+nww 

~~ -. 

I--a c "' r
'"'a m°°"''a 

~" 

,~ ;, 

UNDSCME NOTFS 
v .u. wix wu a w .cmnou~a wm na aauro~oirs w ixc an or wuno.ax w 

s wawwlC ~x wMC ,w4 MtnM K pwvR to R A^P~NID R iNG UWSGP[ IPO~I[R p 

emoa wo ac-wr 
1 (1 ~~ ~1 ~f 

uwn+araxvu pan coxo-nue ui+w~ 
f ra.~ n[wmc pcwnw. mwm.c~on a~u 

~~ ~m rur ~c wmc TM

wn nas u 
~Iwn pi+x~es omuwrsc ~ o~ .w+um w 

nrt~a«u~uewlm. 

7 ~~^ NMn suss~MMwS o f .~srnwm w vnmMG H pmGY~i~dumL wivs+r[ 

LLn. 

n w ACmno~ ~ q ~ ~~ LL ~~ 

nom"" ae~o¢'T""o.+~ m 'm~'~'""omwic""0°°aircn~"r TMc wi~ov.rc~ea a ems roCONe~fO°i~m~ctiort nwnuc 

,a f~  
~ml'~rwmrc wxum auc um k ra nLL rwmwc 

a~ ai :~mw 

,1 lam LWL 

xLLiaw JI.m6 l0 iYtAt' Y M rnt e~4t M.wl ug1Mo fA/L~ M[AS 9WL 11[R6~ ~Mp nNC 

to y 
![1M~ M amwx~ O~.w~> M lar6f BYI~ 

H1K A O~MoaVE /N~NX N .Wat rt~ ~ uNuuY M 

. x. n~a nwa v~.0 ec mwm wx eno..~. 

'a s~w~o a°R.s mx~m any .~o~.~ rarvanc..~w wow a wv nuc swr uxn~. wean. 

~ .0 n~ a~ .wnm gym. swum, w vao~Muz 7.0 +..c it rc m sn. niax c..~oc a«u. rt raw m 

~ v+1r~a. mrs. um moo. auwa mwa ec r%wm m ~c wmcvc xmmccr w ~xc wow m. rr.wn nf0w m me~icnax. 
~ ~mr

anaagu'"w arrsia ~mt ~a'iia~or °n~e'ue vrtn"'..m'~: ̂~ 
oo.+rvon v nc w~+~ss n[aurox pn a~ n.m) .a..0 . om w smrt wim v~ nmc ewuro wom

a w 9pSO: ra r. ~a .10a' m`~irc10.a°~is'~ 
m . non a ~r ~w it m mo c 

~K MbLL'm1NM Y 0[1MTPv u1Gf t oMOt YnC MGS 91NL KG.11 M lM MY t IfTI 4Y6 M[ 

49riaeP~ U ~~~ ~ MG 

~~ • mmw.ur .~.roao awn ai uwu. la 
~~ O[m~inM ~sni ~~ Wr K EW m w TMs[ vCRxnw~~6Kw~ 

umc aTisiaw o~ f 

~ ~lµa wY~~ttwRmm ~ nC uss~ ~~mwo ~nuaoi 

srluro 

own•. ego `Cr a.. uwRir. u~ ~i.i-s~remo. uomi wa mt~ o~nm[ ~moe~ 

M~RIONAL SEED IAIX SPECIFlUTONS FOR BIOREfQ1IWN NtEAS. 
DEfENiION 80.51N5. MID ALL SLOPE IAE15: (AS N01ID ON THE PUN) 

SEED IAIX6: 

O]0 W6f SRfFEf, AYHERST W 01002 
OXE a~J-She-eaoo iut at1-Sys-Wa0 

C4Nl: WiOOHCWP.COM WEB MON65: NxWNEWP.W4 

~~ 

SEED MD~S: 
}Ey x 
!]0 WEST StREEf. AYNERST. W 01002 
RIONE tt}y1p-lppp INI I1]-519-b00 
FMNL INiDONEWP.COM WEB /LOR63: MWM.NEMv.COu 

~~~X~ 
~~~s 

xn.~p~ 

~~~r ~~ •fix 

.0 u 1MM 

PnsJ~ M ic~•~~u 

w[ pMrH ~wmwiw a p~pC+1~m T:r~n~d[ 

""` ~uu a"is~'P~an~i's .'n~i ~m~""ei0e 1.ev.~w~`~`ir 
.c'wa'r nw. nos m s r r unm.w..rz wr ~ rz.Homc w.m wr or me r~.wrs ncwort wrwmw en xm 
M~  n rW0. n u[our~fil ?KKP. M 

~ Wnl~ ~ ~W. d aILNCf 

91wU 36n~NC.^Ult r ~ 

I ♦ 

~ OnpmN M9N: Mp 

~Sal~ 

a ~w'0fl1mt ~°"` 
ron ammo uas iwr oo s ixc ~u 

mmwrt nmm~c me w w• ec 
T Mpgs~0. 
to mV~f Etta f~-ID-•SL 

~Y~-III ¢MWII16 p goCAfC N 

cx.ouee 
~ ~nnnn~u 

nvms~e ra 

Wo 
~.~iIAM¢:s~ID. 

M M tmaa'll 
'~ •. RCN Bf WHu. 

eiR~K'iVs i.Q 

""" wm'~ r~ 

~m ,n/i ~.rtT Aa 

y ~~'v

aosmi ~mxnmi/~rnav ~m I~ anoa 
t wo ~IIU µ w no m w 

¢.W ~ ~ 
Iu~M411m 

~6mw~Ad.~ 1IK n[ W~ K MTIm K 
!f utpWGL ~4nR a Ox SUYL fi16 rt Gx ~C 

tnnty IwL M RLL m IXa~C AttO~ ~L-4fn 

wfu~m wM ~ tv~nic a u~c slwu S~iw. urt 

e~ mu~ e~ om.~'`"im̀s ux ova 
s uec ~+m~raieuniw~ c mr 

~ ~m ~c xrzawr~`""`u`ron°~mi~ro. n. 

u 
N~wii S W M.u: t]!,M 

uNOno al~~ 

nYt ~i01 W lL.Oo uM aWWn ) is mfu: ~~0200 IMh'AO ]011/1 V 

LMM IND SODDING: 
mmunon vuu ;oo uw xmm a me rwc w n. ~wr .nu, orsrvwm n ~nnsrwrnw xm xmm m x uona .uvr.. 

~ e m x • anm x rom io me a.mrt ..o ~~r~ Maw ana~ .wo Icwc .ws .snmM.~c rm eom .o.-.wom Iwo ~.cw: v 

eww..ss..wm xonua. aua*.c. ~waacw imnvov wHakv. s~nmen ..oavar eu~..a 
o mgr 

Ta x ~.e~ sew au.ro m+ umv~r rnoR ro amww v zo. 
mo sw~ u rew awns 

kV ~r ~ ~c mro~. ~u wirc [xr~ra~inn oa ~vw~ w~ouot m ~w ~~ m~ oo v~w~ e[ ~rii¢ 
a Gffwa, vii ~~ 

~[~nm u~iss, ~cam.cm~n io nm ~xi a~w ~cwma~.~u~:rz~iau aar~a i~ ~ va~mo ~. ~vo ajm 
Mut bo fi at ~n/el~~ nv~ m~u w-rr m n~a~vu' ~s uww~cN~ x TmraC m mmw~ N~ R•¢ or loco us ra p9. 

u-nu~w0i+m a-moaxo° mu oisnw~: amour, o. wi~c stun r~d°~xm a' ez~.w+u~0c+" ~anra° ~ri w":Iu'~'on "a' 0iexc°C..~°w`~ywon`~owi 
un wm mn ro,u.~hmuxa wm. nw~ ieemeorwia w u.+ Mus v~uumc:..mew .onw ~~a 

wo.~ mnaw swu a wrum .r m Ma a v rwxns rm Imo m. rt. m ..: ~nwum e. ra m~vc ~coc+. w 
.x ra ...rz rc im vawr. ra ieaa m. rt ee n umuoonm n me mnxc ,vin. m swa x ~ m` 1Ow~°Cic 

w TMt xmaa r wm~ n oomm rwu wrv.w em-w¢c a u~ R 
'+wm, rlAxo~ Ixl ~oR nMFxdu~9 M ai ro6w (q +z w 

~mmw wi ~ iwx us w ~ma wwum. wam~c aw. x uwuro m~ssw~i 
nndau..am .aa'~iuv"~`~ '~ 

u um voi m u~mi 
wramac ra .nme~n. ~oowa ~r aPwmw~wum""surc mfPOminw n~~o`ORmc ro v..'"ia'~i n ° rt°~iiwO1u.r°uwm~x u 

LOAM ANO SEEDING NOTES: 
. mn..aoa vuu s~ o~mnom uu. wr .mm m ~ mxu w+aws .wo .r .ws ~ ax TMc .uv ru omrc ruc moo. 

m:mm~ a~a ~u~mnm .. ... . _ 

~w mK ~wo~~w¢ m~im~~cla~t~m ~iimul mao A ~ ~ wn~ ~sOrm6 ~zl iwo~v.4. MOm~it~ ~ W¢m ~ wM1~Lim1nT~ 
imim~ pr wac n a.om us .w .un, ~r w .mmw~ urn ro m~ w+~u 

uw ~[ uswau iet M-auow wo i[-S~~c uL omwo. fierce. 
~ vms ~wrnw M'i~~ x~iax ~einNr l a a~e ~r ~ ~oMwwt msl m awu. mwiiun ur 

~uau~ ~mi~aw~~~n[rz rzrmiuta ~mirtu~e~o u 

a @j navxww~il~~lor~ p)~ w[ 

am~+on .maac n...+owa~`"`w.' t"nn~~~ rc ~ ~. u.rna w~Mr nwo a waa s m~m..o .am~o. 

F' 

N ~ỳ b~ 

~ 3

Y~d~ ~ ~1R Y¢ 

NT AfAIUdoAOUGN MA OwNEA LLf 
9 WIIT OROFU SiIIEET, SIdiE Bnp 
STMIFOPD.R 06302 

MULTFFAMILY DEVELOPMEM 
3J BOSfON POST ROAD E4ST 

MMLBOPWGN. Mq 

_ _ _ w~ ohm op 

ALLEN $ MgJOR 

vHtvMtt+anY 
4SO1 w+oscerf ocrnn.s 

15-17



GG~'9 ►Ll~1~71~~Ltl~~~L.L V 

15-18



5 

i 

oic s~~ 

uu ai w 
i~~~ -~oau-mi 

~~ .. ~~,~~'=: 

.,\,\4

~, 

~ /7 ,~ . 
/( ~ ~ \~\~4 ~ 

f ,I  \. ,,r 
k..~, - - . 

6 •

.. ~~ J owo ` wr~ 

X 

. J, i . 

,~,~ ,.~~ 
~~ n~ ~ '.~,•~. 
xu[ r -en. 

'' ra nmi~ai: wni wo°n 
en~w~ix~ ~~ia~'t~.vaOfD ~rioi.~°miwil 
a un ~e~oei ihcTOMw'n~m"~ 
INC.6 RRILY PIWdIm rm

w MtNIC N 
~ ll lVaf[ wiuq{W TfVt ~I

y  Nt4R/p»LYI P6iNC1vw ([Ip 
uX-111L 

~t T2 ~ CIS ~ 
M~ C 141~lRA Q 

1 mf rv11 C Illf A K ~a.~. 

ra.~rx~c sca~c 

'~aiwa~iam 

~ a wcn i~mmnm. Nc 

NR MARBOPOUCH MA 04MFI~ 11L 
9 N'6T BROPD 37MFft. SI1RE 800 
STPMPoPO. R 08902 

MULliFAMILY DEVELOPMENT 
39 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST 

hun~aoxwc,~. rnn 

ALLAN ~ MAJOR 

15-19



Etha~~'~iR~t~ ~ ~ ~ ~?~ I 0 
Code Enforcement Officer 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30201 
Fax: (508) 460-3736 
Email: elippitt(a,marlborou~h-ma.~ov 

pwilderm a n (a,m a rlbo rough-m a.gov 

City Council Sign Review 

7/23/2021 

To City Council President and all Councilors, 
Included in this form is an applicant seeking approval from City Council as it relates to the signage 
project at 901 Boston Post Road East. 

These signs do comply with Chapter 526 of the City of Marlborough General Code. 

These signs do comply with the Zoning Requirements of the Wayside Zoning District 

The sign permit applications and renderings have been included as Exhibit A. 

Address of Location seeking approval 901 Boston Post Road East 
BP-2021-001080. 

Zoning District: Wayside Zoning 
Meets Current Sign Code: YES 
Planning Board Variance: NO 

Code Enforcement Officer Etha 

CC File 
City Council 
Commissioner Htway 
Planning Board 

16-1



Letter to City Council RE: BP-2021-001080 

Exhibit A 

16-2



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH Building Department 
(508) 460-3776 

PERMIT NO `BP-202'1-001080 
rlrrrr~rrx~ rs;x~.~~.~.~x~ 

ISSUE DATE `06/3012021 

APPLICANT =BOB'S SIGN SERVICE, INC. 

BUILDING 
PERMIT 

JOB WEATHER CARD 

PERMIT TO ~ Free Standing Sign 

AT (LOCATION) 910 BOSTON POST RD, MARLBOROUGH, MA 0 ZONING DISTRICT 6 ' Bldg. Type: Commercial 

~,._._ 
SUBDIVISION MAP BLOCK LOT 62-21-- w BUILDING IS TO BE: ₹CONST TYPE ~ USE GROUP B 

WORK DESCRIPTION 
Installation of a Free Standing Sign for "Local Roots" Length 72.5, Width 4", Height 121.5, 
Area 61.8 SQFT. 

LICENSE 

CONTRACTOR 

Supervisor 

:BOB'S SIGN SERVICE, INC. 

_....,__..~_,__~.,___~A_.._.__~,~_.__._...__e. ....__.._..__ .~...--~.w.~:~=.~._,,~~. _. __.._.____..__.. ._._.._._._ ~~ --87 FAY ROAD 
AREA (SQ FT) EST COST($) X1930.00 _ PERMIT FEE ($) 50.00 Mx `~ M <<F G 

OWNER BLACKCOMB ASSOCIATES LLC M a ~L .~, _.,_.e.,~,r:,_~,.,~..~._.:.,_..,.,...~.~...:..,:..L.._._.._~r._...._„~.,,.,,:,.~_~ BUILDING dEPT BY -'—`--
ADDRESS ONE MAIN ST x ~ ~ 

WHITINSVILLE ~MA ;01588 ~ PHONE ;5084050912 

THIS PERMIT CONVEYS NO RIGHT TO OCCUPY ANY STREET, ALLEY OR SIDEWALK OR ANY PART THEREOF, EITHER TEMPORAI 
OR PERMANENTLY. ENCROACHMENTS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY, NOT SPECIFICALLY PERMITTED UNDER THE BUILDING CODE, MUST 
APPROVED BY THE JURISDICTION. STREET OR ALLEY GRADES AS WELL AS DEPTH AND LOCATION OF PUBLIC SEWERS MAY 
OBTAINED FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. THE ISSUANCE OF THIS PERMIT DOES NOT RELEASE THE APPLICANT FF 
THE CONDITIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE SUBDIVISION RESTRICTIONS. 

OWNERS OBTAINING THEIR OWN PERMIT OR ENTERING APPROVED PLANS MUST BE RETAINED ON WHERE APPLICABLE 
INTO CONTRACTS WITH UNREGISTERED JOB AND THIS CARD KEPT POSTED UNTIL SEPARATE PERMITS ARE 
CONTRACTORS OR SUBCONTRACTORS FOR FINAL INSPECTION HAS BEEN MADE. REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL 
APPLICABLE HOME IMPROVEMENT WORK ARE NOT WHERE A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY IS PLUMBING/GAS AND 
ELIGIBLE FOR AND DO NOT HAVE ACCESS TO THE REQUIRED, SUCH BUILDING SHALL NOT BE MECHANICAL INSTALLATIONS. 
ARBITRATION PROGRAM OR GUARANTY FUND UNDER OCCUPIED UNTIL FINAL INSPECTION HAS 
M.G.L CHAPTER 142A. BEEN MADE. 

POST THIS CARD SO IT IS VISIBLE FROM STREET 
BUILDING INSPECTIONS APPROVALS 

REQUIRED 
INSPECTIONS LISTED 

ON REVERSE 

OTHER: 

WORK SHALL NOT PROCEED PERMIT WILL BECOME NULL AND VOID IF INPSECTIONS INDICATED ON THIS CARD 
UNTIL THE INSPECTOR HAS CONSTRUCTION WORK IS NOT STARTED WITHIN CAN BE ARRANGED FOR BY TELEPHONE 
APPROVED THE VARIOUS SIX MONTHS OF DATE THE PERMIT IS ISSUED AS OR WRITTEN NOTIFICATION, 
STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION NOTED ABOVE. 

~~ 

16-3



_. ~ 1~~:RORt: Lam.,.... 

:~; _~ ~ fc

,r~o ~,,-

~~~~ ~ ,~ ~~ 

~ 6
~ 

~~ ~ ~ 

1~+:~ ?„i~i~ Siree 
It4~rlborouVh, ~iassachu~c~ts 017? 

:~dd?-Pss Location of Sign ~ / ~` ~~=5 7~ ~-✓ ~D~ ~ i~ /~ r' - 

~ % 
'game of Business L ~~ ~,~ t_ ~~~z~1` s 

dame oi~ C}ti~ncr c~i' I3us ~~c~s T/  ~~~~,~~;` ~ a~ ~i/~- ~ Tcleph~~n~~ ~G' ~~'~'~ :~~'~7 

I'}pe ~f Sim: (check o~z lj~hiclz applies) 

---- I`lat'~~'all _ ~~rre~~ ~t~~d;nU '~t~~~iri~~ _ B~~zner F'r~~jectin~• 

Does ibis site ha~•e a Special Pern~.ii ~ ~ '~'~S '4~J 

Is phis a ~ e~l~cc,rent ~~ a same sire cxistin~~ ~i~itsj ~'~S ~_-----. '~~ 

~3in€ensio~s Sign: 

!~ 
LenYrth . ~ ~~ idt~ ~ Height (Frye Stand;P:,) _ ~~_ ~ ,~ ..~r-ea ~ / r 

I~oca~ioxl of Sign an Bid. \oJ ~}z 

~imensfons Facf3de: 

S~<,T~a~ure ~f Rcs~c~ns~l e Pantie 

SCsllL~1 E~St ~~''f:Si 

"I~~leph~;i~,: 

I~isiailcr C:ampan~~ ~ ~~, ~~ ~/G^~1 ~2r''~:'~ i.(.'C __ 7~elepiiane ~rS ~..5~ ~ ~/Z 

11.Zerebv dcclLre that I har'e the authority° to request this ~3~1?I'37t 37'X7 t.~?3i' tt1~ stzrejnen₹s a~~~ infa~i~s~i~n 

prc~~ idtd arc true and accuraie to the bzst ofiny kno~x°1cd,e and belief a.~ tix~ell 2s to conforn to tl~c Cat_. `s 
C1ITC~lt Sly it OI"(j~Tl~ C ~iZC3 ~2_~ SinfC ~LIiCj1I1~ C~OC~~, ~i~1C'~ ~?Ili1Ci L~1C Jhli]5 end pe~~alti~s of ~~~r;~,-•~. 

Sid aZnn ~ Date ~'`}~ C-

16-4



f,
-,', f  ,.. 

~,,. - Since Is67 
~ t 

i 

c~i it~l~rphi 
Company 

505 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA 07701 
alltype.com sales@aEltype.com 
TE~:5O8.62O.O2a2 FAX:5O8.62O.O885 

Local Roots Cannabis ~ra~t~d 

Order Date ~~ Due Date 

6-2~-21 

Designer ~j~~ e' ,,, 
I—

(Contact ~OC~ ~~StGir'i 

Ad~ress 
~1Q Briton Past Rd, ~'~/IarlbcarQu~h, I~,~IA Q1752. 

QtY: Size: Description: 

8 mist. printed 1-sic{ec~ ~/8" ,A~I~/I w/ ~~ luster tarn ~ 1~15.~C~ 

QTY 2 of ea pa~~~ 
72.,5., 

~o, 

40.5' 

4D.J 

QTl' 2 
41.2" 

If 'I 

24 4„

l,ii*lCA1 ~ 1~~~ V V/ ~~.l~?~ 

Shipped/Deliver 

Email 

rlo@keystonedev.net 

67.593.2131 

~a~lo~- 11~atc~i~c~ 
Pantone Color Match 
All Partone cda's can N61' be Ji~,,, i; ;~ ""7 
obtaned using CMYK, but we wlll ~'~ "^~~"~ 
ellempt to come as close as possible. 

sub Tota~ 1815.Q0 

TAX 113.44 

Install '-

Tota~ 1928.44 

Deposit 
❑Cash ❑Check ❑Credit Card 

ACH Payment 

Balance Due 

- ~ _, 
'. 

,. ~ ~ ~i ,_. r .. _- '. . 
,.-~.. ,...~ : ~x, 

\ :~ 1 ~ 5 ~ .:''' 

1 ~~ 

:i'~~~y ~:,)~`rlSri rL:ii~i~~~ll '=~(~r~li~ ili~G,hE 

r. 

,; ~, ~' 

16-5



5Q5 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA O17Q~1 
alltype.com sales@a6ltype.com 
TEL:5O8.62O.O2O2 FAX:5O8.62C~.f~885 

~v~ ~ ~"u~ ~' Local Roots Can~a~~s Crated 

Order Date Due Date 

G~ G~ 

Designer i"j~i-e
r r- f ~ 

Contact Rick Olstein 
Address ~.q~ 

L~QJtQn ~Q~l [~d y I Vlt~~06,.JQ~d~~~~ I V E~ ~~~~~. i 

QtY: Size: Description: 

8 mist. painted 1-sided 1/8" ~~I~ ~/ ~r~ 6u~~ter ~a~n @ ~~1~.Q~ 
~.af, ~ ~k~ 1,.7 ~rtj~~..,$ A~ '''3 ~w~'«.l a~l,.h.~ f. y,.•~ ... 

3'~~.,}«~..li~ Ak4 E  ̀ ~y i P F;~ii 
0 - 

CITY 2 of ~a pane 
72.5" 

4O.J~ 

Y 

n 

40.5" 

aos° 

~~~ G 

ai.2° 
I~ ~I 

• ~ 24.4" 

S„rf~~l 1 I~~ir Y V~ ~~5~ 

Shipped/Deliver 

Email 
~, rlo@keystonedev.net 

617.533.2131 

~`CTB~C a~ltC~'IICtE,,~ 
Pantone CoEor Match 
All Pantone cdors can NOT be 5 '' 
oMained using GMYK, but we wlli ~I ~,~i'~,.,,,i~ 

allempt to come as close as possible 

Sub Total ~$ 1̀5.~Q 

Tax 113.44 

Install 

Deposit 
❑Cash ❑Check ❑Gredlt Card 

ACH P'avment 

Balance Due 

~.~.,. z ~ i';s 
11 , I . 

i ~~,. 

I( 
~ ~ I ~ 

34 3 ~ F- i'`~' k:
~~; y ,,, f~ 1~+

.L ~..,~~4 ~fii l+E~ ~.J11,l Ili ~i;~ii !~~ul~'~"efr~'~ Fr,k ~tt a~+ih~ 

s (+ =~ ~a
H~ `tar~l~it?n;l~~ll~t` ; ll..~~l:i~~r~{ . 

. I - "' t a ~ H q€r'.: 
Ai! k E7^y~r,~"y ri,~" rx ry :y~ 

a' t ~y. ~ ;: 
... .. ... ., d~. it -~r . .d[?t  .. :Y ~, o-~~~v ~.n... ~ 5

16-6



•,•?})l' fl~S~il~'iUl2f ~P•.1.1~l1: .~eil!ll~nl'. ,I+.i~ ~FrJ.tff.'1~!<P.! 17 ~1::1U.fifsl~: E~.~~~14~u~:~ ,,~~'.JE llF~.t .IJ~~ 

.z,~t~.i~s'cli~/ui~i~i~_~,~r~~~ .~~s~~~i,i~~ .ic:~ {t<~.rr~rl~<~.t ~a,tr ,v~ ~r::~c~.~cliR~~ E~.ic~~~~ui:~ •:~~i~:~; .4~icr .i.?sS i --I 

~~ftc~~l~~:a~~i ~;~ci~ i~~~f ,~13t a.}ck ~~~y.i~,,t~ ~~°t'~~it►~7~-oi~ ,iti~~ .~ 

•~sttitt~i~:cl Ex2z~ •s;tt~~~.atrc€ ~~~t~,~~.~ct~~~~ s 
~~;tEt.i.~~ii~~~tr,~ 

°,lt~:~~atclsii} .~.>?ii~a.it~:t ~utr. ~;iiiu.~.7~t :t.~~:ti~.i.~ai~ ~~it tiit~lil(J 

,..,,E,: .. ~~~,:.,~. ,.,.,, 
r 

„~~ ~ , 

.i~~l 3~r~ .r;t~u:;iti tzt it.i~~a;.D] iii `~ i~t:; ~.:lil•t~tl(~(}~ .?l~j <)! \tE~?',l.[.li~ Sll~.i, ~.l~~il'.i(,ilti 

ii~u ~tui~n=.i~~cli~ ~ti ~s~~w.an~i Eti ~ I« 11~'i~,u{ uv i,n~ ul :{;t+.ic~i~lis~t ,nit 

,. , . , ~~ 
~.i<~~ ~i:.t)tici.~.~i,~l~l i?~t~.,

:l,){I12(.~1'~'~`')E~~ ~.4(C)k~ ~;ti;~it~i,.t~i tt~}t~„~i.~ail~~t3t% j~?.€.~1;.~'~ e ~P. ti~t[t Etl;~.i.~i' ,~~;t'.~ic( 

5ti.}_iO~i yJ l.lt)j~? 

.~.~tjtt~rt~( .~.ja~)4 

:}~.~ii~~ ~.~zi7~ :: t?1 

~tLj? ~ :tittEx~.f. 

16-7



'~t~{,:2~~?t.li.~.~~i~ c~cat .if~t iati k~~ ~{_~c~~,~ ~trt:E~,~~41~i~? ,s~w~~ 

~t~~y~~t:~¢e~~~~~ ,~ 
'ii~illltil;C~ ~)[lt'. 'i~lttt~:l)1'.(( 'tijl?:~(7tFl.li~ ./ 

.~~~[(t.i,llt[liiflC ~ 

~ri::~+.~.~~itl~~ .~.~u~~r.ai~n ~~ui~ psi~.i.,~l ,ti_i~~ss:~.7.,~~ ~~t: u~i~lt~(.i ~ 

' 1 ., Jl~~ 1!fl .1~iCU~~lti (?) El.ti:s~,),[ i1: 1`.F'~lt~ ciUl~t`(i~~t)4 .~14j tej S!CtL'l.l~l(j till1.~. ,)ili:ll~il\ 

ii~~~ ~sti~₹nt.s~;tli~ ~u ~in5.incl t~~ I~~.iltrilac~ uta ~.~tt 4t1 ;lli.€Szi~f:tE: ~t~l 

;.;.>G.;s~.~i~.i~,.~.n ;sit }~~~~~ ,1.)l,~tl i~ ~L?~~~ S.fI(}f~ ~;~Ei;~i:~~~_~ci us~~it~~~.ici[~I+alt 1:>.~,~~~.~~~ it ~j~ Ott}1 ltl~:~.~r.:~tc~.yltl 

16-8



5~~~~~ IG la~l~

~ R~~~ ~ ~~LF ̀ `i: t~ i,1 

,' T `~ +'~~` n

Ethan L~'~itt'~-'j ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ' 4 ~ 
Code Enforcement Officer 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30201 
Fax: (508) 460-3736 
Email: elippitt(u~,marlborou~h-ma.Eov 

pwilderman(a~marlborough-ma.~ov 

City Council Sign Review 

7/21 /2021 

To City Council President and ali Councilors, 
Included in this form is an applicant seeking approval from City Council as it relates to the signage 
project at 561 Boston Post Road East. 

These signs do comply with Chapter 526 of the City of Marlborough General Code. 

These signs do not comply with the Zoning Requirement regarding Wayside Zoning, in that they 
do not meet the requirements of the signs being externally illuminated. 

The sign permit applications and renderings have been included as Exhibit A and Exhibit B. 

Address of Location seeking approval 561 Boston Post Road East 
BP-2021-001158 and BP-2021-001159 

The relevant code section has been included in this letter for your convenience. 

§ 650-37 Special Provisions Applicable to the Wayside Zoning District 
Within the Wayside Zoning District, the following provisions govern. Where these provisions conflict 
with other sections of the Zoning Chapter, the provisions of this section shall apply. 
i. Signage. 
(1}Except as otherwise provided in this section, signage shall conform to the provisions of Chapter 
526 of the City Code, the Sign Ordinance. 
(d) Signs, logos or cabinets should be externally illuminated where possible, otherwise with 
translucent or transparent faces if no reasonable alternative is possible. 

Zoning District: 
Meets Current Sign Code: 
Planning Board Variance: 

Code Enforcement Officer Ethan Lippitt 

CC File 
City Council 
Commissioner Htway 
Planning Board 

•~ 

Wayside Zoning 
YES 
NO 

17-1



Letter to City Council RE: BP-2021-001158 

Exhibit A 

17-2



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH Building Department 
(508} 460-3776 

PERMIT NO BP-2021-00115g TmµmT

ISSUE DATE =07/'16/202'1 

APPLICANT RALPH R FERRIGNO, JR yaA.mn x pS6ip_____~.~.....» 

BUILDING 
PERMIT 

JOB WEATHER CARD 

PERMIT TO Flat Roof Sign W__ a

AT (LOCATION) 561 BOSTON POST RD, MARLBOROUGH, MA 097 ZONING DISTRICT B ° Bldg. Type: Commercial 

SUBDIVISION MAP BLOCK LOT 73-39B- ~' BUILDING IS TO BE: CONST TYPE _, ~~ USE GROUP 
~____~ 

WORK DESCRIPTION 
Installation of a Flat Roof Sign for "Val-U-Storage" Length 108", Width 36". 

CONTRACTOR 

LICENSE CS-068112 

Construction 

z ~ SIGN DESIGN, INC. 
~ RALPH FERRIGNO, JR 

AREA (SQ FT) EST COST($) =2000.00 n~x~F~ PERMIT FEE ($) X200 00 ~ ] X170 LIBERTY STREET 

.....~.:n.~~~..,~:,....~.~..z.:::a. ~.:._.~ ~:.,:._:,.::: ~~..R:: ~ 23,E--~.-~ :: .u. .. 
OWNER VALCHUIS & SONS INC F x D ~,.,...,_.,,. __....._...._._.,...~...,:_,...::,_.~,.v...,~_..,,..:~..~:,.,..~.x:~:.._:::,,~ BUILDING DEPT BY 
ADDRESS 547 6OSTON POST RD EAST 

---~--~ 
_ 

MARLBOROUGH ~MA °01752 PHONE X5085800094 

THIS PERMIT CONVEYS NO RIGHT TO OCCUPY ANY STREET, ALLEY OR SIDEWALK OR ANY PART THEREOF, EITHER TEMPORARILY OI 
PERMANENTLY. ENCROACHMENTS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY, NOT SPECIFICALLY PERMITTED UNDER THE BUILDING CODE, MUST B'. 

APPROVED BY THE JURISDICTION. STREET OR ALLEY GRADES AS WELL AS DEPTH AND LOCATION OF PUBLIC SEWERS MAY B 

OBTAINED FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. THE ISSUANCE OF THIS PERMIT DOES NOT RELEASE THE APPLICANT FROM 

OWNERS OBTAINING THEIR OWN PERMIT OR ENTERING 
INTO CONTRACTS WITH UNREGISTERED 
CONTRACTORS OR SUBCONTRACTORS FOR 
APPLICABLE HOME IMPROVEMENT WORK ARE NOT 
ELIGIBLE FOR AND DO NOT HAVE ACCESS TO THE 
ARBITRATION PROGRAM OR GUARANTY FUND UNDER 
M.G.L CHAPTER 142A. 

APPROVED PLANS MUST BE RETAINED ON 
JOB AND THIS CARD KEPT POSTED UNTIL 
FINAL INSPECTION HAS BEEN MADE. WHERE 
A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY IS 
REQUIRED, SUCH BUILDING SHALL NOT BE 
OCCUPIED UNTIL FINAL INSPECTION HAS 
BEEN MADE. 

POST THIS CARD SO IT IS VISIBLE FROM STREET 
BUILDING INSPECTIONS APPROVALS 

REQUIRED 
INSPECTIONS LISTED 

ON REVERSE 

OTHER: 

ERE APPLICABLE SEPARATE 
2M ITS ARE REQUIRED FOR 
:CTRICAL PLUMBING/GAS 

AND MECHANICAL 
INSTALLATIONS. 

WORK SHALL NOT PROCEED PERMIT WILL BECOME NULL AND VOID IF INPSECTIONS INDICATED ON THIS CARD 

UNTIL THE INSPECTOR HAS CONSTRUCTION WORK IS NOT STARTED WITHIN SIX CAN BE ARRANGED FOR BY TELEPHONE 

APPROVED THE VARIOUS MONTHS OF DATE THE PERMIT IS ISSUED AS NOTED OR WRITTEN NOTIFICATION. 
STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION p,RnvF 

17-3



~~ ~ 
~UL 15 2021 

,'~ n  k~ ,  -'-"' 

- .~ _ ~.~% BUILDING DEPAR'~'M]ENT By v
~~``°~* ''~\~ 140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 0172 

Date: ~~'~j - ~ r 

Address/Location of Sign ~ Co I ~i~5`~6`rl ~~~C•i~ ~C~. ~~~~ 

Name of Business V ~~~5 ~ ~(~ 7,~Z `" v~ ~ ' U — J~Yc~-~ ~ 

Name of Owner of Business V ~. ~~~ ~S ~- ~ ~Yl S ~)~lC r Telephone ~5 ~~ g ~-/~ "~S ~ c~'~ 

Type of Sign: (check off which applies) 
~ r~~ 

Flat W-~11 Free Standing Awning Banner 

Does this site. have a Special PernZit YES '~ NO 

Is this a replacement of a same size existing signs) _ YES 

Dimensions Sign: 

Length ~ ~ ~ ~~ , Width (p f ~ Height (Free Standing) Area 

IBS ~~t 5~~~. 
Location of Sign on Bld. I~T~h South East West 

Dimenssons Facade: ~C~ `(~C? ~~C~,C~V1")~Vt_.~ C~ 7"~ 
U 

Length Widt~l rj j ~ Area 

Si~ature of Responsible Party Telephone 

Projecting 

Installer Company s~~ r !"1 ~~' i 4; Y1 , YlC _ Telephone_~~ `~ 5  " ~ ~ ~~ 
C ~1 

r~ ~ cc~(eh ~~ ~S ►ancfes i ~~~ , ~~-Y,~ 
Email 

I hereby declare that I ha~fe the authority to request this permit and that the statements and information 
provided are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief as well as to conform to the City's 
current Sign Ordinance and I~~IA State Building Code, signed under the pains and penalties of perjury. 

~G~~ ~ ~~si~~' ~~ ~ 3 a  I 
mature Date 

Cost of Signs) _ oC~ ~.(,~~ ~ Permit Fee ~ 

17-4



Letter to City Council RE: BP-2021-001159 

Exhibit B 

17-5



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH Building Department 
(508) 460-3776 

PERMIT NO BP-2021-001 1 59 

ISSUE DATE -071'16/2021 

APPLICANT ~~RALPH R FERRIGNO, JR ~»~ vy ~»aA ~ a ~ yF ~„}~~ }y ~~~~~ 

BUILDING 
PERMIT 

JOB WEATHER CARD 
~.x~R~tR~~.._..~___Rs_~., 

PERMIT TO Flat Roof Sign 

_.. .~....~. ~.w____ . r.~ ___ ___. ..~.._~._~....,._...~..,. 
AT (LOCATION) 561 BOSTON POST RD, MARLBOROUGH MA 017 E ZONING DISTRICT ~B Bldg. Type: jCommercial 

~~_____._.~,.....~M.._.., ._.~......~ ~...~ 
SUBDIVISION MAP BLOCK LOT X73-398--~~ BUILDING IS TO BE: ~CONST TYPE ~ USE GROUP B ~~ 

WORK DESCRIPTION 
Installation of a Flat Roof Sign for "Store for Reny' Length 108", Width 36". 

~::.. ~:.,...:,,,,._::M:»~:.F::....~ 
AREA (SQ FT) EST COST($) ;2000.00 = PERMIT FEE ($) X200.00 ~ 

OWNER VALCHUIS & SONS INC 
BUILDING DEPT BY 

ADDRESS 547 BOSTON POST RD EAST 

MARLBOROUGH 'MA 01752 

THIS PERMIT CONVEYS NO RIGHT TO OCCUPY ANY STREET, ALLEY OR SIDEWALK OR ANY 
PERMANENTLY. ENCROACHMENTS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY, NOT SPECIFICALLY PERMITTED 

CONTRACTOR 

LICENSE `CS 068112 ~~Y~x
`Construction Supervisor ~:. w: __.: ...._ ._.. ...,.,.,:, ~ ,,~:x ,~:::~ 

SIGN DESIGN INC. 
RALPH FERRIGNO, JR 
170 LIBERTY STREET 
BROCKTON, MA 02301 

1 

PHONE :5085800094 

PART THEREOF, EITHER TEMPORARILY OI 
UNDER THE BUILDING CODE, MUST BI 

APPROVED BY THE JURISDICTION. STREET OR ALLEY GRADES AS WELL AS DEPTH AND LOCATION OF PUBLIC SEWERS MAY B 
OBTAINED FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. THE ISSUANCE OF THIS PERMIT DOES NOT RELEASE THE APPLICANT FROM 

OWNERS OBTAINING THEIR OWN PERMIT OR ENTERING 
INTO CONTRACTS WITH UNREGISTERED 
CONTRACTORS OR SUBCONTRACTORS FOR 
APPLICABLE HOME IMPROVEMENT WORK ARE NOT 

ELIGIBLE FOR AND DO NOT HAVE ACCESS TO THE 
ARBITRATION PROGRAM OR GUARANTY FUND UNDER 
M.G.L CHAPTER 142A. 

APPROVED PLANS MUST BE RETAINED ON 
JOB AND THIS CARD KEPT POSTED UNTIL 
FINAL INSPECTION HAS BEEN MADE. WHERE 
A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY IS 
REQUIRED, SUCH BUILDING SHALL NOT BE 
OCCUPIED UNTIL FINAL INSPECTION HAS 
BEEN MADE. 

POST THIS CARD SO IT IS VISIBLE FROM STREET 
BUILDING INSPECTIONS APPROVALS 

WHERE APPLICABLE SEPARATE 
PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR 
ELECTRICAL PLUMBING/GAS 
AND MECHANICAL 
INSTALLATIONS. 

WORK SHALL NOT PROCEED PERMIT WILL BECOME NULL AND VOID IF INPSECTIONS INDICATED ON THIS CARD 
UNTIL THE INSPECTOR HAS CONSTRUCTION WORK IS NOT STARTED WITHIN SIX CAN BE ARRANGED FOR BY TELEPHONE 
APPROVED THE VARIOUS MONTHS OF DATE THE PERMIT IS ISSUED AS NOTED OR WRITTEN NOTIFICATION. 
STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION gRC1\/F 

17-6



/•~y80RpG

~.* Q 
T . '~ 

D 
~y .at.. . Q 

_, 

Date: ~ ` I ?j - ~ ~ 

.,~ 
~ ~ ~ 

' 11 

JUL Y ~ 2Q2i 

DEPARTMENT 
140 I~4ain Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 0172 

~y 

Address/Location of Sign ~~ Co ~ ~~~'~Y1 ~~ ~T ~~ ~ ~`t-

Name of Business V~~ ~ ~C ~,~~ —" ~~~`« ~`~ ~~~~-~ 

Name of Owner of Business ~a. ~~~ ~S ~ ~ ~~ S ~ ~C r Telephone 5 ~~ -L/~ "c~ ~ ~'d 

Type of Sign. (check off which applies) 

~~ 
~ Flat V,~11 Free Standing Awning Banner 

Does this site have a Special. Permit YES `~ NO 

Is this a replacement of a same size existing signs) _ 'YES 

Dimensions Sign: 

Length ~ ~ ~ , Width (n ~ t Height (Free Standing) Area 

~4 S ~~t S`~'t 
Location of Sign on Bld. I` South East ~~est 

Dimenssons Facade: ~~ `C2,~~Q.C2Y1'~~--4'l~ (~ n 
u 

Length Width 5 ~' Area 

~~~ r,~~t-r~ ~ ~n~ 
Si~ature of Responsible Party Telephone 

Projecting 

NO 

Installer Company; ~ r !`~ l~~; a s~ ~ 1'1C' , Telephone_ ~~vJ ~ NS - ~ ~ ~~ 

C PSI 
n ~ co~eh ~ ~S ic~ncEes t ~r~ f ('.~7'~'~ 

Email 

I hereby declare that I have the authority to request this permit and that the statements and information 
provided aze true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief as well as to conform to the City's 
current Sign Ordinance and MA. State Building Code, signed under the pains and penalties of perjury. 

c ~~~~ J ~si~~' ~ ~- ~ 3 a  1 
mature Date 

Cost of Signs) _ o[~ ~,~~ ~ Permit Fee ~ 

17-7



I Roof Mounted Sign Cabinet (Internally-Lit) 

~~ quantity: 2Single-Sided 

', Q Sign Cabinet (All Visible Paintetl Black with Safin finish) 
Overall Size: 708"W x 36"H x 7"D 
1" Outer Moulding / P Bank Moulding 
•2" Aluminum Angle Frame 
•.040 Aluminum Bank Mouldings 

'~, ' • .040 WhRe Aluminum Backer 
• Hanley Phoenix Series LEDs 

~ Q Tenant Face 
Cut Size: 105.75"W x 34.75"H 

I Visual Opening: 104"Wx32"H 
i ~ • 3/16" White Polycarbonate 

• hanslucent Pressure-Sensitive Vinyl Graphics 

Q Mechanica0y Fastened to Root with 2• Aluminum Angle Bracket 

i __ ... _.. __ _ _ _. . ._.__ - __ _ 108.. _. .. . _ _ _ _ __ _. .. __. _. 

140357 
Version 07 

06-27-21 

Valchuls Realty Trust/ 

Valchuis & Sons, Inc. 

561 Boston Post Rd E 

Marlborough, MA 

~~ 

SIGNDESIGN ~.~~~„e~,o,,.~o~= 
170 Liberty Street 

Brockton, MA 02301 
508-580-0094 

Ron Ferrigno 

Kelly Young 

CW 

SCALE io% 

SHEET 

01 of 02 

Thls sign is inten0e0 to be installed in acrordance with the requiamenis 
of Article 600 of the National Electrical Cotleand/or other applicable 
Iocal coCes. This includes proper Aroundinp and banding of the sign. 

17-8



Raof Mounted Sign Cabinet (Internally-Lii) 

Quantity: 2Single-Sidetl 

Q Sign Cabinet (All Visible Painted Black with Satin Finish) 
Overall Size: 108"W x 36"H x 7"D 
1"Outer Moulding / 1' Bank Moulding 
• 2' Aluminum Angle Frame 
•.OAO Aluminum Bank Mouldings 
• .040 White Aluminum Backer 
• Hanley Phoenix Series LEDs 

Q 7enanl Face 
Cut Size: 105.75'W x 34.75"H 
Visual Opening: 104'W x 32"H 
• 3/16" White Polycarbonate 
• Translucent Pressure-Sensitive Vinyl Graphics 

Q Mechanicalry Faslenetl to Rooi with 2' Aluminum Angle Bracket 

i ... _ .._._ _....._ _ _ _ _. . . . _ _ 108.. - -_ _ _. _ _ _ _... 

140357 
Version Ot 

06-27-21 

Valchuis Realty Trust/ 

Vaichuis & Sons, Inc. 

561 Boston Post Rd E 

Marlborough, MA 

j ■~~ 
SIGNDESIGN 

170 Liberty Street 
Brockton, MA 02301 

~ 508-580-0094 

— - 

Ron Ferrigno 

Kelly Yaung 

CW 

SCALE 10% 

SHEET 

02 of 02 

K- .rt , ,,, 
This sign is intentle0 to be inslalletl in accortlance with the requirements 

of ANcle 600 0l Ne National Electrical CoOe an0/or other apDlica6le 
local Lodes. Thl5lndude5 proper B~oun0ing antl bontling of ihB sign. 

17-9



PETITION FOR JOINT OI2 IDENTICAL POLE LOCATION~~.~,.~., t r
r ~n r•r' 

July 13~~~~~1 r-~;_ ~"_:~~ ~ t~~:f_.`.Ei}~~{ ~, 

To the City Council 
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 
request permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such 

sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary to be owned and used in 

common by your petitioners, in the following public way or ways: 

Bolton St 

Install new JO Pole 15-5 45/2 SE with Verion, also permission for NGRID to solely 
install at 9-411, install 3-SOk 120/208 transformers. Intall 3-15k cutouts, install 

riser-perm conn to cust UG 

Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted joint or identical locations 
for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as 
they may ftnd necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked: 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

Plan No. 3032410 Dated: 7/1/2021 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting public 
ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire 
for distributing purposes. 

Your petitioners agree to reserve space for one cross arm at a suitable point on each of said poles for the fire, 
police, telephone and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by it exclusively for 
municipal purposes. 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY 

~' ~ f[s., ' 1. ' ~I ( ~ ~~ 

Manager of Distribution Design ~ 

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

I~

Manager, R.O.W. 

18-1



ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 

July 13, 2021 

By the City Council 
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 
that MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. be and 

they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and 

wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies 

may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said 
Companies dated the 13th day of July 

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:-

Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonably straight, and shall be set substantially at the points 

indicated upon the plan marked-- filed with this order 
Plan No. 3032410 Dated: 7/1/2021 

There may attached to said MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY not to exceed twenty wires and 

by said VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. not to exceed forty wires and four aerial cables, and all of said 

wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than eighteen feet from the ground. 

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the poles above referred to may be erected, 

and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order:--

Bolton St 
Install new JO Pole 15-5 45/2 SE with Verion, also permission for NGRID to solely 

install at 9-411, install 3-SOk 120/208 transformers. Inta113-15k cutouts, install 

riser-perm Conn to cost UG 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting 

public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners 

may desire for distributing purposes. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the City Council 

of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts held on the day of 

Clerk of Council 

Received and entered in the records of location orders 
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Book: Page: 

City Clerk 

18-2



We hereby certify that on at o'clock, M. 

at a public hearing was held on the petition of the 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

for permission to erect the poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections described in the order 
herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the 
time and place of said hearing to each the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding 
assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Companies are permitted 
to erect poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections under said order. And that thereupon said 
order was duly adopted. 

Council of the City of 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a joint location order and certificate of hearing with notice 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts, on the day of 

recorded with the records of location orders of said City, 

Book , Page 

This certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto 

or amendments thereof. 

Attest: 
City Clerk 

18-3



~ Z 
~ D 
D O 
Q [o 
Z W 

~~\~ 

0 121 
~~ 
O ~' 
Z 

~~ 

~s P15-5 

30'-0" 

P15 

LEGEND 

POLE 15-5 Daie 5.,,.zoz, 
-` PET~T~~~f Designer D.L 

121 BOLTON STREET MARLBORO MA. WAR 30320410 

~ca~IC3l~c~l~~`IC~ 

18-4



--~5b Anchm~-existing 
Cutout (Closed) - existing 

Gener2iwn Point 

- Guy Wire - existing 
{~ Wmmave - Fxt FIU Location 

Wminolre-Secondary Connector 

~q!- L un!mave - exi_loca6on - Street Licht 

~,,, Misc Support (Ouilding)-existing 

~a OH Transfnrm~r (lph)-axishn9 

{(.~y Ohi lTansinrmor (3ph Wye) - existing 

OH Transformer (Open Delta) - existing 

Q OH Transtormer (9ph Wye) - install 

~j Pnle (Jmn1J - exls~ing 
Pule (Ju!nll - install 

-----•- Pnmary OH (1 ph)-axishng 

~~~ Primary OI-I (3ph) - existing 

~3 Riser-exislin~ 

Riser-uistall 

SecanAary OH - existing 

. Secondary Net Cut - existing 

Secondary SerwcFl (OH) - existing 

Sacontlary Service (UG) - install 
Serace Point - non-ctltical 

Q Smerl Monila~ - ms_IocaUon 

Switch (Open) LoaclUraak - axlsting 

--- Transformer Connection 

- ~ ~`•~ ,~ 311 W3 Feeder - Non Reclosing at Loadbreak 181034 
•, `e~ @ Pole 7 Bolton St 

•~ 

~~/ 

~l I .J r 

T. u \\ '4.' ~ 1

~ Potentially Contaminated Area ~~. 
~ —Contact Environmental Dept ~ 

~ More Digging 
'~ t 

~~ .. ~ ~ M , . 
\ ~ N

-~ {~ 
r ~~~= ~~ U GC. 

~a. 
C~ ~ V ~' ~ 

~' in to;l: 9-41 'IAC~ 
,, ~ ~ ~F: ~, t 0 7 

~l11 \ ~ ., 
"'~~~ ~ ~ 

.~ 

7G— I(~C~-- I~~ — VJ ~J~i~b~~v \ 

G — ! t`. ~ — 1 Ci — C L; "'J'r`, A/ice ~ 

! ` t  , ~ ei \ 

~ ~io~. ~ i „n '~~r ~I~i r ~\ 

~.ciut 1vNe' I cr cr rir~i ~ 

.~ a~s~.i t ~f~,, ,°: ,ii i :.~r_~lain ~ 

~~ ~ ~ o:s 
~ ~ , 

~ ' 
LL ~; 

o ~d~ 
T i s _, l ,t. <<~ 

~ w 
~ ~ i i 

~s i 

r j 

o _ r; , 
'y~ i.~ 
"' ~~ 

q ~ i~i~y ~ 
~,~ ~ i 

i ~ 

o 
~ i 

k~ ~ ~ ~ i ..o ~ ~ , 
[~2 m ~~ W ~ I~' 
c~ 
o k ~~?~~~ - - F.. 

V

o v 

~~c 

~~"~I~ 
~ ~ ~~ y 

d, F~ .^ I" 
_- ~__ _I

~~ 

Install New Pole 15-5 4512 5E ~' ~~ ~`' ! ~~ 
InstalU @9-411 q a ~ ~ 
Install 3-50K ~2Q/208 Transformers ~ m ~ `' ~"' 
install 3-15k Cutouts ~ o ~ ~ I ~ ~ 
Install Riser-.perm coon fo cust UG o ~ ti ~ ~ A ~~, 

~ ~ ~ ~ IWI 

a 

18-5



ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 

May 13, 2021 

By the City Council 
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 
that MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. be and 
they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and pernussion to erect and maintain poles and 
wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies 
may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said 
Companies dated the 13th day of May 

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:-

Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonably straight, and shall be set substantially at the points 
indicated upon the plan marked-- filed with this order 
Plan No. 29815354 Dated: 5/11/2021 

There may attached to said MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY not to exceed twenty wires and 

by said VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. not to exceed forty wires and four aerial cables, and all of said 

wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than eighteen feet from the ground. 

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the poles above referred to may be erected, 
and the number of poles which maybe erected thereon under this order:--

Cedar Hill St 
Install new JO pole P15-15 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and. wires in the above or intersecting 
public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners 
may desire for distributing purposes. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the City Council 

of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts held on the day of 

Clerk of Council 

Received and entered in the records of location orders 
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Book: Page: 

City Clerk 

19-1



at 

We hereby certify that on 

a public hearing was held on the petition of the 

at o'clock, M. 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

for permission to erect the poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections described in the order 
herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the 
time and place of said hearing to each the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding 
assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Companies are pernutted 
to erect poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections under said order. And that thereupon said 
order was duly adopted. 

Council of the City of 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a joint location order and certificate of hearing with notice 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts, on the day of 

:•., Page 

recorded with the records of location orders of said City, 

This certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto 

or amendments thereof. 

Attest: 
City Clerk 

19-2



M Z 

°O D 
D O 

Z w ~~ 
~~~~ 

- ~~ 

POLE 15-75 
PETITION • EXISTING J/0 POLES 

~ PROPOSED J/0 POLE 181 CEDDAR HILL STREET 

Date: 5/11/2021 

Designer: D.L 

MARLB0RWGH MA. ~'`~~R 29815354 

nationalgrid 

19-3



PETITION FOR MANHOLE AND DUCT LOCATIONS 

r 

7uly~~~',~2 ~ ~~^ ~ ~ ~: I~:, 3 , ~_ k_ k ~; ~ 1= 

To the City Council 
of the City of MarlUorough, Massachusetts ~~~~ ~ ~!~ — ~' i~ ~; (~ 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY requests permission to locate manholes, wires, 

and ducts, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the 
following public way: 

Ferrecchia Dr 

Replacing direct buried cable with cable in conduit using directional 
drill method 

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a 
location for and permission to install and maintain manholes, ducts and wires, together 

with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said manholes and 

ducts to be installed substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked--

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Plan No. 25471973 Dated: 7/12/2021 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY 

By: ~1! . a f s ~~1i1. 
Manager of Distribution Design ~.~ 

20-1



ORDER FOR MANHOLE AND DUCT LOCATIONS 

July 29, 2021 

By the City Council 
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 
that MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY be and it is hereby granted permission to excavate 

the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with such sustaining 
and protecting fixtures as said Company may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter 
referred to, as requested in petition of said Company dated the 29th day of July, 2021 

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following condititions:--

Manholes and ducts shall be set substantially at the points indicated upon the plan marked--

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Plan No. 25471973 Dated: 7/12/2021 

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the manholes/ducts above referred 
to maybe installed, and the number of manholes/ducts which maybe installed thereon under this order:--

Ferrecchia Dr 
Replacing direct buried cable with cable in conduit using directional 

drill method 

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the City Council 

of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

held on the day of 

Received and entered in the records of location orders 

of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Book: Page: _ 

2021 

Clerk of Council 

City Clerk 

20-2



---------------------------------------------------

i 

i 

-------------------------------------------------

20-3



--------- -- ------------

L -------------------- ----- -----------

20-4



--- ------------------------------------------ ~ -- ---

Replacing direct buried cable with cable in 
Z conduit using directional drill method. 

N I~ 

W ~ 
W ~ W 
W = 
= i Ul 

J ~°~,.,.~, . _ _ 

_ ~-

. ._ 

`,~ r

LEGEND 
F E R R E C C H I A DRIVE Date: 7.12.2021 

DesignerF.ABEN 
4 

~- ~ 't P EXISTING J/0 POLE Q PULL BOX 
PETITION 

W/R: 25471973 ` ' 1 PHASE PAD - SPLICE 

4_p
MARLBOROUGH µq.

SWITCH 
- - - - - - 31N. PVC CONDUIT 
- - - 21N. qC 

SHEET 3 OF 7 

~. - `-

L - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

20-5



----------------------------------------------

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i 

20-6



----------- ------------- ---------------- 

i 
i 

20-7



------ ----------------------------------
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

Replacing direct buried cable with cable in 
conduit using directional drill method. 

FERRECCHIA DRIVE Date: 7.12.2021 

PETITION 
Designer: F.ABEN 

i MA. W/R: 25471973 

L
--------------------------------------------------------

20-8



---------------------- ------- -------------

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

Replacing direct buried cable with cable in 
conduit using directional drill method. 

FERRECCHIA DRIVE Date: 7.12.2021 

PETITION 
Designer: F.ABEN 

i MA. WAR: 25471973 

_ ,. .. 6 .... a 

i 

20-9



~ne F,ner~y, lnc. 

Marlborough City Council 
Attention: Karen Boule 
Marlborough Ciry Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

~~*~ f ~ v' 
rteT~ r~ r,,~r 

t~~E E~~ t 2 P ~2~ 30 

420 Lakeside Ave., Suite 302 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Tel: (508) 460-1010 

Fax: (781) 634-0501 

RE: Pole Resetting @ 121 Bolton Street via National Grid — Request for Expediated Processing 

Dear Ms. Karen Boule; 

Thank you for your time on Friday to address my concerns about the above referenced matter. It appears that although 

we met with National Grid at the site in February and filed all the requisite paperwork for this task back in April, for 

matters that are not clearly understood, National Grid did not petition the City for review until July 19, 2021. Please 

allow me to articulate our interest in expediating this process for this project: 

Three years ago, back in May of 2018, I was asked to begin due diligence on the property located at 121 Bolton Street. It 

did not take long for me to discover the grim details of the disaster that occurred there. Purchasing this property was 

not going to be a'normal'transaction. I delivered my determination to Mark DiarBakerly—the Owner and President of 

One Energy Inc. Although extremely problematic on so many fronts — environmental, community trust, unknown 
financial risk due to possible extended clean-up — I encouraged Mark to proceed with the purchase. The Community, 

the Town, and all involved needed a local entrepreneur to step up and take the risk to rehabilitate this property. It was 

clear from my research that no large corporation was going to touch this site, and Mr. Brown barely had the funds to 

complete the environmental obligations for clean-up that had already been delayed. This property would have 

continued to sit vacant for decades, with no clean-up, a wasteland of toxicity — an eyesore to the Community. Even at 

this time, the site was a regular dumping ground for all sorts of debris. 

In a show of good faith, Mark agreed to move ahead and complete the clean-up obligations on his own dime that had 

been started by Mr. Brown. We secured the property with fencing, engaged with the LSP to get the well monitoring and 

clean-up back on track. We met with a coalition of neighbors organized by Michael and Karen Buckley and talked with 

them about our plans for clean-up and a new — state of the art — gas station and Market. The neighbors were supportive 

and continue to support our efforts to purge the horrible scar left by the gas accident from a decade ago. We went 

through the long and requisite special permitting process outlining the conditions of construction and received our 

Special Permit Decision on December 2, 2019. It would not be until the clean-up was completed, and the original tanks 

removed that we would close on the property in August of 2020, and the Special Permit was recorded on September 10, 

2020. 

Construction tasks began early in 2021, when the pandemic was blooming— add a pandemic to rehabilitating a once-

toxic property — what could go wrong -right? We sincerely appreciate all the support the City Council has shown this 

project and The Community. It truly is a project we are all working on together for the improvement of this Community. 

As with any construction projects —there are unintended consequences, and this project has been no different. 

Materials and labor costs skyrocketed. Soil was another issue that we did not anticipate — old and layered policies at the 

21-1



~n~ Ener$y, lnc. 

Marlborough City Council 
Attention: Karen Boule 
Marlborough City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

420 Lakeside Ave., Suite 302 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Tel: (508) 460-1010 

Fax: (781) 634-0501 

DEP caused us to incur et. $250,000 in unanticipated additional costs for the removal of the excess soil from the site. 

Late deliveries of materials, conflicts with rescheduling sub-contracts etc. continue to be daily challenges. But the 

construction progressed for the most part on plan thanks to the skill of Stephens Marquis Associates our General 

Contractor. But one small administrative task slipped everyone's notice — that was the electrical work required by 

National Grid. Even though we met with reps from Nat Grid in February (see details in email sent to The Council on 

Friday 7/30 @ 11:35 a.m.) National Grid did not petition the City for a hearing until July 19 h̀, 2021. 

After speaking with you on Friday, I understand that the normal course of action will layer onweeks/months of 

deliberating in Committees, and Public Hearings. This will only cause more costs and delays, possibly losing contracts as 

subcontractors will move onto other productive projects. The community will again be stuck in municipal limbo with a 

half-finished construction site languishing as we lumber through the State ordained process. I am asking you today to 

expediate the process to hopefully mitigate the time that will be lost due to the delay in submitting the request by 

National Grid so that we can complete this project and finally provide this neighborhood and community the beautiful, 

clean fresh market that they have waited so patiently for and sacrificed so much for. I am respectfully requesting that 

this matter be placed on the August 23~d Agenda and the Council vote to move it to Public Hearing for the September 

13th meeting. If there are no objections from the public at the September meeting, I ask that the Council approve the 

National Grid request. I will continue to dedicate my time and efforts to obtain whatever documentation and/or 

materials you require to make this happen. 

Thank you in advance for hearing my plea, and I hope you can see your way clear to approving this request. 

Yours Truly; 

~- ~ ~~ ~~ a 

Diane Nelligan 

21-2



A F. 1L IL. .6 ^~ ~ .~-E I ~ ..l- 2 ~ A '~J n_D ~ ~ A 1 V 

r ~^- p+ 
? ~; u ~ ,.~ t (' 

. s 7 .' ~ ~l  ... .. . ..,. 

VIA EMAIL: kboule@mai•lborough-ma.gov 

Kathleen Robey 
Chair, Urban Affairs Committee 
City Council 
140 Main Street, 2"`~ Floor 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

ALlgL1SC 2, 221 

Robert C. Buckley 
rbuckley @ riemerlaw.com 
(617) 880-3537 direct 
(617) 692-3537 fax 

Re: Commercial Village Housing Overlay District — Ames Street, Marlborough, MA 

Dear Chairwoman Robey: 

Transmitted herewith please find a revised draft of the CV Village Housing Zoning Ordinance 
Overlay District. Changes have been made to reflect the comments of the Urban Affairs Committee at 
this last hearing. 

Please contact the undersigned should you request additional i 

RCB:mw 
Enclosure 

Cc: Scott Weiss, The Gutierrez Company 

25560/26 
2774409.1 

V 

Bert C. Buckley 

RiemerStf3raunstein (.LP 
700 District Avenue ~ k3urlingcon, MA O1 II03-5008 

22-1



ARTICLE VI 

§650- - COMMERCIAL VII,LAGE HOUSING OVERLAY DISTRICT 

A. Purpose and Objectives 

The Commercial Village Housing Overlay District (herein, also a "CV Housing 
Overlay") allows the application of supplemental land use controls within the boundaries 
of a certain overlay district, subject to City Council approval (hereinafter any reference to 
City approval shall be deemed to mean approval by the City Council) as an alternative to 
land use controls that exist in the underlying zoning district(s). The establishment goals 
of the CV Housing Overlay arse to enhance land use development and encourage desired 
residential growth patterns for the benefit of the public health, safety and welfare and to 
allow for the development of higher density housing with potential accessory uses and in 
close proximity to commercial uses consistent with the stated economic development 
objectives of the City. 

The CV Housing Overlay shall be applicable to the property identified as Map 100, 
Parcels 24, 25, 26, and 15 (including the private way "Atkinson Drive") and Map 89, 
Parcels 80-99 City of Marlborough Assessor's map dated September 21, 2012 (formerly 
the property shown on Map 100, Parcels 14 and 15 as shown on City of Marlborough 
Assessor's Map in effect on May 2006) and as further described on Exhibit "A" annexed 
hereto. The CV Housing Overlay shall be superimposed on the other zoning districts 
existing at the time that any land in any said underlying district is also included in the CV 
Housing Overlay. 

B. Authority of Permit Granting Authority 

The City Council shall be the Permit Granting Authority for the Master Plan approval 
(defined below) and for any Special Permit to be issued in the CV Housing Overlay. In 
all instances, a development which proceeds under the CV Housing Overlay is subject to 
Site Plan Approval in accordance with §270-2 of the Marlborough City Code, with the 
exception that the City Council shall be the Permit Granting Authority for any Site Plan 
approval in the CV Housing Overlay. 

The City Council may elect to vary the dimensional and parking requirements of this 
Section by Special Permit if, in their opinion, such change shall result in a substantially 
improved project and ~ovill not nullify or substantially derogate from the intent or purpose 
of this section. This authority continues subsequent to development and occupancy. 

Special Permits within the CV Housing Overlay shall be approved by the City Council. 
Amendments to any Special Permits issued by the City Council shall be per the 
requirements of this Section (§650- et. seq.). 

-1-

22-2



C. Master Plan 

The property owner/developer of the CV Housing Overlay shall, prior to, or 
simultaneously with, the first application for approval of a site plan andlor special permit 
for the CV Housing Overlay, file the following with the City Council for approval: 

(1) A Master Plan, or preliminary project plan, inclusive of the following: 

(a) A project narrative describing the proposed development including, 
without limitation, the number of units, format, restrictions, if any, of the 
proposed project. 

(b) A Master Concept Plan ("Master Plan") which shall in a eneral manner 
show: 

(i) The location and areas of proposed development and associated 
uses; 

(ii) Proposed open space (usable and natural); 

(iii) Proposed site access curb cuts off of public ways; and 

(iv) Proposed building "envelope(s)" where construction is anticipated 
to occur. 

(c) The following information for the proposed development: 

(i) Total land area of each development area (building envelope area); 

(ii) Total development limitations, if any, of uses in any developable 
area; 

(iii) Total maximum development (number of units; square footage/use 
limitations); and 

(iv) A repordmemorandum discussing site circulation and traffic 
impacts. 

The Master Plan shall be approved by a majority vote of the City Council in order 
to proceed with the proposed development and, if approved, shall thereafter 
become the general development plan governing development at the CV Housing 
Overlay. The Master Plan may be amended from time to time by a majority vote 
of the City Council by application from the property owner/developer to reflect 
changing development conditions. 

(2) A Development Agreement in recordable form binding upon the 
developer/property owner. The Development Agreement shall be approved by a 
majority vote of the City Council prior to the issuances of the first permidsite plan 

-2-

22-3



approval for development within the CV Housing Overlay, which Development 
Agreement may contain, without limitation: 

(a) Required mitigation (including any traffic demand management 
initiatives), if any, to address the impacts arising out of the use and 
occupancy of the proposed project, or if at the time of execution such 
impacts are not known, the methodology for assessing and addressing 
such impacts as the development of the CV Housing Overlay progresses. 

(b) Restrictions on development areas and such other development limitations 
as may be agreed upon such as, but not limited to, age restrictions and 
provision for affordable housing units and/or contributions, if any. 

(c) Proposed phasing of the development of the CV Housing Overlay, if any. 

(d) Obligations with respect to pedestrian and vehicular interconnectivity 
within the CV Housing Overlay, if any, to facilitate pedestrian access and 
circulation efficiencies. 

(e) The authority of the City Council to retain the necessary professionals to 
assist in their review of development applications, if needed. 

(fl A satisfactory soil management plan addressing any environmental 
condition existing on a lot to be included in the CV Housing Overlay. 

The Development Agreement shall govern the implementation of the Master Plan 
and development at the CV Housing Overlay. 

D. Exclusivity/Control 

Except as specifically provided herein, uses and provisions of Article V of Chapter 650 
(Zoning) relating to the underlying zoning district not otherwise impacted by this Section 
(§650-33 et. seq.) shall continue to remain in full force and effect, provided however that 
the City Council shall be the Special Permit Granting Authority, if applicable. This 
Section (§650- et. seq.) of the Zoning Ordinance exclusively controls the 
establishment, development, and design of any development undertaken in the CV 
Housing Overlay and supersedes any other provision of the Zoning Ordinance (except the 
provisions of the Water Supply Protection District). In the event of any conflict between 
the provisions of this Section (§650- et. seq.) and any other provision of the Zoning 
Ordinance, the provisions of this Section (§650- et. seq.) shall govern and control. 

E. Eligible Uses 

Except as specifically set forth below, alI uses permitted in Residence District (A-3) 
either as of right or by special permit in accordance with §650-17 of the Zoning 
Ordinance are permitted in the CV Housing Overlay. If a use requires a Special Permit 
under §650-17, Table of Use Regulations, such use shall continue to require a special 
permit under this Section. 

-3-

22-4



(1) The following additional uses are also permitted BY-RIGHT in the CV Housing 
Overlay: 

(a) Multi-family dwelling — up to 90 dwelling units within the entire CV 
Housing Overlay Zoning if said units are age restricted or age targeted (by 
design) dwelling units 

(b) Consumer service and retail establishments accessory and complimentary 
to the other principal uses at the property 

(2) The following additional uses are also permitted BY-SPECIAL PERMIT in the 
CV Housing Overlay: 

(a) Multi-family dwelling within the entire CV Housing Overlay Zoning 
District including, without limitation, age restricted/ age targeted dwelling 
units in excess of 90 units 

F. Dimensional Requirements 

The CV Housing Overlay shall be subject to the dimensional standards in accordance 
with Article VII of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance with the following exceptions: 

(1) The CV Housing Overlay may consist of one or more Lots. There is no minimum 
acreage requirement for a lot to be a part of the CV Housing Overlay so long as a 
CV Housing Overlay district shall be no less than 10 contiguous acres. 

(2) Minimum Lot Frontage measurement shall be no less than twenty (20) feet for 
any lot wholly located within the boundaries of the CV Housing Overlay. 

(3) Minimum Front Yard measurement shall be no less than twenty (20) feet for any 
lot wholly located within boundaries of a CV Housing Overlay. 

(4) Minimum Side Yard measurement shall be no less than one hundred fifty (150) 
feet for any lot wholly located within the boundaries of a CV Housing Overlay. 

(5) Minimum Rear Yard measurement sha11 be no less than one hundred fifty (150) 
feet for any lot wholly located in the boundary of a CV Housing Overlay. 

(6} No less than fifteen (15) feet shall separate the structural side wall of any two or 
more structures within the CV Housing Overlay, even if on separate lots. No less 
than fifteen (15) feet shall separate any area behind and or between structures, and 
fire suppression vehicles shall have clear and adequate access to all structures. 

(7) Maximum building height in CV Housing Overlay shall not exceed three (3) 
stories; a structure located within 50 feet from the property line of a directly 
abutting parcel in a residentially zoned district shall not exceed two and one-half 
(2 lh) stories in height. 

i~ 

22-5



(8) M~imum Lot Coverage shall be calculated on the entire land area of the CV 
Housing Overlay and not on an individual lot basis, and shall not exceed 65% 
percent of the total area of the CV Housing Overlay. 

G. Parking and Curb Cut Requirements. 

Except as otherwise provided in this section, parking and circulation requirements shall 
conform with the provisions of Section §650-48 and §650-49 of the Zoning Ordinance. 

(1) General - In the CV Housing Overlay adequate off-street parking shall be 
provided. The City Council and the applicant shall have as a goal for the 
purposes of defining adequate off-street parking, making the most efficient use of 
the parking facilities to be provided and minimizing the area of land to be paved 
for this purpose. 

(2) Parking Locations - Parking may be provided at ground level, underground or in a 
parking garage. Parking garages can be free standing or as part of buildings 
dedicated to permitted uses. 

(3) Parking Spaces for Each Dwelling Unit - There shall be a minimum of 1.5 
parking spaces for each dwelling unit. Where feasible, sharing of parking shall be 
encouraged among the various uses in the CV Housing Overlay. 

(4) Granting of Relief from Parking Regulations - The City Council may waive any 
of the foregoing requirements or the requirements of Section §650-48 if it makes 
a finding that to do so will enhance the overall design of the CV Housing Overlay. 

H. Si na e 

Except as otherwise provided in this CV Housing Overlay, signage shall conform with 
the provisions of Chapter 526 of the Marlborough City Code — the Sign Ordinance. 

(1) Granting of Relief from Signage Regulations - The City Council may waive any 
of the requirements of the Sign Ordinance if it makes a finding that to do so will 
enhance the overall design of the CV Housing Overlay. 

I. Application 

An application for a Special Permit for a development in the CV Housing Overlay shall 
comply with the requirements of §650-59 et. seq. of the Zoning Ordinance. In the matter 
of a Site Plan Approval, the application shall comply with the requirements of the City 
Code, Article II, Permits and Approvals, §270-2 et. seq. 

The City Council in connection with a Special Permit application shall review such 

applications with respect to the following design criteria: 

(i) Compliance of sidewalks with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
Design Standards; 

-5-

22-6



(ii) Street facade and exterior walls visible from public ways; 

(iii) Public space; 

(iv) Scale of buildings; and 

(v) External Lighting 

Concurrent with any public hearing/meeting associated with a special permit and/or site 
plan filing, the applicant shall make a presentation to the City Council to present the 
proposed architectural design and shall consider the comments and input from the City 
Council. A building elevation sha11 be submitted prior to the close of the public 
hearing/meeting. 

J. Standards for Roadways and Drainage 

(1) Roadways — Internal CV Housing Overlay roadways shall be private ways and 
shall be maintained by the owners/developers of the CV Housing Overlay and 
portions thereof. Private ways within the CV Housing Overlay, to the extent 
feasible, shall be constructed using the methods and materials prescribed in the 
Rules and Regulations for the Subdivision of Land in the City, but shall not be 
required to conform to the dimensional or material requirements thereof, provided 
that those private roadways shall be adequate for the intended vehicular and 
pedestrian traffic and shall be maintained by the owner/developer or an 
association of owners. 

(2) Storm Water Management System - The CV Housing Overlay shall have a storm 
water management system designed in accordance with the Rules and Regulations 
for the Subdivision of Land in the City and the Department of Environmental 
Protection's Storm Water Management Guidelines, as amended. This system 
shall be privately maintained. 

K. Amendments 

After approval, the owner/developer may seek amendments to the approved permits. Minor 
amendments to a Special Permit may be made with approval by the Building Commissioner. A 
major amendment, consisting of any changes not approved as a minor amendment, shall be 
approved by a majority vote of the City Council at a public hearing. If amendments are referred 
to the City Council by the Building Commissioner, it shall be a finding of the City Council, not 
subject to dispute by the applicant, whether a requested amendment is deemed to be a minor or 
major amendment. In general, a minor modification shall not produce more than an immaterial 
increase in the scale of a project nor produce more than an immaterial increase in impact on City 
services, the environment or the neighborhood. If it is determined that revisions to a Special 
Permit are not minor, per Section 650-59 of the Zoning Ordinance, an application for a amended 
Special Permit shall be filed, and a public hearing shall be held in the same manner as required 
for a new application, subject to the fee schedule under Subsection C(3)(fl of Section 650-59. 

-6-

22-7



Exhibit "A" 

A) Lots 1-23 as shown on a plan entitled a Definitive Subdivision Plan 
"Commonwealth Heights in Marlborough, MA. Endorsed by the City of 
Marlborough Planning Board on Apri19, 2007 and recorded with the Middlesex 
South Registry of Deeds as Plan 549 of 2007; and 

B) The property on Forrest Avenue shown on the above referenced plan as being 
owned by "N/F David E. Silva" 

-7-

22-8



FEI~ARA Ins. 
PO Boa 2192 

Littleton, MA 01460 
(978) 540 -0750 

t' < , 

~~c~ ~~II ~~ etc ~ ~~ 

To Whom It May Concern: 

FEMARA Inc. would like to formally request that the Csty of Marlborough grant us anon-profit exemption to the 
Massachusetts Transient Vendor Law as authorized by M.G.L. 101, Chapter 12A. 

The exemption will be required for our convention to be held at the Best Western Hotel on Boston Post Road West, from 
September 10 through September 12, 2Q21. 

The remainder of this letter is the background for this request. 

FEMARA Inc. is an IRS-qualified non-profst 501(c)(3'}. FEMARA is an a!I-volunteer organization. No FEMARA officers or 
board members receive any compensation for our activsties. 

FEMARA runs an annual convention for ham radio operators. After expenses, all proceeds from the convention go to a 
scholarship program: 

https://hamxpositian.arq/abaut~-fe~r~~ra 
hops://hamxposition. orp/abaut-₹e~r~ara/sc"c~larship-r~-~ci~i~n~s 

From 1978 through 2019, the convention was held at the Holiday Inn/Boxborough Regency in Boxborough. In 2020, we 
had planned to move to Marlborough. Un~~rtunately, like many other activities, last year's event was cancelled. 

This year, we will be holding the convention at the 8esf V'destern on September 10,11,12. Our current intention is to 
return to this venue each year on the weekend after labor day. 

Part of the convention is a flea market and exhibit hall with retasl sales. Normally, this requires each vendor to acquire a 
transient vendor license from the Commonwealth. This license is good for one year, but of course our vendors only need 
it for two days. The license requires a $100 fee and a X500 bond. Frankly, iT our vendors are asked to do this, they won't 
come. 

There is an alternative for us to do a blanket promoter's license, but that also has a steep fee, and we are required to 
tabulate the sales of all the vendors. As a small all-volunteer staff, we are not really set up to do this. 

Prior to 2012, the state offered an automatic once-per-year automa₹ic exemption for non-profits such as ours. The law 
was changed so that now the local government must grant the exemption. 

So here we are. We will need something similar to what we received from Town of Boxborough in the past. I've attached 
the 2019 letter from the Boxbarough Select Board (2019 was our last convention). 

i appreciate your assistance in this matter. If you have any further questions, you can reach me by reply email, or you 
call/text my cell phone: 978-572-0712. 

Regards, 

~~~ 

Robert DeMattia 
president 
FEMARA, Inc. 

23-1



~~u~~ B(?XBOROUG~3C SELECT BOARD 
~,.r, ~~ ~ 29 Middle Road, Boxborough, Massachusetts 01719 .,, _ ,:~ . 

~7 P~~ane: (97E) 264-1712 • Fax: (978) 264-3127 
F~~~'~ www.boxborough-ma.gov 

Maria E. Neyland, Chair Wesley 6. Fowiks, Clerk Susan 1VI. IIak Leslie R. Fox Robert T. Stemple 

August 1, 2019 

Michael N. Raisbeck, Presic3e~~t 
FEMARA, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 472 
Harvard, MA 01451 

Dear Mr. Raisbeck, 

Thanks to yowr fellow board member, Bob I3eMattia for a~tendang the 3uly 28th Select Baard meeting. 
Pursuant to ~ 12A of Ch. 101 of Mass. General Laws, the Board voted unanimausiy (5-0) to grant to 
FEMARA, Inc., for athree-day period, Septer~tber 6 thr€~ragh 8, 2019, pnclusive, and consistent with the 
charitable purpose of FEMAR.~~, Inc., a licen~;~ ~o conduct under their control a temporary or transient 
business at the American Radzs~ ~e[ay I.,eagu~, inc.'s ~~4.RRL's} Convention at the Boxboro Regency in 
which transient vendors participating in. such sale shall not be subject to the provisions of §§ 3 to 12, 
inclusive. 

Please don't hesitate to cant~ct zne with any c~~estions. 

Sincerely, 

i'~^r'°--~-~--

Ryan Ferrara 
Town Administrator 

Ryan Ferrara, Town Administrator 
rtenasa~~boxborou~h-ma. Gov 

23-2



COMMISSION CHAIRMAN 
RICHARD DAY 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
STATE RECLAMATION & MOSQUITO CONTROL BOARD 

CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS~I ~~ ~,. 
MOSQUITO CONTROL PRO.~~~~~`t-` 

111 Otis Street, Northborough, MA 01532 - 2414 ~~a~~ r~r~ 7 ~ 
Telephone (508) 393-3055 Fax (508) 393-8492 

www.cmmcp.org 

July 19, 2021 

City of Marlboro 
Health Department 
Marlboro, MA 01752 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
TIMOTHY D. DESCHAMPS 

Central Massachusetts Mosquito Control Project personnel will be in your community to respond to residents' 
concerns about mosquitoes in their area on the following dates in August/September: 

August 4, 11, 18, 25, September 1 

Any of the above dates are tentative, and all dates are subject to change due to weather conditions, 
mosquito populations, mosquito virus activity and/or special event spraying. This program will shut down when 
cool night time temperatures become predominant in the area. A detailed notice about our spray schedule is 
posted on the CMMCP phone system after 3:30 p.m. each day, and it is also listed on our website at 
http://www.cmmcp.orq, click the "2021 Spray Schedule" button on the right. 

Requests for service may be recorded by calling the CMMCP office at (508) 393-3055 between 7:00 AM - 3:30 
PM, Monday through Friday, or logging on to http://www.cmmcp.orq. Results of these requests may initiate an 
application of mosquito insecticides to defined, site-specific areas of town. Such an application may be 
accomplished by using truck mounted equipment depending on the extent of the application. 

Per 333CMR13.03(1)(a): "Wide Area Applications of pesticides and mosquito control applications of pesticides 
approved by the State Reclamation and Mosquito Control Board shall not be made to private property which 
has been designated for exclusion from such application by a person living on or legally in control of said 
property." For more information please check: http://www.cmmcp.orq and click the "No Spray Info" button on 
the right. 

Please list this information in the local newspapers and on the local cable access channels if possible. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

~~~,o-t~u~ ~~ ~~ cficcm~ 
Executive Director 

cc: City/Town Clerk 
Police Department 

24



~~. 

~~P ~D11~I~Dl~~P~Yt~ Ot ~~~~` ...,~ 'U~t~~~ 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLICLII~T~~I~'~E~ ~2~ ~2 

NOTICE OF FILING, PUBLIC HEARING, PROCEDURAL CONFERENCE 
AND REQUEST FOR COMMENTS 

D.P.U. 21-75 July 16, 2021 

Petition of Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company, each d/b/a 
National Grid, for Approval of Deferral of Major Storm Threshold Amounts for Calendar 
Year 2020. 

On June 15, 2021, Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company, 
each d/b/a National Grid ("National Grid" or "Company"), filed a petition with the 
Department of Public Utilities ("Department") for authorization to defer for future recovery a 
total of $13.95 million in storm cost threshold operations and expense amounts associated 
with nine qualifying major storm events that occurred during 2020 ("Storm Events"). The 
Company proposes to defer recovery of this amount until the Department's review of the 
storm cost recovery filing for these Storm Events, which the Company anticipates submitting 
in early 2022. The Department has docketed this matter as D.P.U. 21-75. 

Under the terms of National Grid's Storm Contingency Fund ("Storm Fund") most 
recently approved by the Department in the Company's base distribution rate proceeding, 

D.P.U. 18-150, the following parameters apply to storm cost recovery by the Company: 
(a) the threshold for determining eligibility for Storm Fund recovery is $1.55 million for each 
storm; (b) four storm threshold amounts are recoverable from customers through base 
distribution rates, which is set to include a representative number of thresholds based on past 
experience; (c) storms with an incremental cost in excess of $30 million are not eligible for 
Storm Fund recovery; and (d) carrying charges at the prime rate accrue each month on Storm 
Fund costs incurred, from the time costs are incurred. Massachusetts Electric Company 
Nantucket Electric CompanX, D.P.U. 18-150, at 399, 416-422. 

According to the Company, the number of major storm events that occurred in 2020 
was extraordinary, totaling 14 events, and represents a significant deviation from the number 
of storms included in the Company's most recent test year relied upon to establish its base 
distribution rates. The Company states that the determination to request deferral for nine 
events was based upon 14 total qualifying storm events that occurred during 2020 and 
exceeded the $1.55 million threshold, less the four events already included in base 
distribution rates and one additional event, because it is reasonable to expect some variation 
from the representative amount already included in base distribution rates. The Company 

25-1



D.P.U. 21-75 Page 2 

also states that the threshold amounts for the Storm Events are currently excluded from 
recovery in any rate. As a result, the Company seeks to defer $13.95 million (an amount 
equal to nine of the 14 threshold amounts of $1.55 million) for consideration of recovery in a 
future Storm Fund recovery proceeding. 

The Department formulated its current standard for reviewing requests for deferral 
accounting treatment in North Attleboro Gas Company, D.P.U. 93-229 (1994). If certain 
conditions are met, the Department has previously allowed a company to defer accounting 
treatment of expenses incurred prior to a test year and considered the subsequent ratemaking 
treatment of those expenses in the company's next base distribution rate case. 
D.P.U. 93-229, at 7-8. Granting a deferral would not constitute a finding that the subject 

expenses are reasonable or that they can be recovered from ratepayers. D.P.U. 93-229, at 4. 

Due to certain ongoing safety measures and precautions relating to in-person 
events as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Department will conduct a virtual 
public hearing to receive comments on the Company's filing. The public hearing will be 
immediately followed by a virtual procedural conference. The Department will conduct 
the hearing and procedural conference using Zoom videoconferencing on Wednesday, 
August 11, 2021, beginning at 2:00 p.m. Attendees can join by entering the link, 
https://zooin.us/,j/94162424982, from a computer, smartphone, or tablet. No prior software 
download is required. For audio-only access to the hearings, attendees can dial in at 
(301) 715-8592 (not toll free) and then enter the Meeting ID# 941 6242 4982. If you 
anticipate providing comments via Zoom during the public hearing, please send an email by 
Monday, August 9, 2021, to kerri.phillipsCa~mass.gov with your name, email address, and 
mailing address. If you anticipate commenting by telephone, please leave a voicemail 
message by Monday, August 9, 2021, at (617) 305-3611 with your name, telephone 
number, and mailing address. 

Any person interested in commenting on the Company's filing may also submit 
written comments to the Department no later than the close of business (5:00 p.m.) on 
Wednesday, August 11, 2021. At this time, all filings will be submitted only in electronic 

format consistent with the Commission's June 15, 2021 directive related to modified filing 

requirements. Ordinarily, all parties would follow Sections B.1 and B.4 of the Department's 

Standard Ground Rules (D.P.U. 15-184-A, App. 1 (March 4, 2020)); however, until further 
notice, parties must retain the original paper version and the Department will later determine 

when the paper version must be filed with the Department Secretary. 

Any person who desires to participate otherwise in the evidentiary phase of this 

proceeding shall file a petition for leave to intervene no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 

August 3, 2021. A petition for leave to intervene must satisfy the timing and substantive 

requirements of 220 CMR 1.03. Receipt by the Department, not mailing, constitutes filing 

and determines whether a petition has been timely filed. A petition filed late may be 
disallowed as untimely, unless good cause is shown for waiver under 220 CMR 1.01(4). To 

25-2



D.P.U. 21-75 Page 3 

be allowed, a petition under 220 CMR 1.03(1) must satisfy the standing requirements of 
G.L. c. 30A, § 10. All responses to petitions to intervene must be filed by the close of 
business (5:00 p.m.) on the second business day after the petition to intervene was filed. 

All documents must be submitted to the Department in .pdf format by e-mail 
attachment to d u.efilin~@mass.gov and kerri.phillips@mass.gov. The text of the e-mail 
must specify: (1) the docket number of the proceeding (D.P.U. 21-75); (2) the name of the 
person or company submitting the filing; and (3) a brief descriptive title of the document. 
The electronic file name should identify the document but should not exceed 50 characters in 
length. Importantly, all large files submitted must be broken down into electronic files that 
do not exceed 20 MB. All documents submitted in electronic format will be posted on the 
Department's website through our online File Room as soon as practicable (enter "21-75") 
at: https://eeaonline.eea.state.ma.us/DPU/Fileroom/dockets/bvnumber. In addition, one 
copy of all written comments and petitions to intervene should be emailed to the Company's 
attorneys, Meabh Purcell, Esq., at meabh.purcellCa~nationalgrid.com; Andrea G. Keeffe, 
Esq., at andrea.keeffeCc~nationalgrid.com; Cheryl M. Kimball, Esq., at 
ckimballCc~kee~anwerlin.com; and Jessica Buno Ralston, Esq., at 
.jralston Ca~kee~anwerlin. com. 

At this time, a paper copy of the filing will not be available for public viewing at the 
Company's offices or the Department. The filing and all subsequent related documents, 
pleadings and/or filings submitted to the Department and/or issued by the Department will be 
available on the Department's website as referenced above as soon as is practicable. To the 
extent a person or entity wishes to submit comments or intervene in accordance with this 
Notice, electronic submission, as detailed above, is sufficient. To request materials in 
accessible formats for people with disabilities (Braille, large print, electronic files, audio 
format), contact the Department's ADA coordinator at DPUADACoordinator(cc~mass. ~ov. 

For further information regarding the Company's filing, please contact the Company's 
attorneys, identified above. For further information regarding this Notice, please contact 
Kerri DeYoung Phillips, Hearing Officer, Department of Public Utilities, at 
kerri,phillips@mass. Gov. 

25-3



CHARLES D. BAKER 
GOVERNOR 

KARYN E. POLITO 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
Office of Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation 

DIVISION OF BANKS ~~;~,~'~~~~ 
1000 Washington Street, 10TH Floor, Boston, MA 1'1~8-~~QF~~'-,~':a ~` 
(617) 956-1500 • Fax (617) 956-1599 • TDD (6~~7~9'~6t1~`7'~j ;}. 4`;=,~°~1~NEp~I,y 

W W W.M3SS. G0 V~DOB SECRETARY OF HOUSING AND
? ? }~ C OM DEVELOPMENT 

LVC~ ,~.1.lfi "~ 
~~ D A A. PALLESCHI 

UNDERSECRETARY 

VIA Electronic Mail to: Cityclerk@marlborough-ma.gov 

Steven W. Kerrigan, City Clerk 
Office of the City Clerk 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Clerk Kerrigan, 

MARY L. GALLAGHER 
COMMISSIONER 

August 4, 2021 

Please be advised that the Division of Banks (the Division) is establishing a public comment 
period on the license application filed by Marlboro Services Inc. d1b/a Brasil Remessa (the Applicant). 
The Applicant has applied to become licensed to operate as a check casher at 38 Main Street, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts under Massachusetts General Laws chapter 169A, section 3 and its 
implementing regulation 209 CMR 45.03. 

When considering an application for a check casher license, the Division is required to assess 
the impact of the proposed business on the local economy and public safety. This public comment 

period is being held in lieu of a public hearing due to precautions still in place as a result of the 2019 
novel Coronavirus (COVID-19). 

The Division would greatly value your perspective and input on this matter through a written 
statement. Written comments should be submitted via email to Chief Director Aimee Desai at 
t~mee.DesaiC~mass.Qov. Emailed comments must be received on or before Friday, September 3, 
2021. If email is not available, written comments may also be submitted to the Division at the above 
address on or before Friday, September 3, 2021. 

If you have any questions, please contact Chief Director Aimee Desai at 617-956-1564, or by 
email at Aimee.DesaiC~ma~s_~c~v. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 

Mary L. Gallagher 
Commissioner of Banks 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

26



Steven Kerriaan 

From: City Council f~ ~ ~ i`' ~ ~ ~; k`; ~ ~` ` ~ ~~' 

Sent: 
t~ E F c w~~ `~" E ' ~~i Thursday, July 29, 2021 8:47 AM 

To: Kathleen Robey; Mike Ossing; Samantha Perlman; M~ ~ O~ rn;X~ren~Bo le~l~•on 
~~ '.~ ~~ L~f ~ 

Landers; Robert Tunnera; David Doucette; Laura Wagner; 'Christian [~i m s, ~hn Irish; 
Sean Navin; Ossing; Donald Landers; Rob Tunnera 

Cc: Steven Kerrigan; Wilson Chu 
Subject: From Robert Cucchi: Proposed apartment complex at the oid McGee vet on route 20 

From: Robert Cucchs <rjc1945@f~otmail.corrz> 

Date: July 29, 2021 at 6:44:30 AM EDT 

To: °citvcauncrl@rrrarlborou~h-ma.~ov" <catyco~,bnci!(~marlborou~h-ma.~o~> 

Subject: Proposed apartrrsent complex ~t the yid iVlcGee vet on route 20 

realize that the state had decided not to install a traffic light at the proposed 

entrance which is directly across from the entrance of the Villages at Marlborough East. If you approve 

this project which I hope you don't due to traffic issues as wel! as other issues I request that you have 

them change their entrance and exst location. 

If their entrance a~~d exit ss directly across from the Villages it would become a very dangerous situation 

for residents of both I~cations. Accidents would definitely happen and injuries and possibility death will 

happen. 

Please vote to keep the citizens of Marlborough safe. 

Bob Cucchi 

Sent from my iPad 

27



stiN1..~ ~'~a.1.1 

August 9, 2021 

City Council 
140 Main Street 
2°d Flaae 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Commercial Village Housing Overlay District, Marlborough, MA 

To Wl~om Tt May Concern: 

I ain aware of The Gutierrez Company's proposal to adopt the Commercial Village Housing 
Overlay District and fully endorse and support the proposal which will provide a generous buffer 
to existing homes abutting the property. 

Sinc r iy 

David Silva 
343 sorest Street 
Marlbotaugh, MA 41752 

28



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Minutes 
July 1, 2021(Thursday) 

Marlborough City Hall - 3~d Floor, Memo 
7:00 PM 

~-;~, ~~.yq F 

~''~ t`6. ~J rl ~ t~ 

,. 
riai H`a~ll ~,, ~ , . ~_ P~,i;.3L~~ 

~~~I .~`!~, 23 ice' I~ ~t2 

Present: Edward Clancy - Chairman; Allan White, David Williams, Dennis Demers, John Skarin, Karin 
Paquin and William Dunbar. Priscilla Ryder-Conservation Officer was also present. 

Absent: None 

Approval of Minutes: The minutes of June 3, 2021 and June 17, 2021 were reviewed and 
unanimously approved 7-0 

Public hearings: 

Notice of Intent 
641 Pleasant St. — Big Daddy Realty Trust 

Scott Hayes from Foresite Engineering was present representing the owner. He reviewed the 
plans with the Commission showing the house on a lot created in 2006. The house will have an 
access off Fitchburg St. and will need a MDOT access permit for the curb cut. The house will 
also have an elevated septic system. As proposed, the project honors the 20' wetland buffer 
zone. They have filed with the Board of Health for septic system approval. Ms. Ryder noted 
that John Garside, Board of Health Director provided comments dated July 1, 2021 which she 
read. The letter notes that the applicant needs to provide some additional information on the 
plans for his review. There was some discussion about the sewer connection and why they are 
installing a septic system. Mr. White was concerned that this area may be too wet for a septic 
system. Mr. Clancy noted that the house foundation is very close to the 20' bufFer zone and 
expressed concern that this is too close to allow for construction and ongoing maintenance. 
Mr. Demers indicated that some type of permanent fence barrier would be needed along the 
20' buffer zone so there is no encroachment. 

John Kuettner from 633 Pleasant St. asked about stormwater management and noted that his 
basement has flooded four times in the past 12 years. He doesn't want any additional flooding 
caused by this new house. He also asked about the address. Mr. Hayes noted that there was 
discussion about the address being changed to a Fitchburg St. address so that will be resolved 
soon. After some more discussion, the Commission determined that a site visit was necessary 
before makina a decision and asked Mr. Haves to stake the house corners. lot lines & fence 
and the driveway location to better orient the Commission during the site visit. A site visit was 
set for July 20'h at 5:00 PM. The hearing was continued to the July 22, 2021 meeting_ 

Ada 

29-1



Conservation Minutes 
July 1, 2021 

( Request for Determination of Applicability 
656 Boston Post Rd. - Global Montello Group Corp. 

At the applicant's request, this item was continued to July 22, 2021 as they reassess their 
 project. 

Certificate of Compliance: 
• 212-1033 63 Boivin Dr. (Lot 10) - Ms. Ryder noted that this was completed sometime ago and 

the only item missing in the request is the deed language which the homeowner is working with 
his lawyer to get. On a motion by Mr. William seconded by Mr. White to issue a full Certificate of 
Compliance and hold it until deed language is provided, the Commission voted 6-0 Dennis 
Demers abstained. 

Current projects and Violation updates: 
• 178 Simpson Rd. - Ms. Ryder noted that work has been completed for this project and no further 

fines will be assessed. She showed pictures from the site visit. 

• 541 Pleasant St. — Ms. Ryder noted she had visited the site and unfortunately what is growing back 
in the area that was cleared is mostly invasive Japanese Knotweed and Oriental Bittersweet. The 
owner is still looking for a wetland consultant. The Commission noted that the deadline for getting 
a consultant had been May 1St. They requested that Ms. Ryder inform the owner that he needs to 
have hired someone by August 1St and filed a Notice of Intent by September 1St. Fines will begin 
after August 1St if no one has been hired. The Commission unanimously agreed with this course of 
action. 

Discussion/Correspondence/Other Business: 
• Mass Audubon & DCR — Forest Carbon Market Solutions A guide for Massachusetts 

Municipalities. - Ms. Ryder noted this is a new booklet just released for communities to read. 
• Felton Conservation Land - Ms. Ryder has been in touch with Doug Stephan regarding haying of 

the Felton Conservation land fields. He is eager to do so and has signed the License agreement. 
The Commission agreed it would be good to have him on board and the agreement is just year to 
year so this can be the trial year to see how he does. Ms. Ryder indicated Mr. Stephan has 
equipment to keep the edges of the fields clear and keep them from encroaching in, similar to 
what Mr. Wright was able to do. The Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to issue a license to Mr. 
Stephan to do the mowing for this year. 

Next Conservation Commission meetings: July 22"d (this is the 4th Thursday) and August 5, 2021 

Adjournment - There being no further business, on a motion by Mr. Demers seconded by Edward 
Clancy to adjourn the meeting, on a unanimous 7-0 vote, the meeting was adjourned at 8:21 PM. 

~ Res ectfully submitte , 

.~~ . 
ris~yder — Con~rvation & Sustainability Officer 

Page 2 of 2 

29-2



e- (t^t~A~ 

~..~ t . ic y 4~3 ~~ t* iLJli 

~~ i . 'a'5 ~ , , . . .
. ~ytf~' ' 'hJitf l~•a~ 

MassachusettsCulturaiCouncil Marlborough Cultural Council Meeting Minutesa s ~~,~. ~ A ,~. 
L~Lt ~;~_.~ s• 

Date: Wednesday, June 30th at 7:00 PM 
Location: Marlborough City Hall, Memorial Hall on 3rd floor 

Members in attendance at start of meeting: Kathy Oliver Jones, Emily Wilde, Mary Avery 
Member arrived late: Gabriele Luzzi arrived at 7:23 
Members absent: Monica Lucey 

Meeting called to order 7:21 

II. Unanimously approved last two meetings' notes 

III. Discussion of grant reception 
A. We'd like to do the grant reception in September. We can use it as a kick-

off for the next grant cycle. 
B. Grant reception rebrand as an art celebration. 
C. We will invite elected leaders by email. 
D. We need to print certificates. The Mayor's office should have money to 

help support the boards and commission, so we will reach aut to them for 
this. 

E. On 9/19 from 11 to 5pm there is a food truck festival run by MEDC. Mary 
will approach them about doing the grant reception on the same weekend. 
tilaybe an hour before or after the festival. 

F. We like the idea of doing the event in person, but with a slideshow that 
features images/video of the projects/programs. Maybe the first or last 
hour of the event. 

G. Publicize the survey at the event. Print stickers or flyers with a QR code 
linking to the survey 

IV. Schedule upcoming Cultural Council meetings 
A. We would like to have a regular monthly meeting. Will aim for the first 

Wednesday of every month. 

V. Mural Ordinance and Review Process 
A. Samantha Perlman proposed a mural ordinance. She is working on the 

language. We are waiting for the City Council to take up the matter. 

29-3



B. Review draft letter to the Urban Affairs Committee regarding the Cultural 
Council's support for murals and interest in acting as the review body 

C. Emily and Mary will make edits to the letter based on the discussion 
D. Emily to follow up with Luis about other cities/towns LCCs that act as 

review bodies 

VI. Paradise City Arts Festival 
A. I~lary mentioned that this art event is taking place in Marlborough Nov 

19th. Maybe we could have a table there. Give out some info about the 
Council, the survey, the grant application. 

VII. Use of Council's allocated funds 
A. We'd like to do a program in the Fall or Spring 
B. Discussion of trying to do this at the Food Truck Festival as well, if 

possible 
C. We will discuss options in more detail at our next meeting. Members to 

bring their ideas to the meeting. 

VIII. Meeting adjourned at 8:08 

29-4



la-1 

TRAFFIC COMMISSION Apri128, 2021 

CITY OF MARLBt3ROUGH 
~FFTCE OF TR.A + +IC COMNII~SION 

140 MAIN STREET 
1t~ARLB~DROUGH, MA~SA~3USET'd'S dl"752 

Traffic ~ammissiox Minutes 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held as a virtuAl meeting on 
Wednesday, April 28, 2Q21 at 10.00 am. Membeis present: Chairman - Police Chief 
David Giorgi, Fue G`hief Kevin Breen and Commissioner of Public Works Sean Divo71. 
Also present: City Engineer Tom DiPersia, Assistant Cfty Engineer Tim Colli~ss, Ashley 
Miller & Ryan Malcolm also ftam the Engineering Dep~-kment, Sgt. Zac Attaway from 
the 7v1PD Traffic Services Unit, City Council President Mike Ossing, City Councilor 
Christian Dumais, City Councilor Samantha Perlman and 1Qca1 residents Aura Gauthier 
and Roland I,achapelle. 

Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk. 

Chief Giorgi started recording the meeting at 10:03 a.m. and began by welcoming 
eveiyane and making introductions. 

1-Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Wednesday, March 31, 2021. 

MOTION was made, seconded, drily VOTED: 
TO AT'PRO'VE — All in favor - Accept and Place on File. 

2 - Ner~v Business -- 

2~) 406 Lincoln Street — Questions regarding Liucolu fit. Paving Project & 
Request for flashing pedestrian crossing. 

Chief Giorgi ieceived an email fiom the Property Manager of 406 Lincoln Sheet. He 
was specifically asking: 

29-5



1 a-2 

TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 April 28, 2021 

1. VtThen will the Lincoln St. paving project be starting? 

2. 'Will this affect any of the current crosswalks between the parking lots and the 
building? 

3. Can a flashing pedestrian crossing sign be installed in front of the Coffee Shop? 

Chief Giorgi reviewed that the Traffic Commission has dealt with these issues a few 
times over the years in an effort to make the area safer. Tom DiPersio addressed the 
timeline. He said that they are finishing the utility work now and the paving project is 
going out to bid in the next week or so. It should be starting in June. The west end o£ 
Lincoln Street with be done first. They are hoping to finish the project before the Labor 
Day Parade. This end of Lincoln Street will be scheduled later in the fall. There will be 
some modifications to the crosswalk as part of the project. He pulled up a draft diagram 
for the project for reference and explained that the cuxb wi11 be bumped out at the 
midblock crosswalk. This will make the crosswalk more visible and safer by preventing 
parked cars from blocking the view of those crossing. It will also make it a shorter route 
across. He Thinks this will go a long way in addressing the safety concerns. The bump 
out will be on the side with the building. Chief Giorgi asked if this mould then cause 
them to lose a partcing spot? Mr. DiPersio said no because there was no parking allowed 
here anyways because it was so close to the intersection of Harrison Place. 

Mr. DiPersio said that the crosswalk doesn't have enough people crossing to warrant a 
flashing pedest~7an crossing signal. Tim Collins also said that this is not the City's 
crasswallc. It is the property of 406 Lincoln Street. He pulled up information on the 
Special Permit that was granted to F'airbanlcs Development LLC back in 2007. He said 
that they keep coming to the Traffic Commission and asking for things, but the owners of 
the properly are 7•esponsible for maintenance. 

Chief Giorgi asked if Mr. Collins could forward a copy of the pernnit so that he can walk 
tluough the conditions regarding the crosswallc and discuss it with the Property Manager. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to get back to 
the Property Manager and advise as to this discussion. 

2b) Traffic Concerns on Tucker Avenue 

Councilor Perlman was in attendance for this issue. She had forwarded an email to the 
Tr~c Commission from one of her constituents from Tucker Avenue. He was 
concerned with the speed of school buses and other vehicles "whipping down Tucker 
from Sandini". He mentioned many children living on the st~•eet, including a daycare 
with toddlers, and kids playing street hockey. He is looking for an "out-of-the-box 
solution for a visual to slow down vehicles", 

Chief Giorgi agreed that this can be a tough area, At the last meeting, we discussed 
changes in the area with an upcoming reeonsri~uction project. Sgt. Attaway advised that 
he has had the speed signs up for the last four days (4/24/21 to 4/27/21) on the westbound 
side and provided the Extended Speed Swruiiary. He reviewed that the average number 
of ca~•s per day was 28. The maximum speed was 28 mph with an average speed of 14,6 
mph. He is planning to leave the sign here for a few more days and then switch it to the 

29-6



1 a-3 

TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 April 28, 2021 

other side of the street. Chief Giorgi said that the Traffic Unit can also increase 
enforcement there at the same time and report back at the next meeting. Councilor 
Pearlman asked if she could have a copy of the summary. Sgt. Attaway will forward a 
copy to her. 

Chief Giorgi said that sometimes speed is a matter of perception. When someone is 
standing still on the side of the road, the speed seems faster. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the POLICE DEPARTMENT 
to continue monitoring the speed. and report back at the next nneeting. 

2c) Parking concerns on Gay Street 

Officer La~•ose requested that this issue be added to the agenda. He was not able to attend 
today's meeting. Sgt. Attaway advised that there was a recent accident here involving a 
City vehicle, so Officer Larose was out here monitoring the azea and saw another issue. 
He received a puking complaint about a school bus not being able to get by parked cars. 
The reporting party had to move her car to let the bus through. She said That there used to 
be signs for no parking on the north side of the street, however, the signs are not there 
now. The regulations show that only the first 150 $, from Mechanic St, on the north side 
is restricted. 

He had the Fire Department come down with a truck to see if they could get tluough. 
They arrived in an older spare t~vck that is natxower than their newer vehicles and were 
able to just make it. He included photos which showed the truck just being able to get by. 
Tim Collins had also sent an email to the Traffic Commission with information from 
Marlborough E Code, Chapter 586-22, General Prohibitions. This chapter and section 
outline basic parking parameters in the city. He explained that you can't park ca~~s on 
both sides unless you allow for 2 10-foot Lanes. The problem with the core of the City of 
Marlborough is that the streets are very narrow. He said in his email that "The solution 
will not be as simple as instituting No Pa~~king regulations on one side of the street, on a 
sfreet -hy-street basis, 

He pulled up an aerial photo of Gay Street for reference. We could designate one side as 
No Parking, however, then everyone just parks on the other side and now people can't 
park in front of their own houses. Many of the houses a~~e multi-family with not enough 
driveway space available. IYs definitely a problem and we've had the same issue on 
Newton Street a few times. In that instance, we chose not to do anything as it would 
cause more problems then it would solve. Other than malting many streets one way in all 
of the core of Marlborough, there is not much that can 'be done. 

Chief Giorgi also said the same issue is on Howland Street as well. Mr. Collins said that 
people are supposed to judge when they park so that there is room for others to get by. If 
we do resrixct parking to one side, it is usually on the side with the most spots. Howland 
Street was a 50/SQ split aid people need to use common sense when they are parking. 
Same issue on Newton Street. As Marlborough has grown, we haven't been able to 
widen the streets. 

Chief Giorgi asked if we could at least see which side has the most spots? A cruiser and 
a car wouldn't normally have a problem; however, his concern is that a fire truck can't 

29-7



1 a-4 

TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 Apri128, 2021 

get through. Chief Breen asked what is the curb to curb width of the road? NIr. Collins 
did a quick GIS calculation and said it is about 22-23 feet wide. You clearly can't park 
on both sides. If parking was restricted to one side, it would definitely allow enough 
roam. for the engine to get by, but then eveiyane is stacked on one side. At Ieast when 
using both sides, it's staggered, and you can weave in and out. If cars are all on one side 
and the lane is 12 feet wide, if someone is coming the other way you either have to back 
up or pull into a driveway. Weaviuig in and out may actually be better. A comprehensive 
study of the core or Marlborough would be needed if one way all over were to be 
considered. He can start by doing a count of available parking spots here on Gay Street 
to gather information, 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to count 
available parking spots on both sides of Gay Stxeet. 

2d) Continued parking concerns on Preston Street @ Elm Street 

Sgt. Attaway asked that this issue be put back an the agenda. It was discussed a few 
months ago and Sgt. Attaway was going to continue with monitoring and enforcement. 
This helped for a while; however, it is continuing to cause a problem when cars are 
legally parked in the area neax the intersection. Caps have difficulty malting the fiun from 
Elm Street onto Preston, Sgt. Attaway is asking if the No Parking aera can be extended 
at the corner. 

Tim Collins advised that he went out and looked at the area. He pulled up a diagram 
showing the breakdown of the type of houses (single or multifamily), the number of 
bedrooms and the number of rooms in each home. The two houses on the corner are 
multifamily. The two houses on fhe corner, lot 172 and 174, are two and three family 
houses. The Assessors may say a certain number of people, however, there can actually 
be more with extra vehicles. Sgt. Attaway said that opening up the area in front of these 
two lots would help. Mr. Collins said that would be about 150 feet. Sgt. A.ttaway said 
that 150 feet is actually more then what is needed. He thinks that 100 feet would work. 
Mr. Collins said that it's the actual width of the street that is the problem, as with other 
streets throughout Marlborough. Restricting parking here though, may make sense. The 
normal restriction in the City is No Parking wifhing 20 feet of an intersection, maybe 50 
to 60 feet would be work. If the No Paxking area was extended, on both sides, it would 
clear out the intersection and the driveway area. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING fo 
determine the exact measurements and wording for a No Parking area within 60 feet of 
the intersection and FORWARD the language to Chief Giorgi so he can then create the 
No Parking regulation for the next meeting. 

2e) Issues with Lotting Ave: Do Net Enter — One Way Sfgnage 

Sgt. Attaway asked that this issue be added to the agenda. He said in his email that there 
are constant violations here as vehicles pull into the gas station. He would like to replace 
the signs and discuss a better location for them. Residents have been complaining. He 
had Officer Connors monitor the area and he saw several violarions but could not enforce 
them because of the sign placement and faded condition, 

29-8



1 a-5 

TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 April 28, 2021 

Tim Collins pulled up a schedule of specific streets with signs that needed attention. The 
necessary changes were marked in red. With regard to this sign he noted "DO NOT 
ENTER sign at the Main Street end of the street is faded and should be replaced/relocated 
closer to Main Street and aligned so traffic from both directions a£Main Street can see it 
— traffic from Main Street eastbound is using Lotting Street to access the gas station." He 
also noted No Parking signs and a Stop Sign on Chestnut Street that are faded and need to 
be replaced. He has already talked to the sign people about fixing the signs. 

Mr. DiPersio remembers this issue coming up before and was questioning if we put fihe 
sign the vvay it is sa that cars cool enter the gas station here. He thinks the gas station 
came to them before and asked if the sign could be angled the way it is, The gas station 
owner may complain if the sign is moved. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to 
replace/relocate the sign as per Mr. Collie's instructions. 

3-Olc~ Business 

Ol~l Brtsittess Xtems faken out of order — Xtems concerning residents i~a Rtlendrence will 
be taken~rsf. 

3e) Traffic Concerns on Oakcrest Ave. 

Mr. Lachapelle and Mrs. Gauthier were in attendance for this issue. At the last meeting, 
this issue was referred to Engineering to investigate further. Mr. Collins went out and 
studied the area and detez~rnined that if a new crosswalk were created it woutd need to be 
200 feet down from Oakerest. The existing crosswalk, 340 feet further down the street, 
can't be eliminated as it is part of the School Zone. He pulled up an aerial photo with the 
proposed crosswalk and distance indicated. He also noted that the proposed erosswallc 
was a 2 '/Z to 3-minute difference in time to go to the 'new crosswalk vs, the old 
crosswalk. He also looked at how many people used the trail to go school and he saw 
none. H~ did see two students that were walked to school by their parents. The question 
is whether a second crosswalk is warranted for just a few people. It would also be a lot of 
work to install as it would require cub cuts and would need to be ADA compliant. It also 
couldn't be any closer to Oakcrest because of the site distance required for cars to slow 
dawn. 

One of the residents asked about the possibility of a flashing crossing signal. Mr, 
Di~Persio explained about required warrants and that there are not enough people crossing 
here to meet the warrants. Nlrs. Gauthier said that Covid was still an issue and therefore 
thexe were not as nnany people crossing. Now all the kids are back in school and there 
are mare people crossing. She said that yesterday she was corning down the hill with a 
car in fiont of her when she saw someone running across the street with a carYiage, She 
also said that when her daughter was in school, she would drive her to school because it 
was not safe to cross here. She has lived here for 48years. Mr. Gauthier also talked 
about the two new lots on Stevens Street. People don't cross here because it's too 
dangerous. She thinks more people would cross if it were safer. Mr. DiPersio explained 
that even with a flashing sign at Oakcrest, this would not be a safe place to cross. 

29-9



1 a-6 

TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 Apri128, 2021 

The other issue is that there is no sidewalk if you go south from Oakcrest toward the 
High School and new elementary school. Maybe a better choice would be to have a 
sidewalk go in that direction. Mr. DiPersio said that this would be something to consider 
as pint of a reconstruction project, however, there is no new project planned here any 
time soon. Mrs. Gauthier feels that Oakcrest is getting more and more cut off and 
isolated from the community because of more and more development in the area. Chief 
Giorgi said that he does understand the issue, but Engineering Guidelines don't allow for 
a flashing light to be placed here. Also, it may not malte sense to put a crosswalk 200 
feet down when it is so close to the existing one. 

Mrs. Gauthier also said that the parking lot is not being used by anyone who is 
handicapped. The City has made it more dangexous by adding the lot. People are using 
it for drop off. Thea are also stopping along the side of Stevens Street to drop aff and 
pick up kids. It's a dangerous cw~ve and the lot has added more dangers to the area. Is 
the crosswalk more dangerous then adding the lot? Chief Giorgi said that we axe 
blending two issues here. If the lot was not there, we still could not put a crosswalk hare. 

Mrs. Gauthier said that when they moved the driveway for the McCarthy house it helped 
so they could see the corner, With two other houses coming in, it will block txaffic even; 
more for them. Chief Giorgi said again that if they want to cross the road safely, they 
need to ga down to the existing crosswalk and turn around. N1rs. Gauthier asked again 
about the sidewalk in the other direction so they can cross up the other• way. Chief Giorgi 
deferred to Engineering. Commissioner Divoll said that we all understand the concern, 
however, the last thing we want to do is put in a crosswalk that implies safety that is not 
there. He is willing to look into the other alternative. The problem is that Oakorest is on 
the inside curve which greatly reduces site distance. Going in the other direction is also 
in the inside curve. Mrs. Gauthier said she is only asking that the City do more research 
and explore other alternatives. She knows the City has gotten very busy and that there 
have been a few xecent deaths with people crossing the street. She knows traffic has 
increased. It's hard getting out of their street and it will be even more difficult when the 
2 new house come in. 

Chief Giorgi asked if IVu. Lachapelle would like to add anything, He was having issues 
with lus microphone and we could not heap• him. The Chief advised Mr. Lachapalle to 
send an email or call lum ~£ he had anything further to discuss. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to look into 
other options. 

3a) Issues with the turn movement at intersection of Boston Post Road West & 
Ames Street 

Update; Engineering drafted a response to MA DOT with the additional information 
they required. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE. 

3b) Review of School Zone Regulations 

29-10



1 a-7 

TRAFFIC COMMISSION 7 Apri128, 2021 

U. Udate: Mr. Collins reviewed the regurations for all the schools, He pulled up the 
wording for "Schedule XIVA: School Zone" on which he marked changes in red. The 
school zone regulation currently uses the time frame "between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 
3:30 p.m.". at certain locations and "between the hows of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m." for 
others, He would like to replace this with "from one hour before classes sta~~t to one hour 
one hour after classes end". He would also like to add wording (Section C) to znclude 
the flashing lights on Hosmer Street and Farm Road to the regulation. T-ie took this 
wording fiom the Mass DOT School Zone Regulations. He advised that the Traffic 
Commission would need to vote on the addition of Section C to our regulations. 

The actual signs in the School Zone would have specific time frames on them. We are 
just making the regulations standard, so they won't have to be revised if school times 
change. 

Chief Giorgi asked about AMSA. Mr. Collins advised that he would have to table this 
for now as the pages for AMSA and IC School are missing. He will Ming it to the next 
meeting. 

3c) Review Crosswalks & Stop Signs for 2021 

Update on Crosswalks: Tim Collins prepared the wording for the crosswalks for the 
regulations. In his review, he had found existing crosswalks that were not regulated. 
They all need to be regulated before reconstruction can be done. He will forward the 
language to Chief Giorgi so that he can prepare the regulation for the next meeting. 

Update of Ston Siens: Tim Collins revised the wording fox the Stop Intersections, Six 
stop signs will be added to the regulations and 2 stop signs will be removed. He will 
forward the wording to Chief Giorgi so that he can prepare the regulation for the next 
meeting. 

3d) Speed Concerns on Red Spring Road & Reservoir Street 

Update: Tim Collins reviewed what was discussed previously. Tha old school bus sign 
will be removed, the speed limit sign will be relocated and a sign with a graphic for the 
side street will be added. This should all be getting done shortly. 

3f~ Safety Concerns at the intersection of Linealn St. & Cashman St. at Assabet 
Valley Rail Trail 

Ugdate: Mr. Collins advised that this should be mostly taken care of by the next 
meeting. This work would normally be done at night (crosswalk painting and new 
signage) but the temperatures have been too cold. 

Chief Giorgi asked if anyone else had anything else they would like to add. 

Councilor Dum.ais asked if he could have a copy of the schedule of crosswalks. He 
looked in the minutes from the last meeting but did not see it attached. Karen Lambert 
will get a copy from Mr. Collins. 

29-11



1 a-8 

TR.AFFTC COMMISSION 

No other concerns ot• comments. 

Apri128, 2021 

That there being no fw~ther business of the Traffic Commission he]d on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 11:12 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Cleric 
Mat•Iborough Police Department 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeEin~: 

-City of Ma~•lborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Commission Meeting on 
Wednesday 4/28/21, incXuding meeting agenda. 

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes fronn Wednesday, March 31, 2021, 
-Email from Devin Desautels to Chief Giorgi, dated 4/20/21, re; Lincoln Street 

issues at 406 Lincoln St. 
-Email forwarded by Councilor Perlman to Chief Giorgi, dated 4/11/21, re: Street 

Safety for Marlbords Children. Original email from Carl Hansen. 
-Email from Officer Larose to the Traffic Commission Members, dated 4/7/21, re: 

Gay Sheet (including photos). 
-Email from Tim Collins to the Traffic Commission Members, dated 4/7/21, re: 

Gay Street. 
-Email fiom Sgt. At~away to Karen Lambert, dated 4/12/21, re: April Traffic 

Commission agenda items — Traffic Concerns on Preston St. and Lotting Ave. 

Additional Handouts 

-Copy of Special Perrnzt No, OS-07-100931C for 406 Lincoln St. (Faixbanlcs 
Development LLC) 

-Draft copy of Lincoln Street Reconst~~uctian Project (fi~om the Construction 
Drawings} 

-Extended Speed Summary Report for Tucker Avenue {WB) 
-Extended Speed Summary Report for Stevens St. @ Oakcrest Ave. (NB) 
- Aerial photo of Stevens Stz'eet near Oalcerest with potential crosswalk locafion 

indicated and distance from Oakcrest. 
-Diagram of Preston Street area with housing density indicated 
-Proposed wording for Crosswalk Locations 
-Proposed wording for Stop Intersections 
-Proposed wording for School Zone Regulations 
-Traffic Sign Corrections on Chestnut Street and Lotting Ave. 

29-12



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 May 26, 2021 

~.... ~_ 
.,3~ ~ t,f_r. t~i,' tai' f"ti. 

~C~I ,c st ~ ~ ~ ! ~ ~ ~ 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMIVIISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MA.SSACHITSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held as a virtual meeting on 
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 10:00 am. Members present: Chairman - Police Chief 
David Giorgi, Commissioner of Public Works Sean Divoll and City Clerk Steve 
Kerrigan. Also present: City Engineer Tom DiPersio, Assistant City Engineer Tim 
Colli_n.s, Ashley Miller & Ryan Malcolm also from the Engineering Departrnent, Officer 
Andy Larose from the MPD Traffic Services Unit, City Councilor Christian Dumais, City 
Councilor Katie Robey and local residents Aura Gauthier and Roland Lachapelle. 

Minutes were taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk, upon viewing of the 
recorded minutes as she was not physically present at the time of the meeting. 

Chief Giorgi started. recording the meeting at 10:03 a.m. and began by welcoming 
everyone and making introductions. 

1- Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Wednesday, April 28, 2021. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO APPROVE — All in Favar - Accept and Place on File. 

2 - New Business — 

2a) Traffic signal lights at Union St. & Boiton St. and Bolton St. & Hudson —
Request for audible signal to accommodate blind pedestrians. 

Chief Giorgi received an email from John Usinas who is making this request on behalf of 
the Commission on Disabilities. We have done this before at the intersection of Bolton 
St. and Lincoln St. Tim Collins said that the pedestrian pushbuttons at this location were 
malfunctioning or had been hit and needed to be repaired. The contract said that they 
would be replaced with an audible signal. He said that MLTTCD (Manual on Uniform 
Traffic Control Devices) says as long as everything is working, all is good, but when an 

29-13



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 May 26, 2021 

update or change is needed the entire intersection needs to be upgraded as well. The 
intersection of Bolton St. and Union St. is one of the oldest signalized intersections in the 
City. It dates back to 1975. He said that there is currently a loop detector on Union Street 
and that Bolton Street has the right of way. The light changes only when someone comes 
onto Union Street and it doesn't change for very long. The whole intersection needs to 
be upgraded. 

It's not as easy as saying let's add an audible signal especially when there is an 
unprotected crosswallc at this location. Mr. Collins pulled up an aerial mapping photo of 
the intersection for reference. There is a crosswalk that goes from the gas station to the 
Middle School. There should be a push button on the gas station side. Chief Giorgi 
thought he remembered having an issue with this before and that the sidewalk was 
actually part of the gas station driveway. He asked how would the pole be erected? Mr. 
Collins explained that the sidewalk was constructed back in 2015. There used to be gas 
pumps there but now the sidewalk goes all the way across. The post should be within 
dive feet of the crosswalk. It is an apex intersection and the crosswalk should be pulled 
back with a yellow_truncated tactical pad underneath. There are a lot of things that would _ _ _ _ __ 
need to be done to make this a safe intersection. 

Chief Giorgi asked if it there are any plans to upgrade this intersection, especially with 
the school being there. Mr. Collins said that the audible signal would be step 1 of a much 

larger project. He did note that there is a school crossing guard at this location. If there 
are a lot of kids crossing, the guard is stopping traffic that has the green light so the kids 
can cross. It's dangerous because cars see the green light and keep going and don't 
notice the crossing guard stopping traffic for the kids. 

He said they can also look into the intersection of Bolton and Hudson, but this is an 
entirely different scenario. It was installed when Stratus was at the Boston Scientific site. 
At that time, people leaving work had only one way to get to Rte. 290 and Rte. 495. 
They would take Hudson St. to Bolton St. and head up. There is another option now 
with_access._off Sasser lle_ _Way,.__ If_traffic counts_ were done _againthey_might find that _ ______ _.. .._ 
this signalization is not even needed now. The signal here is newer but count down times 
would still need to be added. 

Mr. Collins said that there is nothing wrong with installing audible signals, they would 
just need to continue with other upgrades. The audible signals would be installed by the 
signal maintenance company. Chief Giorgi said that he would respond back and the Iet 
them know that we can start the process and go from there. 

Commissioner Divoll advised that sooner rather then later, residents in the area would 
need to be notified of the change. Mr. Collins said that he went out to check the signal at 
Bolton St. and Lincoln St. and had to put his ear right up against the pole to hear the 
signal. One of the problems with this type of signal is that that they make a constant 
sound and people in a residential area complain about the noise. Then the volume gets 
fumed down and you have an audible signal that you can't even hear. Feedback from 
residents is necessary to have a good combination of safety vs. annoyance for residents. 
Steve Kerrigan agrees that the noise is a concern at Granger Blvd. and Newton St. 
People complain that they can hear the audible beep all night long. 

29-14



TRAFFIC COMIvIISSION 4 May 26, 2021 

Update: Officer Larose pulled up the revised regulation that was drafted by Chief 
Giorgi. As discussed at the last meeting, we are repealing the specific time limits "from 
7:00 am to 3:30 pm" and replacing it with "from one hour before classes start to one hour 
after classes end". 

Tim Collins advised that there was one other issue specially involving the IC School. 
T'he IC School is now closed and does not need to be included in the School Zone 
Regulation. This section should be repealed. The School Zone signs should come down 
and the crosswallc will tum into a regular crosswalk not a School Zone crosswalk. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the revised School Zone 
Regulation. ALL IN FAVOR. 

Karen Lambert will forward the regulation to Steve Kerrigan for advertisement. 

3c) Review Crosswalks & Stop Signs for 2021 

Update on Crosswalks: Chief Giorgi also drafted the revised regulation for Section 
60.1: "Crosswalk Locations". Tim Collins noted that the two crosswalks on Washington 
Street were formerly the IC School crosswalks. He also noted that the crosswalk on 
Forest Street at AMSA School needs further discussion with the school. Students used to 
get dropped off across the street and the school petitioned the City for a School Zone 
Crosswalk. The school does not use this parking lot anymore and the crosswalk may not 
even be needed. The Chief advised that he has not included this crosswalk in the 
regulation for now and we can research this later. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the amended regulation for 
"Crosswalk Locations". ALL IN FAVOR 

Karen Lambert v~+ill forwazd the regulation to Steve Kerrigan for advertisement. 

3e) Safety Concerns at the intersection of Lincoln St. & Cashman St. at Assabet 
Valley Rail Trail 

Update: At the last meeting, it was discussed that the crosswallcs would be repainted and 
that the area was scheduled for reconstruction. Commissioner Divoll advised that the 
crosswalks have not been painted yet. He said that there is a backorder on crosswalk 
paint. This item will remain on the agenda for next month to follow up. 

3~ Traffic Concerns on Tucker Avenue 

Uudate: Officer Larose pulled up a copy of the Extended Speed Summary Report for 
Tucker Ave. WB. The speed sign was out at this location from 4/24/21 to 5/3/21. The 
summary shows an average speed of 13.9 rnph. The 85~' percentile was 16.2 mph with a 
maximum speed of 28 mph. The average volume per day was 26 vehicles. Chief Giorgi 
said the summary does not indicate a speed problem as the maxunum speed was still 
under the speed limit of 30mph. The Chief asked if Officer Larose had sent this 
information to Councilor Peazlman. Officer Larose wasn't sure but he will talk to Sgt. 
Attaway and they will make sure she has a copy so she can review it with the resident 
who made the original request. 

29-15



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 May 26, 2021 

3g) Parking concerns on Gay Street 

Update: The issue was with the width of the roadway and problems when cars were 
parked on both side of the road. Mr. Collins was going to measure each side and 
determine which side had more available parking spots. He found that the number of 
parking spots on each side is about equal. 

Chief Giorgi said that the more he looked into and thought about this issue, he kept 
thinking back to a similar issue on Howland Street. and many others in the City. Cars 
basically need to "slalom in and out" of parked cars on both sides. Mr. Collins also said 
that it is the sanne issue on Newton St., Florence St., and Howe St. 

All agreed that the best idea would be to leave it as it is. Restricting parking to one side 
would only cause other problems. 

3h) Continued parking concerns on Preston Street @ Elm Street 

Update: Chief Giorgi drafted the language for the amended regulation to add the first 60 
feet of Preston Street, at the intersection of Elm Street, to the Schedule of "No Stopping, 
Standing ar Parking'. Tim Collins advised that there is also a driveway there so the no 
parking area is pushed back even further. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the regulation. ALL IN 
FAVOR. 

3i) Issues with Lotting Ave: Do Not Enter — One Way 5ignage 

Uudate: Tim Collins advised that the Do Not Enter Sign has been relocated to the 
entrance of Dominos so you can't go down to cut into the gas station. Chief Giorgi 

.__._ _._.__.__ ___ _. ady_iced_that.he..was_there..yesterday and_said that.the sign.is_much._more_obv__ious now, .as._._.______.__. _. ... 
it is visible to Main Street traffic. Councilor Robey said she was in that area recently also 
and saw people ignoring the sign. She thinks residents use this street and just ignore the 
Do Not Enter sign. Mr. Collins said he has seen gas delivery trucks doing the same thing. 
People see that it is a short distance and if no one is coming, they scoot across. Chief 
Giorgi said that at least the sign in fixed and now we can work with the gas station owner 
and enforcement if the problem continues. 

Chief Giorgi asked if anyone else had anything else they would like to add. 

Councilor Dumais brought up an issue on Valley Street. He said that when you come 
down from Neil Street onto Valley Street, Brook Street is hidden. He asked if there could 
be a sign posted there that said something like "blind street ahead". He thought that an 
email had been sent to Chief Giorgi on this issue, but the Chief said that he did not 
receive an email. Tim Collins pulled up a photo for reference and you could see that the 
street is hidden. All you see are the two houses on the corner that look like they aze new 
to each other. Mr. Collins said that we could use a yellow advisory sign with an 
indication of a side street, siuular to what we just did on Reservoir for Red Spring Road. 
There is no regulation needed and we can just add the sign. 

29-16



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 May 26, 2021 

Mr. Collins also pointed out another problem in the photo. There is a garage there where 
cars jump the curb to park and pull off to the side. These parked cars also block the view 
of Brook Street. This may need to be addressed with the property owner of Code 
Enforcement. 

No other concerns or comments. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 10:44 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kazen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 

List of documents and other ezhibits used at the meeting: 

-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Commission Meeting on 
Wednesday 5/26//21, including meeting agenda. 

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Wednesday, Apri128, 2021. 
-Email from John Usinas to Chief Giorgi, dated 5/5/21, re: request for audible 

tr~c signal lights on Bolton Street (at Union St. & Hudson St.) 
-Email from Tim Collins to Dave Giorgi, dated 5/20/21, re: School Zone 

Regulations and Crosswalk Locations 
-Proposed language to revise the regulation for Ch. 586-58.1: School Zone. 
-Amended regulation for the School Zone. 

--.--.---. .-.-.---.---..__.... . -Proposed language regardng.the.School Zone,Crosswalks.-.---------------. . __.-- ----- --.- _ _- - .--
-Amended regulation for the School Zone Crosswallcs. 
-Amended regulation to add the first 60 feet of Preston Street (at fihe intersection 

of Elm St.) to fihe Schedule of "No Stopping, Standing or Parking." 

Additional Handouts 

-Extended Speed Swnmary for Tucker Ave. WB 
-Aerial mapping photo of the intersection of Bolton Street & Union Street. 
-Aerial mapping photo of Stevens Street at Oakcrest Ave., with sidewallc marked 

in red. 
-Diagram of Steven Street at Oakcrest with sidewallt indicated. 
-Revised regulation for the School Zone Crosswalks 

29-17


	undefined: 
	IN CITY COUNCIL: 
	undefined_2: 
	This Tolling Agreement is made and entered into this: 
	day of: 
	Print Name: 
	Title: 
	Date: 
	IN CITY COUNCIL_2: 
	JULYl 9: 
	This Tolling Agreement is made and entered into this_2: 
	day of_2: 
	Print Name_2: 
	Title_2: 
	Date_2: 
	IN CITY COUNCIL_3: 
	undefined_3: 
	This Tolling Agreement is made and entered into this_3: 
	day oi: 
	Print Name_3: 
	Title_3: 
	Date_3: 
	IN CITY COUNCIL_4: 
	undefined_4: 
	Patricia A Pope: 
	ITEMS FUNDED transportation cost driver and fuel expenses 1: 
	ITEMS FUNDED transportation cost driver and fuel expenses 2: 
	1: 
	2: 
	undefined_5: 
	CREATED No: 
	IF YES CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT: 
	FUNDS REQUIRED No: 
	IF MATCHING IS NONMONETARY MAN HOURS ETC PLEASE SPECIFY 1: 
	IF MATCHING IS NONMONETARY MAN HOURS ETC PLEASE SPECIFY 2: 
	TO BE USED 1: 
	TO BE USED 2: 
	ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY: 
	IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL As soon as possible: 
	Date_4: 
	Date_5: 
	undefined_6: 
	Funds will be used to assist seniors 1: 
	Funds will be used to assist seniors 2: 
	Funds will be used to assist seniors 3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	undefined_7: 
	CREATED No_2: 
	IF YES CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT_2: 
	FUNDS REQUIRED No_2: 
	IF MATCHING IS NONMONETARY MAN HOURS ETC PLEASE SPECIFY 1_2: 
	IF MATCHING IS NONMONETARY MAN HOURS ETC PLEASE SPECIFY 2_2: 
	TO BE USED 1_2: 
	TO BE USED 2_2: 
	ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY_2: 
	IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL as soon as possible: 
	undefined_8: 
	Address LOt 1  18 lL  2Q: 
	j Jil Qttlte to V1cll Qie VJ a UVL QNVLMI  0  f Ouvlo: 
	Are you willing to attend a traininginformation session for board members SJL: 
	oak  6 ob CoA: 
	Any addition information or comments: 
	undefined_9: 
	PositionRow1: 
	Start: 
	08192021 0938: 
	undefined_10: 
	Step 2: 
	Step 3: 
	Step4: 
	Step 5: 
	Step 7: 
	PositionRow1_2: 
	StartChief of Police: 
	6 months of serviceChief of Police: 
	4 years of serviceRow1: 
	20000000: 
	StartFire Chief: 
	20000000_2: 
	Chief Salary Results 032021 Final: 
	Max Current Gross: 
	MARLBOROUGH: 
	MARLBOROUGHRow1: 
	MARLBOROUGHRow1_2: 
	 17593293Row1: 
	PC recieves a 500 clothing allowanceRow1: 
	Arlington: 
	PC recieves a 500 clothing allowance20240000: 
	Andover: 
	10936200Beverly: 
	14538600Beverly: 
	10936200Billerica: 
	14538600Billerica: 
	11966485Everett: 
	14581444Everett: 
	Uniform900 Quinn 20 longevity 622216168: 
	Lexington: 
	Natick: 
	base 151253 Quinn 3025120164723: 
	10154773Watertown: 
	10154773Westfield: 
	14789300Westfield: 
	FY21: 
	10154773Westford: 
	14789300Westford: 
	10154773Woburn: 
	10154773Average: 
	14035380Average: 
	Superior Union Benefits accred 1800 sargeant training600 FBI 150 inservice300 Red Cross 350 Quinn 3508845 Longevity 72484019102134: 
	Min: 
	Max: 
	Current: 
	 16800000Row1: 
	FC 1000 clothing allowanceRow1: 
	FC 1000 clothing allowance16900000: 
	14000000Row1: 
	longevity 6: 
	11966485Row1: 
	base145656 EMT8145 EMD600016116000: 
	10154773Row1: 
	10154773Row2: 
	16127100Row1: 
	10154773Row3: 
	16127100Row2: 
	10154773Row4: 
	10154773Row5: 
	14331293Row1: 
	Fire Union Benefits Education2514 Longevity598256 EMT3500 CDL250 Training inst1100 Red cross 250 Supervisory57984416606038: 
	undefined_11: 
	Jason D Grossfield: 
	undefined_23: 
	Decision date: 
	2021: 
	IN CITY COUNCIL_5: 
	2021_2: 
	undefined_24: 
	2021_3: 
	2021_4: 
	undefined_25: 
	2021_5: 
	Yea  Nay  Absent: 
	Adopted: 
	UST OF DRAWINGS: 
	REVISED: 
	CXNDfflONS: 
	11lta31: 
	undefined_26: 
	SITE: 
	undefined_27: 
	fill_2: 
	INClOCYEPIAN: 
	undefined_28: 
	undefined_29: 
	undefined_30: 
	undefined_31: 
	undefined_32: 
	LEGEND: 
	undefined_33: 
	undefined_34: 
	undefined_35: 
	fill_5: 
	I_2: 
	undefined_36: 
	undefined_37: 
	undefined_38: 
	MCRow1: 
	AT LOCATION 1910 BOSTON POST RD MARLBOROUGH MAO  ZONING DISTRICT lg: 
	 Bldg Type commercial: 
	undefined_39: 
	SUBDIVISION MAP BLOCK LOT 16221: 
	r   TRATO: 
	I WORK DESCRIPTION I i: 
	THIS PERMIT CONVEYS NO RIGHT TO OCCUPY ANY STREET ALLEY OR SIDEWALK OR ANY PART THEREOF EITHER TEMPORAi: 
	PHONE 491: 
	WHERE APPLICABLE SEPARATE PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL PLUMBINGGAS ANO MECHANICAL INSTALLATIONS: 
	REQUIRED INSPECTIONS LISTED ON REVERSERow1: 
	OTHERRow1: 
	OTHERRow2: 
	undefined_40: 
	Type of Sign check off which applies: 
	Flat Vall iree Standing: 
	Awning: 
	Banner: 
	Is this a replacement of a same size existing sirns: 
	forth: 
	South East Vest: 
	Width: 
	Area: 
	undefined_41: 
	Cost of Sign: 
	undefined_42: 
	undefined_43: 
	Sub Total: 
	Sub Total 1815QQ Tax Install Total j Deposit Dcash check credit Card ACH Payment Balance Due: 
	Install: 
	Deposit: 
	Balance Due: 
	Install_2: 
	Deposit_2: 
	Balance Due_2: 
	undefined_44: 
	IMA 01752: 
	PHONE j5085800094: 
	REQUIRED INSPECTIONS LISTED ON REVERSE: 
	REQUIRED INSPECTIONS LISTED ON REVERSERow1_2: 
	OTHERRow1_2: 
	undefined_45: 
	Type of Sign check off which applies_2: 
	Free Standing: 
	Awning_2: 
	Banner_2: 
	Does this site have a Special Pem1it: 
	NO: 
	Height Free Standing: 
	Area_2: 
	LocationofSignonBld Notth: 
	South: 
	East: 
	West: 
	Length: 
	Area_3: 
	Telephone: 
	Permit Fee: 
	BUILDING 1s To BE oNsT TYPE 11 I usE GROUP s: 
	C_2: 
	THIS PERMIT CONVEYS NO RIGHT TO OCCUPY ANY STREET ALLEY OR SIDEWALK OR ANY PART THEREOF EITHER TEMPORARILY 01: 
	J: 
	REQUIRED INSPECTIONS LISTED ON REVERSE_2: 
	REQUIRED INSPECTIONS LISTED ON REVERSERow1_3: 
	OTHERRow1_3: 
	OTHERRow2_2: 
	olEfmlEDWtE: 
	Type of Sign check off which applies_3: 
	Free Standing_2: 
	Awning_3: 
	Banner_3: 
	Does this site have a Special Permit: 
	IYES: 
	Height Free Standing_2: 
	Area_4: 
	Location of Sign on Bld Notth: 
	South_2: 
	East_2: 
	West_2: 
	Length_2: 
	Area_5: 
	See Qtrrc necP: 
	Telephone_2: 
	n  coleb B cS 3ncJes t 9n Cem: 
	Permit Fee_2: 
	undefined_46: 
	undefined_47: 
	undefined_48: 
	o: 
	undefined_49: 
	undefined_50: 
	undefined_51: 
	Roof Mounted Sign Cabinet InternallyLit: 
	Roof Mounted Sign Cabinet InternallyLit Quantity 2 SingSideI 0 Sign Cabinet All Visible Painted Black with Satin Finish Overall Size 108W x 36H x 70 1 Outer Moulding  1 Bank Moulding  2 Aluminum Angle Frame  040 Aluminum Bank Mouldings  040 White Alumnum Backer  Hanley Phoenix Serles LEDs Q TenanlFace Cut Size 105lSW 34lSH Visual Opening 104W x 32H  316 White Polycarbonate  Translucent PressureSensitive Vinyl Graphics E Mechanically Fastened to Roof with 2 Aluminum Angle BracketRow1: 
	MechMically Faslening TBO: 
	undefined_52: 
	undefined_53: 
	Ron Ferrigno Kelly Young cw SCALE 10 SHEET: 
	By: 
	of the City of Marlborough Massachusetts held on the: 
	day of_3: 
	Clerk of Council: 
	Book: 
	Page: 
	City Clerk: 
	We hereby certify that on: 
	at: 
	oclock: 
	at_2: 
	undefined_54: 
	undefined_55: 
	undefined_56: 
	undefined_57: 
	Marlborough Massachusetts: 
	adopted by the City Council of the City of Marlborough Massachusetts on the: 
	recorded with the records of location orders of said City: 
	Book_2: 
	Page_2: 
	Attest: 
	nation a lg rid: 
	undefined_58: 
	undefined_59: 
	b9 1 uoc SC L: 
	l 0 fi 1 GOC 5U: 
	r: 
	0: 
	of the City of Marlborough Massachusetts held on the_2: 
	day of_4: 
	Clerk of Council_2: 
	Book_3: 
	Page_3: 
	City Clerk_2: 
	We hereby certify that on_2: 
	at_3: 
	at_4: 
	oclock_2: 
	undefined_60: 
	undefined_61: 
	undefined_62: 
	undefined_63: 
	Marlborough Massachusetts_2: 
	adopted by the City Council of the City of Marlborough Massachusetts on the_2: 
	recorded with the records of location orders of said City_2: 
	Book  Page: 
	Attest_2: 
	day of_5: 
	2021_6: 
	Book_4: 
	Page_4: 
	Clerk of Council_3: 
	City Clerk_3: 
	L: 
	undefined_64: 
	LEGEND_2: 
	L_2: 
	undefined_65: 
	1_3: 
	L_3: 
	l: 
	i: 
	LEGEND_3: 
	2IN CIC: 
	L_4: 
	undefined_66: 
	W: 
	undefined_67: 
	rr: 
	L_5: 
	undefined_68: 
	Date 7122021: 
	21N CIC: 
	I_3: 
	undefined_69: 
	undefined_70: 
	undefined_71: 
	w: 
	MARLBOROUGH SHEET 7 OF 73IN PVC CONDUIT 2IN CIC: 
	requirements of this Section 650: 
	Section 650: 
	Ordinance the provisions of this Section 650: 
	undefined_72: 
	Chief Giorgi started recording the meeting at 1003 am and began by welcoming: 
	everyone and making introductions: 
	undefined_73: 
	undefined_74: 
	undefined_75: 
	undefined_76: 
	withaGGssQffSasseyille Way JftraffiLGQts wet: 
	done  againtheymightfindJhat: 
	undefined_77: 
	adyfaed thathe  was tbGrG SSterday and  said  thtthesiguis muQh  moiePbYiQmu1QW as: 
	undefined_78: 
	Prnposecl lggeiegar4ing  the  SGb9QlZQpe CrosYvfis: 
	undefined_79: 
	la1: 
	la2: 
	la3: 
	la4: 
	la5: 
	la6: 
	la7: 
	la8: 


